

Mutual Funds

Fund Focus

Quarterly Performance Update Class S Share

How To Use This Booklet

You'll find a wealth of information about Thrivent Mutual Funds in this booklet, including each Fund's:

- Performance over the period.
- Investment objectives and risks.
- Portfolio management team, their processes and their strategies.

To provide context and a performance comparison, we also include the performance of the Fund's benchmark(s) and Morningstar peer group (when applicable).

All data represents past performance and does not guarantee future results.

Table of Contents

Thrivent Asset Management

The Team Behind Your Investments	2
A Quarterly Review of the Markets	3
Thrivent Mutual Funds that received 4- and 5-Star	
Overall Morningstar Ratings™	4

Thrivent Mutual Funds Fact Sheets

Asset Allocation Funds

Thrivent Aggressive Allocation Fund Thrivent Moderately Aggressive Allocation Fund Thrivent Moderate Allocation Fund Thrivent Dynamic Allocation Fund Thrivent Moderately Conservative Allocation Fund Thrivent Conservative Allocation Fund

Equity Funds

Thrivent Global Stock Fund	18
Thrivent International Allocation Fund	20
Thrivent Large Cap Growth Fund	22
Thrivent Large Cap Value Fund	24
Thrivent Mid Cap Growth Fund	26
Thrivent Mid Cap Stock Fund	28
Thrivent Mid Cap Value Fund	30
Thrivent Small Cap Growth Fund	32
Thrivent Small Cap Stock Fund	34
Fixed-Income Funds	
Thrivent Government Bond Fund	36
Thrivent High Income Municipal Bond Fund	38
Thrivent High Yield Fund	40
Thrivent Income Fund	42
Thrivent Money Market Fund	44
Thrivent Multisector Bond Fund	46
Thrivent Municipal Bond Fund	48
Thrivent Short-Term Bond Fund	50

The Team Behind Your Investments

Thrivent Investment Senior Leadership



David S. Royal Chief Financial Officer & Chief Investment Officer



Stephen D. Lowe, CFA SVP, Chief Investment Strategist



Matthew D. Finn, CFA VP, Head of Equities



Kent L. White, CFA VP, Head of Fixed-Income

People

Our team has more than 140 investment professionals who bring their deep expertise to managing Thrivent funds so you can feel confident in the choices you make. Of these individuals:

- More than 80% have at least 10 years of experience.
- Over 50% have more than 20 years of investment experience.

• More than 80% have earned the Chartered Financial Analyst designation, an advanced degree, or both.

We manage not only a family of mutual funds, but variable subaccount portfolios, and the general account assets for Thrivent, a Fortune 500 company with \$194 billion in assets under management/advisement¹ (as of Dec. 31, 2024).

Philosophy

Thrivent Asset Management, LLC, together with its parent company, Thrivent—which has been around for over a century—have operated with an emphasis on integrity. To best serve our clients, our team is committed to an investment philosophy that includes these goals:

• Consistent, competitive performance over the long-term. Our portfolio managers aim to achieve long-term investment success by focusing on in-depth, proprietary research in asset allocation, portfolio management and security selection. Our products combine fundamental, technical and quantitative research perspectives with active investment management.

• Style consistency. Our funds strive to remain true to their stated investment objectives to support an overall asset allocation strategy.

• Competitive fees and expenses. We strive to provide value to our clients by keeping net operating expenses at or below the industry average on most of our products.

Process

Our investment professionals use a robust, multi-step process to create a product suite of welldiversified portfolios that meet a range of investment goals and objectives.

• Portfolio management. Our portfolio managers determine which securities to buy and sell in order to construct well-diversified portfolios within their respective asset class categories, such as small-cap stocks or high-yield bonds.

• Strategic asset allocation. We use sophisticated portfolio optimization strategies based on risk and return expectations, mathematical models and statistical analysis to develop our long-term strategic asset allocation targets.

• Tactical investment decisions. We use our knowledge, experience, and the latest market and economic data to form views and make decisions in an effort to stay on top of ever-changing market conditions.

• Company research. Our analysts perform an intensive review of the companies within their sectors by meeting with management, examining financial statements and assessing each company's competitiveness and long-term prospects.

• Risk management. We strive to keep our funds within certain parameters and guidelines so that the risks remain consistent with each fund's investment objective.

¹As of December 31, 2024. Includes the Thrivent General Account (which manages surplus and the assets backing our life insurance, fixed annuity and health products), variable subaccount portfolios (primarily connected to variable annuities and variable universal life insurance), funds (including openend and exchange traded funds) and other assets related to our affiliates and other subsidiaries.

A Quarterly Review of the Markets

March 31, 2025



Steve Lowe, CFA, Chief Investment Strategist, and his team provide a review and analysis of how the economy influenced markets in the past quarter.

Follow

thriventfunds.com/market-review

or use the QR code for direct access to these insights and many other market updates.



Thrivent Mutual Funds That Received 4- or 5-Star Overall Morningstar RatingsTM

Based on risk-adjusted performance as of Mar. 31, 2025

			Mor	ningstar Ra	iting
Thrivent Mutual Fund Name	Morningstar Category	Overall Morningstar Rating [™] *	3-Year / #Peers*	5-Year / #Peers	10-Year / #Peers
Thrivent Aggressive Allocation Fund ¹ (TAAIX)	Aggressive	****	3	3	5
	Allocation		183	167	131
Thrivent Conservative Allocation Fund ³ (THYFX)	Conservative	****	3	5	4
	Allocation		142	136	106
Thrivent Dynamic Allocation Fund ² , ³ (IBBFX)	Moderately	****	3	5	4
	Conservative Allocation		426	390	289
Thrivent Government Bond Fund ² (TBFIX)	Intermediate	****	4	3	4
	Government	****	217	206	171
Thrivent Income Fund (I BIIX)	Corporate Bond	****	3	3	4
Thrivent Income Fund (LBIIX)	Corporate Bond		171	156	95
Thrivent Large Cap Growth Fund (THLCX)	Large Growth	****	3	3	4
Thinvent Large Cap Growth Fund (THECX)	Large Growin		1,027	949	745
Thrivent Lorge Con Value Fund (TLVIX)			3	4	4
Thrivent Large Cap Value Fund (TLVIX)	Large Value	****	1,092	1,030	808
Thrivent Short Term Bond Funds (THL IV)	Short-Term Bond	****	4	4	4
Thrivent Short-Term Bond Fund ³ (THLIX)	Short-renn Bond		529	485	365
Their cast Small Case Stack Fund (TSCSY)	Small Blend		3	4	5
Thrivent Small Cap Stock Fund (TSCSX)	Small Blend	****	582	559	399

*Number of Peer Funds is the same for Overall and 3-year periods.

¹ The Adviser has contractually agreed, for as long as the current fee structure is in place, to waive certain investment advisory fees associated with the Fund. If not waived, returns would have been lower. Refer to the Fees & Expenses table in the prospectus.

² The Adviser has contractually agreed, for a period of one year from the date of the most recent prospectus, to waive certain fees and/or reimburse certain expenses associated with the Fund. If not waived, returns would have been lower. Refer to the Fees & Expenses table in the prospectus.

³ Prior to Feb. 28, 2025, Thrivent Conservative Allocation Fund was named Thrivent Diversified Income Plus Fund, Thrivent Dynamic Allocation Fund was named Thrivent Balanced Income Plus Fund, Thrivent International Equity Fund was named Thrivent International Allocation Fund, Thrivent Multisector Bond Fund was named Thrivent Opportunity Income Plus Fund, and Thrivent Short-Term Bond Fund was named Thrivent Limited Maturity Bond Fund. Please note, funds in this list may not have received ratings to appear on this report.

Methodology: The Morningstar Rating[™] for funds, or "star rating", is calculated for managed products (including mutual funds, variable annuity and variable life subaccounts, exchange-traded funds, closed-end funds, and separate accounts) with at least a three-year history. Exchange-traded funds and open-ended mutual funds are considered a single population for comparative purposes. It is calculated based on a Morningstar Risk-Adjusted Return measure that accounts for variation in a managed product's monthly excess performance, placing more emphasis on downward variations and rewarding consistent performance.

- The top 10% of products in each product category receive 5 stars.
- The next 22.5% receive 4 stars.
- The next 35% receive 3 stars.
- The next 22.5% receive 2 stars.
- And the bottom 10% receive 1 star.

The Overall Morningstar Rating[™] for a managed product is derived from a weighted average of the performance figures associated with its three-, five-, and 10-year (if applicable) Morningstar Rating metrics. The weights are: 100% three-year rating for 36-59 months

of total returns, 60% five-year rating/40% three-year rating for 60-119 months of total returns, and 50% 10-year rating/30% five-year rating/20% three-year rating for 120 or more months of total returns. While the 10-year overall star rating formula seems to give the most weight to the 10-year period, the most recent three-year period actually has the greatest impact because it is included in all three rating periods.

©2025 Morningstar, Inc. All rights reserved. The information contained herein: (1) is proprietary to Morningstar and/or its content providers; (2) may not be copied or distributed; and (3) is not warranted to be accurate, complete, or timely. Neither Morningstar nor its content providers are responsible for any damages or losses arising from any use of this information. Past performance is no guarantee of future results.

A high rating does not necessarily imply that a fund had the best total performance or that the fund achieved positive results for that period. Morningstar rating is for the named share class only; other classes may have different performance characteristics. Please see the Performance section on thriventfunds.com for results as of the most recent month- and quarter-end.

The performance of some Thrivent mutual funds have benefited from fee waivers in effect. If these waivers had not been in effect, performance would have been lower for those funds. Refer to the Fees & Expenses table in the prospectus for current waiver information.

Mutual Funds

Class S | March 31, 2025

Thrivent Aggressive Allocation Fund

Jun. 30, 2005

Inception Date Ticker TAAIX

Total Fund Assets \$2.68 billion

Expense Ratio Gross: 1.19%

Net: 1.02%*

Fund Description This Fund, the most aggressive in Thrivent's suite of Asset Allocation Funds, is designed for investors with a long-term time horizon and higher risk tolerance. The Fund is globally diversified across major equity and fixed income sectors and styles. The Fund is actively managed and invests in a combination of other funds managed by the Adviser and direct investments in equity and debt instruments.

Investment Strategy/Process

The Fund has a long-term target allocation of 95% equity securities and 5% fixed income. The Fund's asset allocation strategy starts with the construction of a model that sets the long-term target allocations for the broad asset classes of equity and fixed income. Next, the target weightings for sub-classes are determined. Equity sub-classes are often based on market capitalization (large, mid, and small), investment style (such as growth and value), economic sector, or security type (such as private equity). Fixed income sub-classes may be based on maturity, duration, security type or credit rating. The Fund may invest in foreign securities, including emerging markets. The portfolio management team actively manages the Fund with overweight and underweight positions in the various sub-classes based on their views of the market and economy. Individual stocks and bonds are analyzed and selected on an ongoing basis. The Fund is regularly rebalanced to ensure that the holdings are within appropriate ranges.

Growth of \$10,000 and Calendar Year Performance (%)

- Calendar Year Total Returns (CYTR) without charges, fees, or expenses
- Total Market Value (reflects reinvestment of all dividends and capital gains) \$22,821
- Current Value of Reinvested Dividends and Capital Gains \$10,099



Average Annualized Returns (%) Periods less than one year are not annualized

	3 Mo	YTD	1 Year	3 Year	5 Year	10 Year	Since Incep
Class S Share	-3.55	-3.55	3.01	4.90	14.23	8.60	7.97
S&P 500 [®] Index	-4.27	-4.27	8.25	9.06	18.59	12.50	N/A
MSCI ACWI ex-USA Index - USD NR	5.23	5.23	6.09	4.48	10.92	4.98	N/A
Bloomberg U.S. Agg Bd Index	2.78	2.78	4.88	0.52	-0.40	1.46	N/A
Morningstar Aggressive Allocation Avg**	-1.53	-1.53	4.67	4.76	14.02	7.31	N/A

All data represents past performance. Past performance does not guarantee future results. The investment return and principal value of the investment will fluctuate so that an investor's shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than the original cost. Current performance may be lower or higher than the performance data quoted. Call 800-847-4836 or visit thriventfunds.com for performance results current to the most recent month-end.

Performance shown assumes the reinvestment of all dividends and capital gains. Other share class performance may vary due to differences in fees and expenses.

*The Adviser has contractually agreed, for as long as the current fee structure is in place, to waive certain investment advisory fees associated with the Fund. If not waived, returns would have been lower. Refer to the Fees & Expenses table in the prospectus.

**The Morningstar average represents the average total return annualized when greater than one year for all reported funds in the category. Morningstar averages do not include sales charges/fees. If included, returns would have been lower. ©2025 Morningstar, Inc. All rights reserved. The information contained herein: (1) is proprietary to Morningstar and/or its content providers; (2) may not be copied or distributed; and (3) is not warranted to be accurate, complete, or timely. Neither Morningstar nor its content providers are responsible for any damages or losses arising from any use of this information.

Investment Objective

Thrivent Aggressive Allocation Fund seeks long-term capital growth.

Minimum Investment

Non-retirement: \$2,000; IRA or tax-deferred: \$1,000; Subsequent: \$50

Benchmark(s)

Any indexes shown are unmanaged and do not reflect the typical costs of investing. Investors cannot invest directly in an index.

S&P 500[®] Index is a market-cap weighted index that represents the average performance of a group of 500 large-capitalization stocks.

MSCI All Country World Index ex-USA - USD Net Returns measures equity market performance in global developed and emerging markets outside of the US. Bloomberg US Aggregate Bond Index measures the performance of U.S. investment grade bonds.

Fund Management & Experience

Stephen Lowe, CFA—Industry: 1996, Fund: 2016; David Royal-Industry: 1997, Fund: 2018; David Spangler, CFA—Industry: 1989, Fund: 2019

Risks: The Fund's value is influenced by a number of factors, including the performance of the broader market, the effectiveness of the Adviser's allocation strategy, and risks specific to the Fund's asset classes, market cap groups, investment styles, security type (such as private equity), and issuers. The Adviser is also subject to actual or potential conflicts of interest. The use of derivatives (such as futures) involves additional risks and transaction costs. Foreign investments involve additional risks, such as currency fluctuations and political, economic and market instability, which may be magnified for investments in emerging markets. The Adviser's assessment of investments may prove incorrect, resulting in losses or poor performance. The Fund invests in other funds; therefore, the Fund is dependent upon the performance of the other funds and is subject to the risks, additional fees and expenses of the other funds. The use of quantitative investing techniques also involves risks. These and other risks are described in the prospectus.

Thrivent Aggressive Allocation Fund

Mutual Funds Class S | March 31, 2025

Diversification



Large Cap Equity	47.63%
Mid Cap Equity	20.75%
Small Cap Equity	10.67%
International Equity	13.09%
Private Equity	1.88%
Securitized Debt	2.37%
U.S. Government Bonds	2.91%
Cash	0.69%

Top 10 Holdings—excluding derivatives and cash

(37.31% of Fund, as of Feb 28 2025)

(
Thrivent Lg Cp Grwth Fd-S	8.40%
Thrivent Int'l Alloc Fd-S	6.04%
Thrivent Lg Cp Val Fd-S	4.78%
Thrivent Mid Cp Stk Fd-S	4.76%
Thrivent Core Int'l Eq Fd	3.48%
Thrivent Core Mid Cap Value Fd	2.39%
Thrivent Glbal Stk Fd-S	2.34%
Thrivent Sm Cp Stk Fd-S	2.09%
Thrivent Core EM Eq Fd	1.86%
Microsoft Corp	1.17%

Credit Quality Rating Distribution

The lower of bond ratings assigned by Moody's Investor Services, Inc. or Standard & Poor's[®] Financial Services, LLC ("S&P"). Investments in derivatives/short-term investments not included.

Category	Percentage
High Quality (HQ)	99.99%
U.S. Gov't Guaranteed	36.46%
AAA	
AA	44.94%
А	18.59%
BBB	

Category	Percentage
High Yield (HY)	0.00%
BB	
В	
CCC	
CC	
С	
D	
Other	0.00%
Non-Rated (NR)	
ETFs/Closed-End Funds (may be HQ/HY/NR)	

[†]Turnover Ratio: 12-month rolling as of Feb 28 2025. A measure of a Fund's trading activity calculated by dividing the lesser of long-term purchases/sales by average long-term market value. ^{¶1}Bloomberg Index Services Limited. BLOOMBERG[®] is a trademark and service mark of Bloomberg Finance L.P. and its affiliates (collectively "Bloomberg").

^{§§}S&P 500[®] is a registered trademark of Standard & Poor's[®] Financial Services LLC, a part of McGraw Hill Financial, Inc. and/or its affiliates. Source: Factset.

Due to rounding, some numbers may not equal stated totals.

Effective 2/28/2025, certain cash-designated holdings (e.g., futures) and U.S. Gov't Agency securities were reallocated due to a data source change.

Investing involves risks, including the possible loss of principal. The prospectus and summary prospectus contain more complete information on the investment objectives, risks, charges and expenses of the fund, and other information, which investors should read and consider carefully before investing. Prospectuses and summary prospectuses are available at <u>thriventfunds.com</u> or by calling 800-847-4836.

Thrivent Distributors, LLC, a registered broker-dealer and member <u>FINRA</u>, is the distributor for Thrivent Mutual Funds. Asset management services are provided by Thrivent Asset Management, LLC, an SEC-registered investment adviser. Thrivent Distributors, LLC, and Thrivent Asset Management, LLC are subsidiaries of Thrivent, the marketing name for Thrivent Financial for Lutherans.

Fund Statistics

Statistics shown below are compared to S&P 500[®] Index (represents average performance of 500 largecap stocks) and Bloomberg U.S. Aggregate Bond Index (measures performance of U.S. investmentgrade bonds). These indexes are intended to provide a broad comparison to U.S. large-cap stock and bond markets, respectively; may not be representative of the Fund's investment strategies and holdings.

Holdings Information

Number of Holdings	1,052
Turnover Ratio (last 12-months) [†]	44%
Percent U.S.	85.02%
Percent Non-U.S.	14.98%

Risk/Volatility Measures

Lower

Me

Beta (3-year vs. S&P 500[®] Index): A measure of the volatility, or market risk, of an investment compared to the broad U.S. large-cap stock market.

S&P 500 1.0	Higher
🔺 🗏	
Fund 0.92	

Standard Deviation: Measures risk by showing how much a fund fluctuates relative to its average return over a period of time.

Fund	S&P 500 [®] Index ^{§§}	BBg U.S. Agg Bd ^{¶¶}
16.20	17.31	7.73
15.78	16.90	6.34
14.73	15.38	5.02
	16.20 15.78	Fund Index ^{§§} 16.20 17.31 15.78 16.90

Equity Characteristics 94.03% of Fund **Market Capitalization** is a measure of the size of the companies held in the portfolio, calculated by multiplying a company's total outstanding shares by the stock price.

	Fund	S&P 500 ^{®§§}
edian Mkt Cap	\$7.15 B	\$36.08 B
al adata al Array Milist Class	CEEC OA D	¢040 72 D

Weighted Avg Mkt Cap\$556.84 B\$940.73 BPrice to Earnings (P/E) Ratio:A valuation ratio of a
company's current share price compared to its
earnings per-share, calculated by dividing the market
value per share by its trailing 12-month earnings.

P/E Ratio 21.55 24.00 **Return on Equity (ROE):** A measure of corporate profitability that shows how much net income the

profitability that shows how much net income the companies in the portfolio have generated as a percentage of shareholder equity.

Fund	S&P 500 ^{®§§}

ROE 18.40% 26.00% **Fixed-Income Characteristics** 5.97% of Fund **Effective Duration:** A measure of a portfolio's sensitivity to changes in interest rates; the longer the portfolio's duration, the more sensitive it is.

p =		-
	Fund	BBg U.S. Agg Bd ^{¶¶}
Effective Duration (years)) 5.56	6.09
Weighted Average Life: average of the time rema	ining until the bo	
portfolio will repay princi	pai. Fund	BBg U.S. Agg Bd ^{¶¶}

Wtd Avg Life (years)	7.35	8.38

Mutual Funds Class S | March 31, 2025

Thrivent Moderately Aggressive Allocation Fund

Inception Date Jun. 30, 2005 TMAFX

Total Fund Assets

TMAFX \$4.66 billion

Expense Ratio Gross: 1.14%

% Net: 0.91%*

Fund Description

This Fund, the second-most aggressive option in Thrivent's suite of Asset Allocation Funds, is designed for investors with a long-term time horizon and moderately high risk tolerance. The Fund is globally diversified across major equity and fixed income sectors and styles. The Fund is actively managed and invests in a combination of other funds managed by the Adviser and direct investments in equity and debt instruments.

Investment Strategy/Process

The Fund has a long-term target allocation of 80% equity securities and 20% fixed income. The Fund's asset allocation strategy starts with the construction of a model that sets the long-term target allocations for the broad asset classes of equity and fixed income. Next, the target weightings for sub-classes are determined. Equity sub-classes are often based on market capitalization (large, mid, and small), investment style (such as growth and value), economic sector, or security type (such as private equity). Fixed income sub-classes may be based on maturity, duration, security type, or credit rating. The Fund may invest in foreign securities, including emerging markets. The portfolio management team actively manages the Fund with overweight and underweight positions in the various sub-classes based on their views of the market and economy. Individual stocks and bonds are analyzed and selected on an ongoing basis. The Fund is regularly rebalanced to ensure that the holdings are within appropriate ranges.

Growth of \$10,000 and Calendar Year Performance (%)

Calendar Year Total Returns (CYTR) - without charges, fees, or expenses

Total Market Value (reflects reinvestment of all dividends and capital gains) - \$20,245

Current Value of Reinvested Dividends and Capital Gains - \$8,191



Average Annualized Returns (%) Periods less than one year are not annualized

	3 Mo	YTD	1 Year	3 Year	5 Year	10 Year	Since Incep
Class S Share	-2.15	-2.15	4.13	4.60	11.32	7.31	7.15
S&P 500 [®] Index	-4.27	-4.27	8.25	9.06	18.59	12.50	N/A
Bloomberg U.S. Agg Bd Index	2.78	2.78	4.88	0.52	-0.40	1.46	N/A
MSCI ACWI ex-USA Index - USD NR	5.23	5.23	6.09	4.48	10.92	4.98	N/A
Morningstar Moderately Aggressive Allocation Avg**	-1.01	-1.01	4.65	4.72	11.91	6.93	N/A

All data represents past performance. Past performance does not guarantee future results. The investment return and principal value of the investment will fluctuate so that an investor's shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than the original cost. Current performance may be lower or higher than the performance data quoted. Call 800-847-4836 or visit <u>thriventfunds.com</u> for performance results current to the most recent month-end.

Performance shown assumes the reinvestment of all dividends and capital gains. Other share class performance may vary due to differences in fees and expenses.

*The Adviser has contractually agreed, for as long as the current fee structure is in place, to waive certain investment advisory fees associated with the Fund. If not waived, returns would have been lower. Refer to the Fees & Expenses table in the prospectus.

**The Morningstar average represents the average total return annualized when greater than one year for all reported funds in the category. Morningstar averages do not include sales charges/fees. If included, returns would have been lower. ©2025 Morningstar, Inc. All rights reserved. The information contained herein: (1) is proprietary to Morningstar and/or its content providers; (2) may not be copied or distributed; and (3) is not warranted to be accurate, complete, or timely. Neither Morningstar nor its content providers are responsible for any damages or losses arising from any use of this information.

Investment Objective

Thrivent Moderately Aggressive Allocation Fund seeks long-term capital growth.

Minimum Investment

Non-retirement: \$2,000; IRA or tax-deferred: \$1,000; Subsequent: \$50

Benchmark(s)

Any indexes shown are unmanaged and do not reflect the typical costs of investing. Investors cannot invest directly in an index.

S&P 500[®] Index is a market-cap weighted index that represents the average performance of a group of 500 large-capitalization stocks.

Bloomberg US Aggregate Bond Index measures the performance of U.S. investment grade bonds.

MSCI All Country World Index ex-USA - USD Net Returns measures equity market performance in global developed and emerging markets outside of the US.

Fund Management & Experience

Stephen Lowe, CFA—Industry: 1996, Fund: 2016; David Royal—Industry: 1997, Fund: 2018; David Spangler, CFA—Industry: 1989, Fund: 2019

Risks: The Fund's value is influenced by a number of factors, including the performance of the broader market, the effectiveness of the Adviser's allocation strategy, and risks specific to the Fund's asset classes, market cap groups, investment styles, security type (such as private equity), and issuers. The Adviser is also subject to actual or potential conflicts of interest. Debt securities are subject to risks such as declining prices during periods of rising interest rates and credit risk, or the risk that an issuer may not pay its debt. The use of derivatives (such as futures) involves additional risks and transaction costs. Foreign investments involve additional risks, such as currency fluctuations and political, economic and market instability, which may be magnified for investments in emerging markets. The Adviser's assessment of investments may prove incorrect, resulting in losses or poor performance. The Fund invests in other funds; therefore, the Fund is dependent upon the performance of the other funds and is subject to the risks, additional fees and expenses of the other funds. The use of quantitative investing techniques also involves risks. These and other risks are described in the prospectus.

Thrivent Moderately Aggressive Allocation Fund

Mutual Funds Class S | March 31, 2025

Diversification



Large Cap Equity	45.00%
Mid Cap Equity	17.85%
Small Cap Equity	5.61%
International Equity	13.70%
Private Equity	1.43%
High Yield Bonds	1.62%
Investment-Grade Corporates	3.68%
Securitized Debt	4.08%
U.S. Government Bonds	4.15%
International Government Bonds	0.72%
Cash	2.12%

Top 10 Holdings—excluding derivatives and cash

(45.24% of Fund, as of Feb 28 2025)

Thrivent Lg Cp Grwth Fd-S	10.79%
Thrivent Lg Cp Val Fd-S	9.01%
Thrivent Int'l Alloc Fd-S	6.26%
Thrivent Mid Cp Stk Fd-S	5.55%
Thrivent Glbal Stk Fd-S	4.82%
Thrivent Core Int'l Eq Fd	2.88%
Thrivent Sm Cp Stk Fd-S	1.60%
Thrivent Income Fd-S	1.51%
Thrivent Core EM Eq Fd	1.50%
Thrivent Core Mid Cap Value Fd	1.32%

Credit Quality Rating Distribution

The lower of bond ratings assigned by Moody's Investor Services, Inc. or Standard & Poor's[®] Financial Services, LLC ("S&P"). Investments in derivatives/short-term investments not included.

Category	Percentage
High Quality (HQ)	82.13%
U.S. Gov't Guaranteed	22.98%
AAA	2.10%
AA	24.04%
A	14.70%
BBB	18.31%

Category	Percentage
High Yield (HY)	14.05%
BB	7.04%
В	5.49%
CCC	1.41%
CC	0.09%
С	0.01%
D	0.01%
Other	3.81%
Non-Rated (NR)	3.34%
ETFs/Closed-End Funds (may be HQ/HY/NR)	0.47%

[†]Turnover Ratio: 12-month rolling as of Feb 28 2025. A measure of a Fund's trading activity calculated by dividing the lesser of long-term purchases/sales by average long-term market value. ^{¶1}Bloomberg Index Services Limited. BLOOMBERG[®] is a trademark and service mark of Bloomberg Finance L.P. and its affiliates (collectively "Bloomberg").

^{§§}S&P 500[®] is a registered trademark of Standard & Poor's[®] Financial Services LLC, a part of McGraw Hill Financial, Inc. and/or its affiliates. Source: Factset.

Due to rounding, some numbers may not equal stated totals.

Effective 2/28/2025, certain cash-designated holdings (e.g., futures) and U.S. Gov't Agency securities were reallocated due to a data source change.

Investing involves risks, including the possible loss of principal. The prospectus and summary prospectus contain more complete information on the investment objectives, risks, charges and expenses of the fund, and other information, which investors should read and consider carefully before investing. Prospectuses and summary prospectuses are available at <u>thriventfunds.com</u> or by calling 800-847-4836.

Thrivent Distributors, LLC, a registered broker-dealer and member <u>FINRA</u>, is the distributor for Thrivent Mutual Funds. Asset management services are provided by Thrivent Asset Management, LLC, an SEC-registered investment adviser. Thrivent Distributors, LLC, and Thrivent Asset Management, LLC are subsidiaries of Thrivent, the marketing name for Thrivent Financial for Lutherans.

Fund Statistics

Statistics shown below are compared to S&P 500[®] Index (represents average performance of 500 largecap stocks) and Bloomberg U.S. Aggregate Bond Index (measures performance of U.S. investmentgrade bonds). These indexes are intended to provide a broad comparison to U.S. large-cap stock and bond markets, respectively; may not be representative of the Fund's investment strategies and holdings.

Holdings Information

2,270
36%
8.18%
6.82%

Risk/Volatility Measures

Lower

Beta (3-year vs. S&P 500[®] Index): A measure of the volatility, or market risk, of an investment compared to the broad U.S. large-cap stock market.



Standard Deviation: Measures risk by showing how much a fund fluctuates relative to its average return over a period of time.

	Fund	S&P 500 [®] Index ^{§§}	BBg U.S. Agg Bd ^{¶¶}
3 Year	14.62	17.31	7.73
5 Year	13.65	16.90	6.34
10 Year	12.33	15.38	5.02

Equity Characteristics 83.59% of Fund **Market Capitalization** is a measure of the size of the companies held in the portfolio, calculated by multiplying a company's total outstanding shares by the stock price.

	Fund	S&P 500 ^{®§§}
Median Mkt Cap	\$7.15 B	\$36.08 B
Waighted Avg Mkt Cap	¢505 70 B	¢0/0 72 B

Weighted Avg Mkt Cap \$585.78 B \$940.73 B **Price to Earnings (P/E) Ratio:** A valuation ratio of a company's current share price compared to its earnings per-share, calculated by dividing the market value per share by its trailing 12-month earnings.

P/E Ratio	21.28	24.00		
Return on Equity (ROE): A measure of corporate				
profitability that shows how much not income the				

profitability that shows how much net income the companies in the portfolio have generated as a percentage of shareholder equity.

Fund	S&P 500 ^{®§§}

ROE 18.42% 26.00% **Fixed-Income Characteristics** 16.41% of Fund **Effective Duration:** A measure of a portfolio's sensitivity to changes in interest rates; the longer the portfolio's duration, the more sensitive it is

portiono s'duration, the more sensitive it is.				
		Fund	BBg U.S. Agg Bd ¹¹	
	Effective Duration (years)	5.57	6.09	
	Weighted Average Life: The n average of the time remaining			
	portfolio will repay principal.	Fund	BBg U.S. Agg Bd ¹¹	

Wtd Avg Life (years)	5.50	8.38

Mutual Funds

Class S | March 31, 2025

Thrivent Moderate Allocation Fund Expense Ratio

Inception Date Ticker Jun. 30, 2005

Total Fund Assets \$3.72 billion

TMAIX

Fund Description

This Fund, the "mid-point" risk option among Thrivent's suite of Asset Allocation Funds, is designed for investors with a medium to long-term time horizon and a moderate risk tolerance. The Fund is globally diversified across major equity and fixed income sectors. It's actively managed and invests in a combination of other funds managed by the Adviser and direct investments in equity and debt instruments.

Gross: 1.03%

Net: 0.83%*

Investment Strategy/Process

The Fund has a long-term target allocation of 65% equity securities and 35% fixed income. The Fund's asset allocation strategy starts with the construction of a model that sets the long-term target allocations for the broad asset classes of equity and fixed income. Next, the target weightings for sub-classes are determined. Equity sub-classes are often based on market capitalization (large, mid, and small), investment style (such as growth and value), economic sector, or security type (such as private equity). Fixed income sub-classes may be based on maturity, duration, security type or credit rating. The Fund may invest in foreign securities, including emerging markets. The portfolio management team actively manages the Fund with overweight and underweight positions in the various sub-classes based on their views of the market and economy. Individual stocks and bonds are analyzed and selected on an ongoing basis. The Fund is regularly rebalanced to ensure that the holdings are within appropriate ranges.

Growth of \$10,000 and Calendar Year Performance (%)

Calendar Year Total Returns (CYTR) - without charges, fees, or expenses

Total Market Value (reflects reinvestment of all dividends and capital gains) - \$18,432

Current Value of Reinvested Dividends and Capital Gains - \$6,755



Average Annualized Returns (%) Periods less than one year are not annualized

	3 Mo	YTD	1 Year	3 Year	5 Year	10 Year	Since Incep
Class S Share	-1.70	-1.70	4.69	4.38	9.41	6.31	6.43
S&P 500 [®] Index	-4.27	-4.27	8.25	9.06	18.59	12.50	N/A
Bloomberg U.S. Agg Bd Index	2.78	2.78	4.88	0.52	-0.40	1.46	N/A
MSCI ACWI ex-USA Index - USD NR	5.23	5.23	6.09	4.48	10.92	4.98	N/A
Morningstar Moderate Allocation Avg**	-0.31	-0.31	5.41	4.30	10.14	6.33	N/A

All data represents past performance. Past performance does not guarantee future results. The investment return and principal value of the investment will fluctuate so that an investor's shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than the original cost. Current performance may be lower or higher than the performance data quoted. Call 800-847-4836 or visit thriventfunds.com for performance results current to the most recent month-end.

Performance shown assumes the reinvestment of all dividends and capital gains. Other share class performance may vary due to differences in fees and expenses.

*The Adviser has contractually agreed, for as long as the current fee structure is in place, to waive certain investment advisory fees associated with the Fund. If not waived, returns would have been lower. Refer to the Fees & Expenses table in the prospectus.

**The Morningstar average represents the average total return annualized when greater than one year for all reported funds in the category. Morningstar averages do not include sales charges/fees. If included, returns would have been lower. ©2025 Morningstar, Inc. All rights reserved. The information contained herein: (1) is proprietary to Morningstar and/or its content providers; (2) may not be copied or distributed; and (3) is not warranted to be accurate, complete, or timely. Neither Morningstar nor its content providers are responsible for any damages or losses arising from any use of this information.

Investment Objective

Thrivent Moderate Allocation Fund seeks long-term capital growth while providing reasonable stability of principal.

Minimum Investment

Non-retirement: \$2,000; IRA or tax-deferred: \$1,000; Subsequent: \$50

Benchmark(s)

Any indexes shown are unmanaged and do not reflect the typical costs of investing. Investors cannot invest directly in an index.

S&P 500[®] Index is a market-cap weighted index that represents the average performance of a group of 500 large-capitalization stocks.

Bloomberg US Aggregate Bond Index measures the performance of U.S. investment grade bonds. MSCI All Country World Index ex-USA - USD Net Returns measures equity market performance in global developed and emerging markets outside of the US.

Fund Management & Experience

Stephen Lowe, CFA-Industry: 1996, Fund: 2016; David Royal-Industry: 1997, Fund: 2018; David Spangler, CFA—Industry: 1989, Fund: 2019

Risks: The Fund's value is influenced by a number of factors, including the performance of the broader market, the effectiveness of the Adviser's allocation strategy, and risks specific to the Fund's asset classes, market cap groups, investment styles, security type (such as private equity), and issuers. Debt securities are subject to risks such as declining prices during periods of rising interest rates and credit risk, or the risk that an issuer may not pay its debt. The Adviser is also subject to actual or potential conflicts of interest. The use of derivatives (such as futures) involves additional risks and transaction costs. Foreign investments involve additional risks, such as currency fluctuations and political, economic and market instability, which may be magnified for investments in emerging markets. High yield securities are subject to increased credit risk as well as liquidity risk. The Adviser's assessment of investments may prove incorrect, resulting in losses or poor performance The Fund invests in other funds; therefore, the Fund is dependent upon the performance of the other funds and is subject to the risks, additional fees and expenses of the other funds. The use of quantitative investing techniques also involves risks. These and other risks are described in the prospectus.

Thrivent Moderate Allocation Fund

Diversification



Large Cap Equity	43.17%
Mid Cap Equity	15.83%
Small Cap Equity	2.47%
International Equity	4.78%
Private Equity	1.52%
High Yield Bonds	3.66%
Leveraged Loans	0.05%
Investment-Grade Corporates	8.30%
Securitized Debt	9.09%
U.S. Government Bonds	7.92%
International Government Bonds	1.62%
Cash	1.57%

Credit Quality Rating Distribution

The lower of bond ratings assigned by Moody's Investor Services, Inc. or Standard & Poor's® Financial Services, LLC ("S&P"). Investments in derivatives/short-term investments not included.

Category	Percentage	Category	Percentage
High Quality (HQ)	81.29%	High Yield (HY)	14.78%
U.S. Gov't Guaranteed	23.99%	BB	7.39%
AAA	2.33%	В	5.81%
AA	24.91%	CCC	1.46%
А	10.84%	CC	0.09%
BBB	19.22%	С	0.02%
		D	0.01%

Category	Percentage
High Yield (HY)	14.78%
BB	7.39%
В	5.81%
CCC	1.46%
CC	0.09%
С	0.02%
D	0.01%
Other	3.93%
Non-Rated (NR)	3.47%
ETFs/Closed-End Funds (may be HQ/HY/NR)	0.46%

[†]Turnover Ratio: 12-month rolling as of Feb 28 2025. A measure of a Fund's trading activity calculated by dividing the lesser of long-term purchases/sales by average long-term market value. ¹¹Bloomberg Index Services Limited. BLOOMBERG[®] is a trademark and service mark of Bloomberg Finance L.P. and its affiliates (collectively "Bloomberg").

§§S&P 500[®] is a registered trademark of Standard & Poor's[®] Financial Services LLC, a part of McGraw Hill Financial, Inc. and/or its affiliates. Source: Factset.

Due to rounding, some numbers may not equal stated totals.

Effective 2/28/2025, certain cash-designated holdings (e.g., futures) and U.S. Gov't Agency securities were reallocated due to a data source change.

Investing involves risks, including the possible loss of principal. The prospectus and summary prospectus contain more complete information on the investment objectives, risks, charges and expenses of the fund, and other information, which investors should read and consider carefully before investing. Prospectuses and summary prospectuses are available at thriventfunds.com or by calling 800-847-4836.

Thrivent Distributors, LLC, a registered broker-dealer and member FINRA, is the distributor for Thrivent Mutual Funds. Asset management services are provided by Thrivent Asset Management, LLC, an SEC-registered investment adviser. Thrivent Distributors, LLC, and Thrivent Asset Management, LLC are subsidiaries of Thrivent, the marketing name for Thrivent Financial for Lutherans

Top 10 Holdings—excluding derivatives and cash

(39.83% of Fund, as of Feb 28 2025)

(,	
Thrivent Lg Cp Grwth Fd-S	10.66%
Thrivent Lg Cp Val Fd-S	9.63%
Thrivent Mid Cp Stk Fd-S	3.96%
Thrivent Int'l Alloc Fd-S	3.91%
Thrivent Income Fd-S	3.35%
Thrivent Glbal Stk Fd-S	2.37%
Thrivent Ltd Mat Bd Fd-S	1.91%
Thrivent Core EMD Fd	1.56%
Thrivent Sm Cp Stk Fd-S	1.30%
Thrivent Hi Yld Fd-S	1.18%

Fund Statistics

Statistics shown below are compared to S&P 500® Index (represents average performance of 500 largecap stocks) and Bloomberg U.S. Aggregate Bond Index (measures performance of U.S. investmentgrade bonds). These indexes are intended to provide a broad comparison to U.S. large-cap stock and bond markets, respectively; may not be representative of the Fund's investment strategies and holdings.

Holdings Information

Number of Holdings	2,291
Turnover Ratio (last 12-months) [†]	50%
Percent U.S.	89.88%
Percent Non-U.S.	10.12%

Risk/Volatility Measures

Lowe

Me

P/E Ratio

ROE

Beta (3-year vs. S&P 500[®] Index): A measure of the volatility, or market risk, of an investment compared to the broad U.S. large-cap stock market.

r	S&P 500 1.0	Higher
	Fund 0.74	

Standard Deviation: Measures risk by showing how much a fund fluctuates relative to its average return over a period of time.

	Fund	S&P 500 [®] Index ^{§§}	BBg U.S. Agg Bd ^{¶¶}
3 Year	12.97	17.31	7.73
5 Year	11.88	16.90	6.34
10 Year	10.25	15.38	5.02

Equity Characteristics 67.78% of Fund Market Capitalization is a measure of the size of the companies held in the portfolio, calculated by multiplying a company's total outstanding shares by the stock price.

	Fund	S&P 500 ^{®§§}
edian Mkt Cap	\$7.15 B	\$36.08 B
highted Ava Mkt Cap	\$679 10 B	¢040 72 B

Weighted Avg Mkt Cap \$678.49 B \$940.73 B Price to Earnings (P/E) Ratio: A valuation ratio of a company's current share price compared to its earnings per-share, calculated by dividing the market value per share by its trailing 12-month earnings.

	22.49	24.00
Equity (ROE): A mea	sure of corpo	orate

Return on profitability that shows how much net income the companies in the portfolio have generated as a percentage of shareholder equity.

> S&P 500^{®§§} Fund

18.49% 26 00% Fixed-Income Characteristics 32.22% of Fund

Effective Duration: A measure of a portfolio's sensitivity to changes in interest rates; the longer the portfolio's duration, the more sensitive it is.

	Fund	BBg U.S. Agg Bd ^{¶¶}	
Effective Duration (years)	5.59	6.09	
Weighted Average Life: The market-value weighted average of the time remaining until the bonds in the portfolio will repay principal.			
	Fund	BBg U.S. Agg Bd ¹¹	
Wtd Avg Life (years)	6.19	8.38	

Mutual Funds Class S | March 31, 2025

Mutual Funds

Class S | March 31, 2025

Thrivent Dynamic Allocation Fund

Dec. 29, 1997

Inception Date Ticker IBBFX

Total Fund Assets Expense Ratio \$407.05 million Gross: 0.77%

Net: 0.75%*

Fund Description This Fund provides a balanced approach to income and capital appreciation. The Fund is actively managed and invests in a combination of other funds managed by the Adviser and direct investments in equity and debt instruments. Approximately half of the portfolio is invested in equity securities to provide potential growth, while the other half of the portfolio is invested in higheryielding, higher-risk, fixed income securities to generate income. Investments are diversified across sectors in order to manage risk, potentially provide more stability when interest rates rise, and to provide the opportunity for long-term capital growth and income. Prior to 2/28/2025, the Fund was

Investment Strategy/Process

named Thrivent Balanced Income Plus Fund.

The Fund has a long-term target allocation of 45% equity securities and 55% fixed income. The portfolio management team actively manages the Fund with overweight and underweight positions in the various sectors based on their views of the market and economy. Individual stocks and bonds are analyzed and selected on an ongoing basis. The Fund is regularly rebalanced to ensure that the holdings are within appropriate ranges.

Growth of \$10,000 and Calendar Year Performance (%)

Calendar Year Total Returns (CYTR) - without charges, fees, or expenses

Total Market Value (reflects reinvestment of all dividends and capital gains) - \$16,610

Current Value of Reinvested Dividends and Capital Gains - \$6,182



Average Annualized Returns (%) Periods less than one year are not annualized

	3 Mo	YTD	1 Year	3 Year	5 Year	10 Year	Since Incep
Class S Share	0.44	0.44	5.13	3.35	9.21	5.20	5.87
Bloomberg MBS Index	3.06	3.06	5.39	0.55	-0.69	1.11	N/A
Bloomberg U.S. Hi Yld Ba/B 2% Issuer Capped Index	1.18	1.18	6.69	4.58	6.70	4.82	N/A
MSCI World Index - USD NR	-1.79	-1.79	7.04	7.58	16.13	9.50	N/A
Morningstar Moderately Conservative Allocation Avg**	0.73	0.73	5.15	3.01	6.66	4.36	N/A

All data represents past performance. Past performance does not guarantee future results. The investment return and principal value of the investment will fluctuate so that an investor's shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than the original cost. Current performance may be lower or higher than the performance data quoted. Call 800-847-4836 or visit thriventfunds.com for performance results current to the most recent month-end.

Performance shown assumes the reinvestment of all dividends and capital gains. Other share class performance may vary due to differences in fees and expenses.

*The Adviser has contractually agreed, for a period of one year from the date of the most recent prospectus, to waive certain fees and/or reimburse certain expenses associated with the Fund. If not waived, returns would have been lower. Refer to the Fees & Expenses table in the prospectus. **The Morningstar average represents the average total return annualized when greater than one year for all reported funds in the category. Morningstar averages do not include sales charges/fees. If included, returns would have been lower. ©2025 Morningstar, Inc. All rights reserved. The information contained herein: (1) is proprietary to Morningstar and/or its content providers; (2) may not be copied or distributed; and (3) is not warranted to be accurate, complete, or timely. Neither Morningstar nor its content providers are responsible for any damages or losses arising from any use of this information.

Investment Objective

Thrivent Dynamic Allocation Fund seeks long-term total return through a balance between income and the potential for long-term capital growth.

Minimum Investment

Non-retirement: \$2,000; IRA or tax-deferred: \$1,000; Subsequent: \$50

Benchmark(s)

Any indexes shown are unmanaged and do not reflect the typical costs of investing. Investors cannot invest directly in an index.

Bloomberg Mortgage-Backed Securities Index

represents the performance of securities backed by pools of mortgages.

Bloomberg US High Yield Ba/B 2% Issuer Capped

Index represents the performance of Ba or B-rated corporate bond market. Issuers are constrained to a maximum 2% weighting.

MSCI World Index - USD Net Returns represents largeand mid-cap stocks in 23 developed-market countries.

Fund Management & Experience

Stephen Lowe, CFA—Industry: 1996, Fund: 2013; David Spangler, CFA-Industry: 1989, Fund: 2019; Theron Whitehorn, CFA—Industry: 2002, Fund: 2021

Risks: The Fund's value is influenced by a number of factors, including the performance of the broader market, the effectiveness of the Adviser's allocation strategy, and risks specific to the Fund's asset classes, market cap groups, investment styles, and issuers. Debt securities are subject to risks such as declining prices during periods of rising interest rates and credit risk, or the risk that an issuer may not pay its debt. The Adviser is also subject to actual or potential conflicts of interest. The use of derivatives (such as futures) involves additional risks and transaction costs. Foreign investments involve additional risks, such as currency fluctuations and political, economic and market instability, which may be magnified for investments in emerging markets. High yield securities are subject to increased credit risk as well as liquidity risk. The Adviser's assessment of investments may prove incorrect, resulting in losses or poor performance. Sovereign debt and mortgage-related and other assetbacked securities are subject to additional risks. When bond inventories are low in relation to the market size, there is the potential for decreased liquidity and increased price volatility. The Fund invests in other funds; therefore, the Fund is dependent upon the performance of the other funds and is subject to the risks, additional fees and expenses of the other funds. When interest rates fall, certain obligations are paid off more quickly and proceeds may have to be invested in securities with lower yields. The use of quantitative investing techniques also involves risk. These and other risks are described in the prospectus.

Thrivent Dynamic Allocation Fund

Mutual Funds Class S | March 31, 2025

Diversification



	Large Cap Equity	21.38%
	Mid Cap Equity	8.67%
	Small Cap Equity	0.82%
	International Equity	10.16%
	High Yield Bonds	6.79%
	Leveraged Loans	0.05%
	Investment-Grade Corporates	9.36%
	Securitized Debt	26.76%
	U.S. Government Bonds	7.04%
	International Government Bonds	4.94%
	Flexible Income	3.92%
	Cash	0.11%
~		

Credit Quality Rating Distribution

The lower of bond ratings assigned by Moody's Investor Services, Inc. or Standard & Poor's[®] Financial Services, LLC ("S&P"). Investments in derivatives/short-term investments not included.

Security

Thrivent Core Int'l Eq Fd

Thrivent Core EMD Fd

FNMA 30-Yr Pass-Thru

Amazon.com, Inc.

Meta Platforms, Inc.

U.S. Treasury Notes

Microsoft Corp

NVIDIA Corp

Apple, Inc. U.S. Treasury Bds

Category	Percentage	Category
High Quality (HQ)	66.16%	High Yield (HY)
U.S. Gov't Guaranteed	10.99%	BB
AAA	1.59%	В
AA	28.92%	CCC
А	9.25%	CC
BBB	15.41%	С
	8	D

Category	Percentage
High Yield (HY)	17.60%
BB	8.74%
В	7.01%
CCC	1.52%
CC	0.29%
С	0.02%
D	0.02%
Other	16.26%
Non-Rated (NR)	15.24%
ETFs/Closed-End Funds (may be HQ/HY/NR)	1.02%

Top 10 Holdings—excluding derivatives

and cash (19.46% of Fund, as of Feb 28 2025)

the security is due and payable to the investor.

The coupon rate is the yield paid by a fixed income

security. The maturity date is when the principal of

% of

Portfolio

6.61%

4.96%

1.16%

1.15%

1.14%

0.92%

0.90%

0.89%

0.89%

0.84%

Coupon Maturity

Date

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

08/42

03/55

N/A

N/A

07/28

Low

Rate

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

3.38

5.50

N/A

N/A

4.13

[†]Turnover Ratio: 12-month rolling as of Feb 28 2025. A measure of a Fund's trading activity calculated by dividing the lesser of long-term purchases/sales by average long-term market value. ^{¶1}Bloomberg Index Services Limited. BLOOMBERG[®] is a trademark and service mark of Bloomberg Finance L.P. and its affiliates (collectively "Bloomberg").

^{§§}S&P 500[®] is a registered trademark of Standard & Poor's[®] Financial Services LLC, a part of McGraw Hill Financial, Inc. and/or its affiliates. Source: Factset.

Due to rounding, some numbers may not equal stated totals.

Effective 2/28/2025, certain cash-designated holdings (e.g., futures) and U.S. Gov't Agency securities were reallocated due to a data source change.

Investing involves risks, including the possible loss of principal. The prospectus and summary prospectus contain more complete information on the investment objectives, risks, charges and expenses of the fund, and other information, which investors should read and consider carefully before investing. Prospectuses and summary prospectuses are available at <u>thriventfunds.com</u> or by calling 800-847-4836.

Thrivent Distributors, LLC, a registered broker-dealer and member <u>FINRA</u>, is the distributor for Thrivent Mutual Funds. Asset management services are provided by Thrivent Asset Management, LLC, an SEC-registered investment adviser. Thrivent Distributors, LLC, and Thrivent Asset Management, LLC are subsidiaries of Thrivent, the marketing name for Thrivent Financial for Lutherans.

Fund Statistics

Statistics shown below are compared to S&P 500[®] Index (represents average performance of 500 largecap stocks) and Bloomberg U.S. Aggregate Bond Index (measures performance of U.S. investmentgrade bonds). These indexes are intended to provide a broad comparison to U.S. large-cap stock and bond markets, respectively; may not be representative of the Fund's investment strategies and holdings.

Holdings Information

Number of Holdings	2,008
Turnover Ratio (last 12-months) [†]	68%
Percent U.S.	80.26%
Percent Non-U.S.	19.74%

Risk/Volatility Measures

Beta (3-year vs. S&P 500[®] Index): A measure of the volatility, or market risk, of an investment compared to the broad U.S. large-cap stock market.

/er	S&P 500 1.0	Higher
L		
Fund 0	.56	

Standard Deviation: Measures risk by showing how much a fund fluctuates relative to its average return over a period of time.

	Fund	S&P 500 [®] Index ^{§§}	BBg U.S. Agg Bd ^{¶¶}
3 Year	10.31	17.31	7.73
5 Year	10.03	16.90	6.34
10 Year	9.59	15.38	5.02

Equity Characteristics 41.03% of Fund **Market Capitalization** is a measure of the size of the companies held in the portfolio, calculated by multiplying a company's total outstanding shares by the stock price.

	Fund	S&P 500 ^{®§§}
Median Mkt Cap	\$6.14 B	\$36.08 B
Weighted Avg Mkt Cap	\$561.69 B	\$9/0 73 B

Weighted Avg Mkt Cap \$561.69 B \$940.73 B **Price to Earnings (P/E) Ratio:** A valuation ratio of a company's current share price compared to its earnings per-share, calculated by dividing the market value per share by its trailing 12-month earnings.

Fund	S&P 500 ^{®§§}
Funa	S&P 500-3

P/E Ratio	20.55	24.00
Return on Equity (ROE): A me	asure of corpo	rate

Return on Equity (ROE): A measure of corporate profitability that shows how much net income the companies in the portfolio have generated as a percentage of shareholder equity.

Fund	S&P 500 ^{®§§}

ROE 17.09% 26.00% **Fixed-Income Characteristics** 58.97% of Fund Effective Duration: A measure of a portfolio's

sensitivity to changes in interest rates; the longer the portfolio's duration, the more sensitive it is.

	Fund	BBg U.S. Agg Bd ^{¶¶}			
Effective Duration (years)	5.66	6.09			
Weighted Average Life: The market-value weighted average of the time remaining until the bonds in the portfolio will repay principal.					
	Fund	BBg U.S. Agg Bd ¹¹¹			
Wtd Avg Life (years)	7.98	8.38			

©2025 Thrivent • 800-847-4836 • thriventfunds.com	
---------------------------------------------------	--

TCAIX

Mutual Funds Class S | March 31, 2025

Thrivent Moderately Conservative Allocation Fund

Inception Date Ticker Jun. 30, 2005

Total Fund Assets \$1.09 billion

Expense Ratio Gross: 0.96%

Net: 0.80%*

Fund Description

This Fund, the second-most conservative option in Thrivent's suite of Asset Allocation Funds, is designed for investors with a medium to long-term horizon and a moderately conservative risk tolerance. The Fund is globally diversified across major equity and fixed income sectors and styles. The Fund is actively managed and invests in a combination of other funds managed by the Adviser and direct investments in equity and debt instruments.

Investment Strategy/Process

The Fund has a long-term target allocation of 43% equity securities and 57% fixed income. The Fund's asset allocation strategy starts with the construction of a model that sets the long-term target allocations for the broad asset classes of equity and fixed income. Next, the target weightings for sub-classes are determined. Equity sub-classes are often based on market capitalization (large, mid, and small), investment style (such as growth and value), economic sector, or security type (such as private equity). Fixed income sub-classes may be based on maturity, duration, security type, or credit rating. The Fund may invest in foreign securities, including emerging markets. The portfolio management team actively manages the Fund with overweight and underweight positions in the various sub-classes based on their views of the market and economy. Individual stocks and bonds are analyzed and selected on an ongoing basis. The Fund is regularly rebalanced to ensure that the holdings are within appropriate ranges.

Growth of \$10,000 and Calendar Year Performance (%)

- Calendar Year Total Returns (CYTR) without charges, fees, or expenses
- Total Market Value (reflects reinvestment of all dividends and capital gains) \$15,436
- Current Value of Reinvested Dividends and Capital Gains \$4,800



Average Annualized Returns (%) Periods less than one year are not annualized

	3 Mo	YTD	1 Year	3 Year	5 Year	10 Year	Since Incep
Class S Share	0.14	0.14	4.73	3.00	5.75	4.44	5.07
S&P 500 [®] Index	-4.27	-4.27	8.25	9.06	18.59	12.50	N/A
Bloomberg U.S. Agg Bd Index	2.78	2.78	4.88	0.52	-0.40	1.46	N/A
MSCI ACWI ex-USA Index - USD NR	5.23	5.23	6.09	4.48	10.92	4.98	N/A
Morningstar Moderately Conservative Allocation Avg**	0.73	0.73	5.15	3.01	6.66	4.36	N/A

All data represents past performance. Past performance does not guarantee future results. The investment return and principal value of the investment will fluctuate so that an investor's shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than the original cost. Current performance may be lower or higher than the performance data quoted. Call 800-847-4836 or visit thriventfunds.com for performance results current to the most recent month-end.

Performance shown assumes the reinvestment of all dividends and capital gains. Other share class performance may vary due to differences in fees and expenses.

*The Adviser has contractually agreed, for as long as the current fee structure is in place, to waive certain investment advisory fees associated with the Fund. If not waived, returns would have been lower. Refer to the Fees & Expenses table in the prospectus.

**The Morningstar average represents the average total return annualized when greater than one year for all reported funds in the category. Morningstar averages do not include sales charges/fees. If included, returns would have been lower. ©2025 Morningstar, Inc. All rights reserved. The information contained herein: (1) is proprietary to Morningstar and/or its content providers: (2) may not be copied or distributed; and (3) is not warranted to be accurate, complete, or timely. Neither Morningstar nor its content providers are responsible for any damages or losses arising from any use of this information.

Investment Objective

Thrivent Moderately Conservative Allocation Fund seeks long-term capital growth while providing reasonable stability of principal.

Minimum Investment

Non-retirement: \$2,000; IRA or tax-deferred: \$1,000; Subsequent: \$50

Benchmark(s)

Any indexes shown are unmanaged and do not reflect the typical costs of investing. Investors cannot invest directly in an index.

S&P 500[®] Index is a market-cap weighted index that represents the average performance of a group of 500 large-capitalization stocks.

Bloomberg US Aggregate Bond Index measures the performance of U.S. investment grade bonds. MSCI All Country World Index ex-USA - USD Net Returns measures equity market performance in global

developed and emerging markets outside of the US.

Fund Management & Experience

Stephen Lowe, CFA-Industry: 1996, Fund: 2016; David Royal-Industry: 1997, Fund: 2018; David Spangler, CFA—Industry: 1989, Fund: 2019

Risks: The Fund's value is influenced by a number of factors, including the performance of the broader market, the effectiveness of the Adviser's allocation strategy, and risks specific to the Fund's asset classes, market cap groups, investment styles, security type (such as private equity), and issuers. Debt securities are subject to risks such as declining prices during periods of rising interest rates and credit risk, or the risk that an issuer may not pay its debt. The Adviser is also subject to actual or potential conflicts of interest. The use of derivatives (such as futures) involves additional risks and transaction costs. Foreign investments involve additional risks, such as currency fluctuations and political, economic and market instability, which may be magnified for investments in emerging markets. U.S. government securities may not be fully guaranteed by the U.S government and issues may not have the funds to meet their payment obligations. The value of U.S. government securities may be affected by changes in credit ratings, which may be negatively impacted by rising national debt. High yield securities are subject to increased credit risk as well as liquidity risk. The Adviser's assessment of investments may prove incorrect, resulting in losses or poor performance. The use of quantitative investing techniques and mortgage-related and other assetbacked securities also involve additional risks. The Fund invests in other funds; therefore, the Fund is dependent upon the performance of the other funds and is subject to the risks, additional fees and expenses of the other funds. When interest rates fall, certain obligations are paid off more quickly and proceeds may have to be invested in securities with lower yields. These and other risks are described in the prospectus.

Thrivent Moderately Conservative Allocation Fund

Mutual Funds Class S | March 31, 2025

Diversification



	Large Cap Equity	24.75%
	Mid Cap Equity	9.68%
	Small Cap Equity	1.77%
	International Equity	7.52%
	Private Equity	1.02%
	High Yield Bonds	6.38%
	Leveraged Loans	0.09%
	Investment-Grade Corporates	14.51%
	Securitized Debt	16.09%
	U.S. Government Bonds	12.97%
	International Government Bonds	2.85%
	Cash	2.33%
_		

Top 10 Holdings—excluding derivatives

and cash (39.08% of Fund, as of Feb 28 2025) The coupon rate is the yield paid by a fixed income security. The maturity date is when the principal of the security is due and payable to the investor.

Security	% of Portfolio	Coupon Rate	Maturity Date
Thrivent Lg Cp Val Fd-S	10.42%	N/A	N/A
Thrivent Lg Cp Grwth Fd-S	6.54%	N/A	N/A
Thrivent Income Fd-S	5.92%	N/A	N/A
Thrivent Ltd Mat Bd Fd-S	3.37%	N/A	N/A
Thrivent Core EMD Fd	2.76%	N/A	N/A
Thrivent Int'l Alloc Fd-S	2.36%	N/A	N/A
Thrivent Mid Cp Stk Fd-S	2.33%	N/A	N/A
Thrivent Hi Yld Fd-S	2.08%	N/A	N/A
U.S. Treasury Notes	1.80%	4.63	02/26
Thrivent Core Int'l Eq Fd	1.50%	N/A	N/A

Fund Statistics

Statistics shown below are compared to S&P 500® Index (represents average performance of 500 largecap stocks) and Bloomberg U.S. Aggregate Bond Index (measures performance of U.S. investmentgrade bonds). These indexes are intended to provide a broad comparison to U.S. large-cap stock and bond markets, respectively; may not be representative of the Fund's investment strategies and holdings.

Holdings Information

2,200
52%
84.75%
15.25%

Risk/Volatility Measures

Lower

Beta (3-year vs. S&P 500[®] Index): A measure of the volatility, or market risk, of an investment compared to the broad U.S. large-cap stock market.

	S&P 500 1.0	Higher
Fund 0.58		

Standard Deviation: Measures risk by showing how much a fund fluctuates relative to its average return over a period of time.

	Fund	S&P 500 [®] Index ^{§§}	BBg U.S. Agg Bd ^{¶¶}
3 Year	10.55	17.31	7.73
5 Year	9.28	16.90	6.34
10 Year	7.71	15.38	5.02

Equity Characteristics 44.74% of Fund Market Capitalization is a measure of the size of the companies held in the portfolio, calculated by multiplying a company's total outstanding shares by the stock price.

	Fund	S&P 500 ^{®§§}
Median Mkt Cap	\$7.12 B	\$36.08 B
Waighted Avg Mkt Con	¢570 17 D	¢040 72 D

Weighted Avg Mkt Cap Price to Earnings (P/E) Ratio: A valuation ratio of a company's current share price compared to its earnings per-share, calculated by dividing the market value per share by its trailing 12-month earnings.

Fund S&P 500 ^{®§§}

P/E Ratio	21.03	24.00
Beturn on Equity (BOE) : A me	easure of corpo	rate

Retu profitability that shows how much net income the companies in the portfolio have generated as a percentage of shareholder equity.

Fund	S&P 500 ^{®§§}

ROE 16.91% 26.00% Fixed-Income Characteristics 55.26% of Fund Effective Duration: A measure of a portfolio's sensitivity to changes in interest rates; the longer the portfolio's duration, the more sensitive it is

portiono s duration, the more sensitive it is.					
	Fund	BBg U.S. Agg Bd ^{¶¶}			
Effective Duration (years)	5.55	6.09			
Weighted Average Life: The market-value weighted average of the time remaining until the bonds in the					
portfolio will repay principal.	Fund	BBg U.S. Agg Bd ^{¶¶}			
Wtd Avg Life (years)	6.71	8.38			

Credit Quality Rating Distribution

Category

AAA

AA

А

BBB

High Quality (HQ)

U.S. Gov't Guaranteed

The lower of bond ratings assigned by Moody's Investor Services, Inc. or Standard & Poor's® Financial Services, LLC ("S&P"). Investments in derivatives/short-term investments not included.

Percentage	Category	Percentage
80.76%	High Yield (HY)	15.30%
24.39%	BB	7.63%
2.33%	В	6.03%
25.24%	CCC	1.51%
9.17%	CC	0.10%
19.63%	С	0.02%
	D	0.01%
	Other	3.93%
	Non-Rated (NR)	3.79%
	ETFs/Closed-End Funds (may be HQ/HY/NR)	0.14%

[†]Turnover Ratio: 12-month rolling as of Feb 28 2025. A measure of a Fund's trading activity calculated by dividing the lesser of long-term purchases/sales by average long-term market value. ¹¹Bloomberg Index Services Limited. BLOOMBERG[®] is a trademark and service mark of Bloomberg Finance L.P. and its affiliates (collectively "Bloomberg").

§§S&P 500[®] is a registered trademark of Standard & Poor's[®] Financial Services LLC, a part of McGraw Hill Financial, Inc. and/or its affiliates. Source: Factset.

Due to rounding, some numbers may not equal stated totals.

Effective 2/28/2025, certain cash-designated holdings (e.g., futures) and U.S. Gov't Agency securities were reallocated due to a data source change.

Investing involves risks, including the possible loss of principal. The prospectus and summary prospectus contain more complete information on the investment objectives, risks, charges and expenses of the fund, and other information, which investors should read and consider carefully before investing. Prospectuses and summary prospectuses are available at thriventfunds.com or by calling 800-847-4836.

Thrivent Distributors, LLC, a registered broker-dealer and member FINRA, is the distributor for Thrivent Mutual Funds. Asset management services are provided by Thrivent Asset Management, LLC, an SEC-registered investment adviser. Thrivent Distributors, LLC, and Thrivent Asset Management, LLC are subsidiaries of Thrivent, the marketing name for Thrivent Financial for Lutherans

Mutual Funds

Class S | March 31, 2025

Thrivent Conservative Allocation Fund **Total Fund Assets**

Dec. 29, 1997

Inception Date Ticker \$964.15 million THYFX

Expense Ratio Gross: 0.70%

Fund Description

This Fund, the most conservative risk option among Thrivent's suite of Asset Allocation Funds, looks to provide an income stream along with modest capital appreciation. It invests in higher-yielding, higher-risk, fixed income securities to generate income, and in equities to provide potential growth and income. Investments are diversified across sectors in order to manage risk and potentially provide more stability when interest rates fluctuate. The Fund is actively managed and invests in a combination of other funds managed by the Adviser and direct investments in equity and debt instruments. Prior to 2/28/2025, the Fund was named Thrivent Diversified Income Plus Fund.

Investment Strategy/Process

The Fund has a long-term target allocation of 80% fixed income and 20% equity securities. The portfolio management team actively manages the Fund with overweight and underweight positions in various sectors based on their views of the market and economy. Individual stocks and bonds are analyzed and chosen on an ongoing basis. The Fund is regularly rebalanced to ensure that the holdings are within appropriate ranges.

Growth of \$10.000 and Calendar Year Performance (%)

Calendar Year Total Returns (CYTR) - without charges, fees, or expenses

Total Market Value (reflects reinvestment of all dividends and capital gains) - \$14,833

Current Value of Reinvested Dividends and Capital Gains - \$5,085



Average Annualized Returns (%) Periods less than one year are not annualized

	3 Mo	YTD	1 Year	3 Year	5 Year	10 Year	Since Incep
Class S Share	0.71	0.71	5.62	2.80	6.05	4.02	4.69
MSCI World Index - USD NR	-1.79	-1.79	7.04	7.58	16.13	9.50	N/A
Bloomberg MBS Index	3.06	3.06	5.39	0.55	-0.69	1.11	N/A
Bloomberg U.S. Hi Yld Ba/B 2% Issuer Capped Index	1.18	1.18	6.69	4.58	6.70	4.82	N/A
Morningstar Conservative Allocation Avg**	1.57	1.57	5.18	2.41	4.23	3.08	N/A

All data represents past performance. Past performance does not guarantee future results. The investment return and principal value of the investment will fluctuate so that an investor's shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than the original cost. Current performance may be lower or higher than the performance data quoted. Call 800-847-4836 or visit thriventfunds.com for performance results current to the most recent month-end.

Performance shown assumes the reinvestment of all dividends and capital gains. Other share class performance may vary due to differences in fees and expenses.

**The Morningstar average represents the average total return annualized when greater than one year for all reported funds in the category. Morningstar averages do not include sales charges/fees. If included, returns would have been lower. ©2025 Morningstar, Inc. All rights reserved. The information contained herein: (1) is proprietary to Morningstar and/or its content providers; (2) may not be copied or distributed; and (3) is not warranted to be accurate, complete, or timely. Neither Morningstar nor its content providers are responsible for any damages or losses arising from any use of this information.

Investment Objective

Thrivent Conservative Allocation Fund seeks to maximize income while maintaining prospects for capital appreciation.

Minimum Investment

Non-retirement: \$2,000; IRA or tax-deferred: \$1,000; Subsequent: \$50

Benchmark(s)

Any indexes shown are unmanaged and do not reflect the typical costs of investing. Investors cannot invest directly in an index.

MSCI World Index - USD Net Returns represents largeand mid-cap stocks in 23 developed-market countries.

Bloomberg Mortgage-Backed Securities Index represents the performance of securities backed by

pools of mortgages.

Bloomberg US High Yield Ba/B 2% Issuer Capped Index represents the performance of Ba or B-rated corporate bond market. Issuers are constrained to a maximum 2% weighting.

Fund Management & Experience

Stephen Lowe, CFA—Industry: 1996, Fund: 2015; Theron Whitehorn, CFA-Industry: 2002, Fund: 2021; David Spangler, CFA—Industry: 1989, Fund: 2022

Risks: Debt securities are subject to risks such as declining prices during periods of rising interest rates and credit risk, or the risk that an issuer may not pay its debt. The Fund's value is influenced by a number of factors, including the performance of the broader market, the effectiveness of the Adviser's allocation strategy, and risks specific to the Fund's asset classes, market cap groups and issuers. The Adviser is also subject to actual or potential conflicts of interest. The use of derivatives (such as futures) involves additional risks and transaction costs. Foreign investments involve additional risks, such as currency fluctuations and political, economic and market instability, which may be magnified for investments in emerging markets. High yield securities are subject to increased credit risk as well as liquidity risk. The Adviser's assessment of investments may prove incorrect, resulting in losses or poor performance. Preferred securities, sovereign debt, and mortgage-related and other asset-backed securities are subject to additional risks. When bond inventories are low in relation to the market size, there is the potential for decreased liquidity and increased price volatility. The Fund invests in other funds; therefore, the Fund is dependent upon the performance of the other funds and is subject to the risks, additional fees and expenses of the other funds. When interest rates fall, certain obligations are paid off more quickly and proceeds may have to be invested in securities with lower yields. The use of quantitative investing techniques also involves risks. These and other risks are described in the prospectus.

Thrivent Conservative Allocation Fund

Mutual Funds Class S | March 31, 2025

Diversification

BBB



Large Cap Equity	12.32%
Mid Cap Equity	4.58%
Small Cap Equity	0.49%
International Equity	1.73%
High Yield Bonds	10.35%
Investment-Grade Corporates	13.22%
Securitized Debt	35.21%
U.S. Government Bonds	7.67%
International Government Bonds	6.93%
Flexible Income	5.19%
Cash	2.29%

Top 10 Holdings—excluding derivatives

and cash (19.63% of Fund, as of Feb 28 2025) The coupon rate is the yield paid by a fixed income security. The maturity date is when the principal of the security is due and payable to the investor.

Security	% of Portfolio	Coupon Rate	Maturity Date
Thrivent Core EMD Fd	7.75%	N/A	N/A
U.S. Treasury Notes	2.97%	4.38	07/26
U.S. Treasury Notes	1.56%	4.25	12/25
FNMA 30-Yr Pass-Thru	1.55%	4.50	12/52
U.S. Treasury Notes	1.16%	4.13	07/28
Thrivent Core Int'l Eq Fd	1.13%	N/A	N/A
FNMA 30-Yr Pass-Thru	0.93%	3.00	03/52
FNMA 30-Yr Pass-Thru	0.87%	2.00	03/51
FNMA 30-Yr Pass-Thru	0.86%	3.00	01/52
FHLMC 30-Yr. Pass-Thru	0.85%	5.50	07/53

Fund Statistics

Statistics shown below are compared to S&P 500® Index (represents average performance of 500 largecap stocks) and Bloomberg U.S. Aggregate Bond Index (measures performance of U.S. investmentgrade bonds). These indexes are intended to provide a broad comparison to U.S. large-cap stock and bond markets, respectively; may not be representative of the Fund's investment strategies and holdings.

Holdings Information

1,989
46%
84.87%
15.13%

Risk/Volatility Measures

Low

Beta (3-year vs. S&P 500[®] Index): A measure of the volatility, or market risk, of an investment compared to the broad U.S. large-cap stock market.

ver	S&P 500 1.0	Higher
Fund 0.47		

Standard Deviation: Measures risk by showing how much a fund fluctuates relative to its average return over a period of time.

	Fund	S&P 500 [®] Index ^{§§}	BBg U.S. Agg Bd ^{¶¶}
3 Year	8.86	17.31	7.73
5 Year	7.98	16.90	6.34
10 Year	7.27	15.38	5.02

Equity Characteristics 19.11% of Fund Market Capitalization is a measure of the size of the companies held in the portfolio, calculated by multiplying a company's total outstanding shares by the stock price.

	Fund	S&P 500 ^{®§§}
Median Mkt Cap	\$6.14 B	\$36.08 B
Weighted Avg Mkt Cap	\$643.05 B	\$940.73 B

Price to Earnings (P/E) Ratio: A valuation ratio of a company's current share price compared to its earnings per-share, calculated by dividing the market value per share by its trailing 12-month earnings.

P/E Ratio	22.14	24.00
Return on Equity (ROE): A me		ate

Ret profitability that shows how much net income the companies in the portfolio have generated as a percentage of shareholder equity.

Fund	S&P 500 ^{®§§}

ROE 20.14% 26.00% Fixed-Income Characteristics 80.89% of Fund Effective Duration: A measure of a portfolio's sensitivity to changes in interest rates; the longer the portfolio's duration, the more sensitive it is.

· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		-
	Fund	BBg U.S. Agg Bd ^{¶¶}
Effective Duration (years)	4.61	6.09
Weighted Average Life: The n average of the time remaining		
portfolio will repay principal.	Fund	BBg U.S. Agg Bd ^{¶¶}

	<u> </u>	Ауу Би
Wtd Avg Life (years)	7.82	8.38

	103 0.0070		
Flexible Income	5.19%		
Cash	2.29%		
Credit Quality Rating Distribut The lower of bond ratings assign Financial Services, LLC ("S&P").	ned by Moody's		
Category	Percentage	Category	Percentag
Category High Quality (HQ)	Percentage 65.94%	Category High Yield (HY)	Percentag 19.69%
	U		`
High Quality (HQ)	65.94%	High Yield (HY)	19.69%
High Quality (HQ) U.S. Gov't Guaranteed	65.94% 9.13%	High Yield (HY) BB	19.69% 9.89%

Category	Percentage
High Yield (HY)	19.69%
BB	9.89%
В	7.65%
CCC	1.67%
CC	0.31%
С	0.02%
D	0.15%
Other	14.37%
Non-Rated (NR)	13.40%
ETFs/Closed-End Funds (may be HQ/HY/NR)	0.97%

[†]Turnover Ratio: 12-month rolling as of Feb 28 2025. A measure of a Fund's trading activity calculated by dividing the lesser of long-term purchases/sales by average long-term market value. ¹¹Bloomberg Index Services Limited. BLOOMBERG[®] is a trademark and service mark of Bloomberg Finance L.P. and its affiliates (collectively "Bloomberg").

§§S&P 500[®] is a registered trademark of Standard & Poor's[®] Financial Services LLC, a part of McGraw Hill Financial, Inc. and/or its affiliates. Source: Factset.

15.80%

Due to rounding, some numbers may not equal stated totals

Effective 2/28/2025, certain cash-designated holdings (e.g., futures) and U.S. Gov't Agency securities were reallocated due to a data source change.

Investing involves risks, including the possible loss of principal. The prospectus and summary prospectus contain more complete information on the investment objectives, risks, charges and expenses of the fund, and other information, which investors should read and consider carefully before investing. Prospectuses and summary prospectuses are available at thriventfunds.com or by calling 800-847-4836.

Thrivent Distributors, LLC, a registered broker-dealer and member FINRA, is the distributor for Thrivent Mutual Funds. Asset management services are provided by Thrivent Asset Management, LLC, an SEC-registered investment adviser. Thrivent Distributors, LLC, and Thrivent Asset Management, LLC are subsidiaries of Thrivent, the marketing name for Thrivent Financial for Lutherans.

Mutual Funds

Class S | March 31, 2025

Thrivent Global Stock Fund **Total Fund Assets**

\$2.02 billion

Inception Date Ticker Dec. 29, 1997

IILGX

Fund Description

Expense Ratio Gross: 0.65%

Net: 0.65%*

This Fund is a well-diversified portfolio of global securities, which may include companies from all countries including the United States. This Fund looks to provide investors with consistent, competitive performance through favorable stock selection while monitoring risk. The Fund typically invests in a globally diversified portfolio that includes a combination of companies across the growth and value spectrums. Growth stocks are companies with earnings expected to grow at an aboveaverage rate relative to the market. Value stocks are companies that trade at a lower price compared to the market average, as measured by valuation ratios that compare the stock's price to the company's earnings and growth trends. Large companies are generally considered to be more stable, but may not have the fast growth potential of smaller companies or the ability to respond as guickly to competitive challenges and changing market conditions.

Investment Strategy/Process

The Fund invests at least 80% of its net assets in equity securities of domestic and international companies and seeks to invest approximately 40% of net assets in foreign securities. However, depending on market conditions, the Fund could invest as low as 30%. The portfolio management team seeks to add value through stock selection and active management, and monitors risk in an effort to build a well-diversified, global portfolio. The team uses fundamental, quantitative, and technical investment research techniques to identify and purchase financially-sound companies that appear to have strong, long-term growth prospects and capable management teams.

Growth of \$10,000 and Calendar Year Performance (%)

Calendar Year Total Returns (CYTR) - without charges, fees, or expenses

Total Market Value (reflects reinvestment of all dividends and capital gains) - \$22,220

Current Value of Reinvested Dividends and Capital Gains - \$12,068



Average Annualized Returns (%) Periods less than one year are not annualized

	3 Mo	YTD	1 Year	3 Year	5 Year	10 Year	Since Incep
Class S Share	-0.93	-0.93	5.38	6.19	15.20	8.31	6.48
MSCI ACWI Index - USD NR	-1.32	-1.32	7.15	6.91	15.18	8.84	N/A
Morningstar Global Large-Stock Blend Avg**	-0.34	-0.34	4.75	6.07	13.94	7.96	N/A

All data represents past performance. Past performance does not guarantee future results. The investment return and principal value of the investment will fluctuate so that an investor's shares. when redeemed, may be worth more or less than the original cost. Current performance may be lower or higher than the performance data quoted. Call 800-847-4836 or visit thriventfunds.com for performance results current to the most recent month-end.

Performance shown assumes the reinvestment of all dividends and capital gains. Other share class performance may vary due to differences in fees and expenses.

*The Adviser has contractually agreed, for a period of one year from the date of the most recent prospectus, to waive certain fees and/or reimburse certain expenses associated with the Fund. If not waived, returns would have been lower. Refer to the Fees & Expenses table in the prospectus. **The Morningstar average represents the average total return annualized when greater than one year for all reported funds in the category. Morningstar averages do not include sales charges/fees. If included, returns would have been lower. ©2025 Morningstar, Inc. All rights reserved. The information contained herein: (1) is proprietary to Morningstar and/or its content providers; (2) may not be copied or distributed; and (3) is not warranted to be accurate, complete, or timely. Neither Morningstar nor its content providers are responsible for any damages or losses arising from any use of this information.

Investment Objective

Thrivent Global Stock Fund seeks long-term capital growth.

Minimum Investment

Non-retirement: \$2,000; IRA or tax-deferred: \$1,000; Subsequent: \$50

Benchmark(s)

Any indexes shown are unmanaged and do not reflect the typical costs of investing. Investors cannot invest directly in an index.

MSCI All Country World Index - USD Net Returns measures equity market performance in all global developed- and emerging-markets.

Fund Management & Experience

Kurt Lauber, CFA-Industry: 1990, Fund: 2013; Noah Monsen, CFA-Industry: 2008, Fund: 2018; Lauri Brunner-Industry: 1993, Fund: 2018; David Spangler, CFA-Industry: 1989, Fund: 2019

Risks: The Fund's value is influenced by a number of factors, including the performance of the broader market, the effectiveness of the Adviser's allocation strategy, and risks specific to the Fund's asset classes, market cap groups and issuers. Large companies may be unable to respond quickly to new competitive challenges and may not be able to attain a high growth rate. The use of derivatives (such as futures) involves additional risks and transaction costs. Foreign investments involve additional risks, such as currency fluctuations and political, economic and market instability, which may be magnified for investments in emerging markets. The use of futures contracts involves additional risks such as a loss in value in the underlying instrument, which could decrease the Fund's value. The Adviser's assessment of investments may prove incorrect, resulting in losses or poor performance. The Fund invests in other funds; therefore, the Fund is dependent upon the performance of the other funds and is subject to the risks, additional fees and expenses of the other funds. The use of quantitative investing techniques also involves risks. These and other risks are described in the prospectus.

Thrivent Global Stock Fund

Mutual Funds Class S | March 31, 2025

OOD FOOR

Diversification



Top 10 Holdings—excluding derivatives and cash

(16.04% of Fund, as of Feb 28 2025)

(10.04 % 011 010, as 011 eb 20 2023)	
Thrivent Core EM Eq Fd	2.70%
Thrivent Core Sm Cap Value Fd	1.92%
Microsoft Corp	1.82%
NVIDIA Corp	1.79%
Meta Platforms, Inc.	1.66%
Apple, Inc.	1.66%
Amazon.com, Inc.	1.57%
Alphabet, Inc., Class C	1.45%
Visa, Inc.	0.78%
Shell plc	0.69%
Top 5 Countries (83.7% of Fund)	
United States	65.2%
Japan	6.6%
United Kingdom	4.9%
France	3.5%
Switzerland	3.5%
World Economic Classification	
United States	65.2%
Developed International	30.5%
Emerging Markets	4.3%
Frontier Markets	0.0%
anies may be domiciled in offshore local	tions that

Data is based on country of domicile. Some companies may be domiciled in offshore locations that may not reflect the primary place of business.



[†]Turnover Ratio: 12-month rolling as of Feb 28 2025. A measure of a Fund's trading activity calculated by dividing the lesser of long-term purchases/sales by average long-term market value. ^{§§}S&P 500[®] is a registered trademark of Standard & Poor's[®] Financial Services LLC, a part of McGraw Hill Financial, Inc. and/or its affiliates. Source: Factset.

Due to rounding, some numbers may not equal stated totals.

Effective 2/28/2025, certain cash-designated holdings (e.g., futures) were reallocated to their asset classes due to a data source change.

Investing involves risks, including the possible loss of principal. The prospectus and summary prospectus contain more complete information on the investment objectives, risks, charges and expenses of the fund, and other information, which investors should read and consider carefully before investing. Prospectuses and summary prospectuses are available at <u>thriventfunds.com</u> or by calling 800-847-4836.

Thrivent Distributors, LLC, a registered broker-dealer and member <u>FINRA</u>, is the distributor for Thrivent Mutual Funds. Asset management services are provided by Thrivent Asset Management, LLC, an SEC-registered investment adviser. Thrivent Distributors, LLC, and Thrivent Asset Management, LLC are subsidiaries of Thrivent, the marketing name for Thrivent Financial for Lutherans.

Fund Statistics

Statistics shown below are compared to S&P 500[®] Index (represents average performance of 500 largecap stocks). It is intended to provide a broad comparison to U.S. large-cap stock market, and may not be representative of the Fund's investment strategies and holdings.

Holdings Information

Number of Holdings	1,121
Turnover Ratio (last 12-months) [†]	52%

Risk/Volatility Measures

Low

ROE

Beta (3-year vs. S&P 500[®] Index): A measure of the volatility, or market risk, of an investment compared to the broad U.S. large-cap stock market.

/er	S&F	9 500 1.0		Higher
	Func	0.96		

Standard Deviation: Measures risk by showing how much a fund fluctuates relative to its average return over a period of time.

		S&P 500~
	Fund	Index ^{§§}
3 Year	16.95	17.31
5 Year	16.45	16.90
10 Year	15.45	15.38
Equity Characteristics		

Equity Characteristics

Market Capitalization is a measure of the size of the companies held in the portfolio, calculated by multiplying a company's total outstanding shares by the stock price.

	Fund	S&P 500 ^{®§§}
Median Mkt Cap	\$6.65 B	\$36.08 B
Weighted Avg Mkt Cap	\$527.96 B	\$940.73 B
Price to Earnings (P/E) Ra company's current share p earnings per-share, calcul value per share by its trail	orice compared lated by dividing	to its g the market
	3	- J-
	Fund	S&P 500 ^{®§§}
P/E Ratio	Ũ	
	Fund 19.54 measure of cor v much net inco have generated r equity.	S&P 500 ^{®§§} 24.00 porate me the

 Fund	S&P 500 ⁶³³
19.58%	26.00%

Mutual Funds

Class S | March 31, 2025

Thrivent International Equity Fund

Feb. 29, 2008

Inception Date Ticker TWAIX

Total Fund Assets \$795.96 million

Expense Ratio Gross: 0.80%

Fund Description This Fund is a well-diversified portfolio of international securities, which includes companies outside of the United States. It's designed to provide investors with an all-in-one solution for international equity investing and includes allocations to large-, mid- and small-cap international companies, across the growth, value, and core investment styles. The Fund also provides exposure to emerging market stocks. Investors should be comfortable with the higher level of volatility that may be associated with international investing. Prior to 2/28/2025, the Fund was named Thrivent International Allocation Fund.

Investment Strategy/Process

The portfolio management team seeks to achieve its objective by investing primarily in a portfolio of broadly-diversified equity securities of issuers throughout the world. The Fund has a long-term target allocation of approximately 80% international large- and mid-cap companies, 10% emerging market equity securities, 7.5% international small-cap companies and 2.5% cash and other securities. The Investment Adviser makes asset allocation decisions among the various asset classes.

Growth of \$10.000 and Calendar Year Performance (%)

Calendar Year Total Returns (CYTR) - without charges, fees, or expenses

Total Market Value (reflects reinvestment of all dividends and capital gains) - \$15,634

Current Value of Reinvested Dividends and Capital Gains - \$4,697



Average Annualized Returns (%) Periods less than one year are not annualized

	3 Mo	YTD	1 Year	3 Year	5 Year	10 Year	Since Incep
Class S Share	6.20	6.20	5.66	4.80	11.17	4.57	3.45
MSCI ACWI ex-USA Index - USD NR	5.23	5.23	6.09	4.48	10.92	4.98	N/A
Morningstar Foreign Large Blend Avg**	6.50	6.50	6.09	5.58	11.48	5.21	N/A

All data represents past performance. Past performance does not guarantee future results. The investment return and principal value of the investment will fluctuate so that an investor's shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than the original cost. Current performance may be lower or higher than the performance data quoted. Call 800-847-4836 or visit thriventfunds.com for performance results current to the most recent month-end.

Performance shown assumes the reinvestment of all dividends and capital gains. Other share class performance may vary due to differences in fees and expenses.

**The Morningstar average represents the average total return annualized when greater than one year for all reported funds in the category. Morningstar averages do not include sales charges/fees. If included, returns would have been lower. ©2025 Morningstar, Inc. All rights reserved. The information contained herein: (1) is proprietary to Morningstar and/or its content providers; (2) may not be copied or distributed; and (3) is not warranted to be accurate, complete, or timely. Neither Morningstar nor its content providers are responsible for any damages or losses arising from any use of this information.

Investment Objective

Thrivent International Equity Fund seeks long-term capital growth.

Minimum Investment

Non-retirement: \$2,000; IRA or tax-deferred: \$1,000; Subsequent: \$50

Benchmark(s)

Any indexes shown are unmanaged and do not reflect the typical costs of investing. Investors cannot invest directly in an index.

MSCI All Country World Index ex-USA - USD Net Returns measures equity market performance in global developed and emerging markets outside of the US.

Fund Management & Experience

Noah Monsen, CFA—Industry: 2008, Fund: 2016; Brian Bomgren, CQF-Industry: 2006, Fund: 2016; Jing Wang, CFA—Industry: 2008, Fund: 2023; Shu Guo-Industry: 2011, Fund: 2024

Risks: Foreign investments involve additional risks, such as currency fluctuations and political, economic and market instability, which may be magnified for investments in emerging markets. The Fund's value is influenced by a number of factors, including the performance of the broader market, the effectiveness of the Adviser's allocation strategy, and risks specific to the Fund's asset classes, market cap groups, investment styles, and issuers. The use of derivatives such as futures involves additional risks and transaction costs. The Adviser's assessment of investments may prove incorrect, resulting in losses or poor performance. The use of quantitative investing techniques also involves risks. These and other risks are described in the prospectus.

Thrivent International Equity Fund

Mutual Funds Class S | March 31, 2025

Diversification



Top 10 Holdings—excluding derivatives and cash

(15.60% of Fund, as of Feb 28 2025)

(1
Shell plc	2.19%
Novartis AG	2.07%
Roche Holding AG, Particip'n Certs	1.62%
AstraZeneca plc	1.59%
Allianz SE	1.42%
Givaudan SA	1.40%
SAP SE	1.35%
ASML Holding NV	1.33%
Deutsche Boerse AG	1.32%
Tesco plc	1.31%
Top 5 Countries (57.3% of Fund)	
JAPAN	19.1%
UNITED KINGDOM	12.7%
Switzerland	9.4%
France	8.5%
Germany	7.6%
World Economic Classification	
Developed International	87.8%
Emerging Markets	9.7%
United States	2.4%
Frontier Markets	0.1%
vias may be dominilad in offehore loca	tions that

Data is based on country of domicile. Some companies may be domiciled in offshore locations that may not reflect the primary place of business.



[†]Turnover Ratio: 12-month rolling as of Feb 28 2025. A measure of a Fund's trading activity calculated by dividing the lesser of long-term purchases/sales by average long-term market value. ^{§§}S&P 500[®] is a registered trademark of Standard & Poor's[®] Financial Services LLC, a part of McGraw Hill Financial, Inc. and/or its affiliates. Source: Factset.

Due to rounding, some numbers may not equal stated totals.

Effective 2/28/2025, certain cash-designated holdings (e.g., futures) were reallocated to their asset classes due to a data source change.

Investing involves risks, including the possible loss of principal. The prospectus and summary prospectus contain more complete information on the investment objectives, risks, charges and expenses of the fund, and other information, which investors should read and consider carefully before investing. Prospectuses and summary prospectuses are available at <u>thriventfunds.com</u> or by calling 800-847-4836.

Thrivent Distributors, LLC, a registered broker-dealer and member <u>FINRA</u>, is the distributor for Thrivent Mutual Funds. Asset management services are provided by Thrivent Asset Management, LLC, an SEC-registered investment adviser. Thrivent Distributors, LLC, and Thrivent Asset Management, LLC are subsidiaries of Thrivent, the marketing name for Thrivent Financial for Lutherans.

Fund Statistics

Statistics shown below are compared to S&P 500[®] Index (represents average performance of 500 largecap stocks). It is intended to provide a broad comparison to U.S. large-cap stock market, and may not be representative of the Fund's investment strategies and holdings.

Holdings Information

Number of Holdings	877
Turnover Ratio (last 12-months) [†]	79%

Risk/Volatility Measures

Beta (3-year vs. S&P 500[®] Index): A measure of the volatility, or market risk, of an investment compared to the broad U.S. large-cap stock market.

Lower	S&P 500 1.	0	Higher
	Fund 0.85		

Standard Deviation: Measures risk by showing how much a fund fluctuates relative to its average return over a period of time.

		S&P 500
	Fund	Index ^{§§}
3 Year	17.24	17.31
5 Year	16.03	16.90
10 Year	15.01	15.38
Equity Characteristics		

Equity Characteristics

Market Capitalization is a measure of the size of the companies held in the portfolio, calculated by multiplying a company's total outstanding shares by the stock price.

	Fund	S&P 500 ^{®§§}
Median Mkt Cap	\$11.91 B	\$36.08 B
Weighted Avg Mkt Cap	\$110.19 B	\$940.73 B
Price to Earnings (P/E) Rat company's current share p earnings per-share, calcul value per share by its traili	price compared ated by dividing	to its g the market
	Fund	S&P 500 ^{®§§}

P/E Ratio 14.58 24.00 **Return on Equity (ROE):** A measure of corporate profitability that shows how much net income the companies in the portfolio have generated as a percentage of shareholder equity.

	Fund	S&P 500-33
E	16.83%	26.00%

Long-term Target Allocation

Allocations subject to change.

RO



thrivent[®] Asset Management

Mutual Funds

Class S | March 31, 2025

Thrivent Large Cap Growth Fund

Inception Date Ticker Oct. 29, 1999 THLCX

te Ticker Total Func THLCX \$3.09 billion Expense Ratio Gross: 0.74%

Fund Description

This Fund looks to provide investors with consistent, competitive performance through favorable stock selection while monitoring risk. The Fund typically invests in large companies across the growth spectrum. Growth stocks are companies whose earnings are expected to grow at an above-average rate relative to the market. Large companies are generally considered to be more stable, but may not have the fast growth potential of smaller companies or the ability to respond as quickly to competitive challenges and changing market conditions.

Investment Strategy/Process

The portfolio management team seeks to add value through stock selection and active management, while monitoring risk in the portfolio. Analysts identify securities that they believe may provide strong, long-term, organic growth opportunities, or that are uniquely positioned within the industry. Each analyst uses a proprietary research process, considering the factors and characteristics that are most relevant for each industry. The analyst team's "best ideas" in each sector are presented to the portfolio management team as candidates for the portfolio. The Fund's portfolio managers are responsible for portfolio construction and risk management.

Growth of \$10,000 and Calendar Year Performance (%)

Calendar Year Total Returns (CYTR) - without charges, fees, or expenses

Total Market Value (reflects reinvestment of all dividends and capital gains) - \$35,607

Current Value of Reinvested Dividends and Capital Gains - \$14,368



Average Annualized Returns (%) Periods less than one year are not annualized

	3 Mo	YTD	1 Year	3 Year	5 Year	10 Year	Since Incep
Class S Share	-10.08	-10.08	3.81	7.73	17.53	13.54	7.02
Russell 1000 Growth Index	-9.97	-9.97	7.76	10.10	20.09	15.12	N/A
S&P 500 [®] Grwth Index	-8.47	-8.47	10.46	7.74	18.70	13.99	N/A
Morningstar Large Growth Avg**	-8.49	-8.49	5.01	7.76	16.99	12.61	N/A

All data represents past performance. Past performance does not guarantee future results. The investment return and principal value of the investment will fluctuate so that an investor's shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than the original cost. Current performance may be lower or higher than the performance data quoted. Call 800-847-4836 or visit <u>thriventfunds.com</u> for performance results current to the most recent month-end.

Performance shown assumes the reinvestment of all dividends and capital gains. Other share class performance may vary due to differences in fees and expenses.

**The Morningstar average represents the average total return annualized when greater than one year for all reported funds in the category. Morningstar averages do not include sales charges/fees. If included, returns would have been lower. ©2025 Morningstar, Inc. All rights reserved. The information contained herein: (1) is proprietary to Morningstar and/or its content providers; (2) may not be copied or distributed; and (3) is not warranted to be accurate, complete, or timely. Neither Morningstar nor its content providers are responsible for any damages or losses arising from any use of this information.

Investment Objective

Thrivent Large Cap Growth Fund seeks long-term capital appreciation.

Minimum Investment

Non-retirement: \$2,000; IRA or tax-deferred: \$1,000; Subsequent: \$50

Benchmark(s)

Any indexes shown are unmanaged and do not reflect the typical costs of investing. Investors cannot invest directly in an index.

Russell 1000[®] Growth Index measures the performance of U.S. large capitalization growthoriented equities.

S&P 500[®] Growth Index measures the performance of the growth stocks in the S&P 500 Index.

Fund Management & Experience

Lauri Brunner—Industry: 1993, Fund: 2018; Jaimin Soni—Industry: 2008, Fund: 2022; Nicolas Horns— Industry: 2008, Fund: 2025

Risks: Large companies may be unable to respond quickly to new competitive challenges and may not be able to attain a high growth rate. The Fund's value is influenced by a number of factors, including the performance of the broader market and risks specific to the Fund's asset classes, investment styles, and issuers. Foreign investments involve additional risks, such as currency fluctuations and political, economic and market instability. The Adviser's assessment of investments may prove incorrect, resulting in losses or poor performance. A non-diversified portfolio is generally more susceptible to the risk that events or developments affecting a particular issuer or industry will significantly affect performance results. Common stocks of companies that rely extensively on technology, science or communications in their product development or operations may be more volatile than the overall stock market and may or may not move in tandem with the overall stock market. These and other risks are described in the prospectus.

Thrivent Large Cap Growth Fund

Mutual Funds Class S | March 31, 2025

Diversification



Top 10 Holdings—excluding derivatives and cash

(58.89% of Fund, as of Feb 28 2025)

NVIDIA Corp	9.18%
Apple, Inc.	8.51%
Amazon.com, Inc.	8.13%
Microsoft Corp	7.64%
Meta Platforms, Inc.	6.97%
Alphabet, Inc., Class C	6.17%
Visa, Inc.	4.08%
Broadcom, Inc.	2.92%
Eli Lilly & Co	2.72%
Tesla, Inc.	2.57%

Dividend Distributions & Price History

(Trailing 12-Months; Dividends paid Annually)

	Dividends	Month-End NAV ^{††}
Apr-24		\$19.01
May-24		\$20.00
Jun-24		\$21.10
Jul-24		\$20.94
Aug-24		\$21.46
Sep-24		\$22.21
Oct-24		\$21.95
Nov-24		\$23.12
Dec-24	0.0230	\$21.73
Jan-25		\$22.28
Feb-25		\$21.40
Mar-25		\$19.54
	\$0.0230 (Total)	\$21.32 (Avg.) [§]

Capital Gains - Trailing 12-Months

Record Date	Short- Term Gain	Long- Term Gain	Total
		\$1.0367	\$1.3107

[†]Turnover Ratio: 12-month rolling as of Feb 28 2025. A measure of a Fund's trading activity calculated by dividing the lesser of long-term purchases/sales by average long-term market value. ^{§§}S&P 500[®] is a registered trademark of Standard & Poor's[®] Financial Services LLC, a part of McGraw Hill Financial, Inc. and/or its affiliates. Source: Factset.

^{††}NAV = Net Asset Value. Class S shares carry no sales charge.

[§]Average of the daily NAV values for the trailing 12-months.

Due to rounding, some numbers may not equal stated totals.

Effective 2/28/2025, certain cash-designated holdings (e.g., futures) were reallocated to their asset classes due to a data source change.

Investing involves risks, including the possible loss of principal. The prospectus and summary prospectus contain more complete information on the investment objectives, risks, charges and expenses of the fund, and other information, which investors should read and consider carefully before investing. Prospectuses and summary prospectuses are available at <u>thriventfunds.com</u> or by calling 800-847-4836.

Thrivent Distributors, LLC, a registered broker-dealer and member <u>FINRA</u>, is the distributor for Thrivent Mutual Funds. Asset management services are provided by Thrivent Asset Management, LLC, an SEC-registered investment adviser. Thrivent Distributors, LLC, and Thrivent Asset Management, LLC are subsidiaries of Thrivent, the marketing name for Thrivent Financial for Lutherans.

Fund Statistics

Statistics shown below are compared to S&P 500[®] Index (represents average performance of 500 largecap stocks). It is intended to provide a broad comparison to U.S. large-cap stock market, and may not be representative of the Fund's investment strategies and holdings.

Holdings Information

Number of Holdings	44
Turnover Ratio (last 12-months) [†]	42%

Risk/Volatility Measures

Lower

ROE

Beta (3-year vs. S&P 500[®] Index): A measure of the volatility, or market risk, of an investment compared to the broad U.S. large-cap stock market.

S&P 500 1.0	Higher
Fund 1.15	

Standard Deviation: Measures risk by showing how much a fund fluctuates relative to its average return over a period of time.

		S&P 500
	Fund	Index ^{§§}
3 Year	21.14	17.31
5 Year	20.94	16.90
10 Year	18.14	15.38
Equity Observatoriation		

Equity Characteristics

Market Capitalization is a measure of the size of the companies held in the portfolio, calculated by multiplying a company's total outstanding shares by the stock price.

	Fund	S&P 500 ^{®§§}			
Median Mkt Cap	\$165.83 B	\$36.08 B			
Weighted Avg Mkt Cap	\$1,309.96 B	\$940.73 B			
Price to Earnings (P/E) Ratio: A valuation ratio of a					
company's current share price compared to its					
earnings per-share, calcul	ated by dividing	g the market			

earnings per-share, calculated by dividing the market value per share by its trailing 12-month earnings.

Fund S&P 500^{®§§}

P/E Ratio 29.88 24.00 **Return on Equity (ROE):** A measure of corporate profitability that shows how much net income the companies in the portfolio have generated as a percentage of shareholder equity.

Fund S&P 500^{®§§}

25.49% 26.00%

Mutual Funds

Class S | March 31, 2025

Thrivent Large Cap Value Fund

Oct. 29, 1999

Inception Date Ticker **Total Fund Assets** \$2.58 billion TLVIX

Expense Ratio Gross: 0.56%

Fund Description

This Fund looks to provide investors with consistent, competitive performance through favorable stock selection while monitoring risk. The Fund typically invests in large companies across the value spectrum. Value stocks are companies that trade at a lower price compared to the market average, as measured by valuation ratios that compare the stock's price to the company's earnings and growth trends. Large companies are generally considered to be more stable, but may not have the fast growth potential of smaller companies or the ability to respond as quickly to competitive challenges and changing market conditions.

Investment Strategy/Process

The portfolio management team seeks to add value through stock selection and active management, and monitors risk in an effort to build a well-diversified portfolio. The team also seeks to invest in stocks that they believe are undervalued, which may be because the company is out of favor or has been temporarily overlooked. The team uses fundamental and other investment research techniques in an effort to identify high-quality businesses that are trading at attractive prices, but have good prospects for long-term capital appreciation. Catalysts for improvement may include factors such as improving economic conditions, new industry developments, or a company's plan to improve the business.

Growth of \$10,000 and Calendar Year Performance (%)

Calendar Year Total Returns (CYTR) - without charges, fees, or expenses

Total Market Value (reflects reinvestment of all dividends and capital gains) - \$26,052

Current Value of Reinvested Dividends and Capital Gains - \$11,523



Average Annualized Returns (%) Periods less than one year are not annualized

	3 Mo	YTD	1 Year	3 Year	5 Year	10 Year	Since Incep
Class S Share	2.01	2.01	5.95	7.31	18.95	10.05	7.10
Russell 1000 Value Index	2.14	2.14	7.18	6.64	16.15	8.79	N/A
S&P 500 [®] Value Index	0.28	0.28	4.21	9.32	17.21	10.11	N/A
Morningstar Large Value Avg**	1.49	1.49	6.62	6.86	16.55	8.91	N/A

All data represents past performance. Past performance does not guarantee future results. The investment return and principal value of the investment will fluctuate so that an investor's shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than the original cost. Current performance may be lower or higher than the performance data quoted. Call 800-847-4836 or visit thriventfunds.com for performance results current to the most recent month-end.

Performance shown assumes the reinvestment of all dividends and capital gains. Other share class performance may vary due to differences in fees and expenses.

**The Morningstar average represents the average total return annualized when greater than one year for all reported funds in the category. Morningstar averages do not include sales charges/fees. If included, returns would have been lower. ©2025 Morningstar, Inc. All rights reserved. The information contained herein: (1) is proprietary to Morningstar and/or its content providers; (2) may not be copied or distributed; and (3) is not warranted to be accurate, complete, or timely. Neither Morningstar nor its content providers are responsible for any damages or losses arising from any use of this information.

Investment Objective

Thrivent Large Cap Value Fund seeks to achieve longterm growth of capital.

Minimum Investment

Non-retirement: \$2,000; IRA or tax-deferred: \$1,000; Subsequent: \$50

Benchmark(s)

Any indexes shown are unmanaged and do not reflect the typical costs of investing. Investors cannot invest directly in an index.

Russell 1000[®] Value Index measures the performance of U.S. large capitalization value-oriented equities. S&P 500[®] Value Index measures the performance of the value stocks in the S&P 500 Index.

Fund Management & Experience

Kurt Lauber, CFA-Industry: 1990, Fund: 2013; Thomas Lieu, CFA—Industry: 1997, Fund: 2022

Risks: Large companies may be unable to respond guickly to new competitive challenges and may not be able to attain a high growth rate. The Fund's value is influenced by a number of factors, including the performance of the broader market and risks specific to the Fund's asset classes, investment styles, and issuers. Foreign investments involve additional risks, such as currency fluctuations and political, economic and market instability. The Adviser's assessment of investments may prove incorrect, resulting in losses or poor performance. These and other risks are described in the prospectus.

Thrivent Large Cap Value Fund

Mutual Funds Class S | March 31, 2025

Diversification



Miscellaneous	0.56%
Cash	2.27%
Industrials	11.31%
Financials	20.22%
Health Care	13.23%
Information Technology	10.81%
Consumer Discretionary	5.79%
Materials	3.83%
Consumer Staples	6.86%
Communication Services	6.62%
Energy	8.83%
Real Estate	3.17%
Utilities	6.52%

Top 10 Holdings—excluding derivatives and cash

(23.56% of Fund, as of Feb 28 2025)

Wells Fargo & Co	3.43%
Bank of America Corp	2.65%
Exxon Mobil Corp	2.65%
Cisco Syst, Inc.	2.32%
Johnson & Johnson	2.32%
Philip Morris Int'l Inc	2.19%
J.P. Morgan Chase & Co	2.08%
Entergy Corp	2.06%
UnitedHealth Grp Inc	1.95%
Verizon Comm Inc	1.91%

Dividend Distributions & Price History

(Trailing 12-Months; Dividends paid Annually)

	Dividends	Month-End NAV ^{††}
Apr-24		\$29.12
May-24		\$30.01
Jun-24		\$29.79
Jul-24		\$30.61
Aug-24		\$31.28
Sep-24		\$31.80
Oct-24		\$31.82
Nov-24		\$33.55
Dec-24	0.4661	\$28.87
Jan-25		\$30.39
Feb-25		\$30.31
Mar-25		\$29.45
	\$0.4661 (Total)	\$30.50 (Avg.) [§]

Capital Gains - Trailing 12-Months

Record Date	Short- Term Gain	Long- Term Gain	Total
12/11/2024		\$1.9313	\$2.1333

[†]Turnover Ratio: 12-month rolling as of Feb 28 2025. A measure of a Fund's trading activity calculated by dividing the lesser of long-term purchases/sales by average long-term market value. ^{§§}S&P 500[®] is a registered trademark of Standard & Poor's[®] Financial Services LLC, a part of McGraw Hill Financial, Inc. and/or its affiliates. Source: Factset.

 $^{\dagger\dagger}\text{NAV}$ = Net Asset Value. Class S shares carry no sales charge.

[§]Average of the daily NAV values for the trailing 12-months.

Due to rounding, some numbers may not equal stated totals.

Effective 2/28/2025, certain cash-designated holdings (e.g., futures) were reallocated to their asset classes due to a data source change.

Investing involves risks, including the possible loss of principal. The prospectus and summary prospectus contain more complete information on the investment objectives, risks, charges and expenses of the fund, and other information, which investors should read and consider carefully before investing. Prospectuses and summary prospectuses are available at <u>thriventfunds.com</u> or by calling 800-847-4836.

Thrivent Distributors, LLC, a registered broker-dealer and member <u>FINRA</u>, is the distributor for Thrivent Mutual Funds. Asset management services are provided by Thrivent Asset Management, LLC, an SEC-registered investment adviser. Thrivent Distributors, LLC, and Thrivent Asset Management, LLC are subsidiaries of Thrivent, the marketing name for Thrivent Financial for Lutherans.

Fund Statistics

Statistics shown below are compared to S&P 500[®] Index (represents average performance of 500 largecap stocks). It is intended to provide a broad comparison to U.S. large-cap stock market, and may not be representative of the Fund's investment strategies and holdings.

Holdings Information

Number of Holdings	89
Turnover Ratio (last 12-months) [†]	24%

Risk/Volatility Measures

Lower

Beta (3-year vs. S&P 500[®] Index): A measure of the volatility, or market risk, of an investment compared to the broad U.S. large-cap stock market.

S&P 500 1.0	Higher
Fund 0.88	

Standard Deviation: Measures risk by showing how much a fund fluctuates relative to its average return over a period of time.

		S&P 500
	Fund	Index ^{§§}
3 Year	17.04	17.31
5 Year	16.81	16.90
10 Year	16.64	15.38
Equity Observatoriation		

Equity Characteristics

P/E Ratio

ROE

Market Capitalization is a measure of the size of the companies held in the portfolio, calculated by multiplying a company's total outstanding shares by the stock price.

	Fund	S&P 500 ^{®§§}		
Median Mkt Cap	\$53.79 B	\$36.08 B		
Weighted Avg Mkt Cap	\$251.46 B	\$940.73 B		
Price to Earnings (P/E) Ratio: A valuation ratio of a				
company's current share price compared to its				
earnings per-share, calculated by dividing the market				

earnings per-share, calculated by dividing the market value per share by its trailing 12-month earnings.

_	Fund	S&P 500®§§		
	17.53	24.00		
Equity (ROE): A measure of corporate				
ty that shows how much net income the				

Return on Equity (ROE): A measure of corporate profitability that shows how much net income the companies in the portfolio have generated as a percentage of shareholder equity.

Fund	S&P 500 ^{®§§}

15.45% 26.00%

Mutual Funds

Class S | March 31, 2025

Thrivent Mid Cap Growth Fund Inception Date Ticker

Feb. 28, 2020

Total Fund Assets

TMCGX \$31.32 million

Fund Description

This Fund looks to provide investors with consistent, competitive performance through favorable stock selection while monitoring risk. The Fund typically invests in mid-sized companies across the growth spectrum. Growth stocks are companies whose earnings are expected to grow at an aboveaverage rate relative to the market. Mid-sized companies may be more established than small companies but have the opportunity to experience faster growth as they seek to become large-cap companies. However, they typically have greater risk than larger, more-seasoned companies.

Expense Ratio

Net: 0.90%*

Gross: 1.64%

Investment Strategy/Process

The portfolio management team seeks to add value through stock selection and active management. The Fund invests in a diversified portfolio of growth stocks with improving or positive outlooks relative to market expectations. The process begins with idea generation and screening to identify stocks that have certain characteristics. The team uses fundamental and other investment research techniques to seek to identify and purchase mid-sized companies that are in industries with good economic outlooks and that have strong prospects for growth in their sales and earnings. They also seek to identify companies with high-quality management teams and strong financial positions, and monitor risk in an effort to build a well-diversified portfolio.

Growth of \$10,000 and Calendar Year Performance (%)

Calendar Year Total Returns (CYTR) - without charges, fees, or expenses

Total Market Value (reflects reinvestment of all dividends and capital gains) - \$14,456

Current Value of Reinvested Dividends and Capital Gains - \$846



Average Annualized Returns (%) Periods less than one year are not annualized

	3 Mo	YTD	1 Year	3 Year	5 Year	10 Year	Since Incep
Class S Share	-8.72	-8.72	-8.16	-0.27	10.39	N/A	7.51
Russell MidCap Growth Index	-7.12	-7.12	3.57	6.16	14.86	10.14	N/A
S&P MidCap 400 Grwth Index	-8.36	-8.36	-8.09	3.61	14.43	8.12	N/A
Morningstar Mid-Cap Growth Avg**	-8.18	-8.18	-2.39	1.71	12.37	8.56	N/A

All data represents past performance. Past performance does not guarantee future results. The investment return and principal value of the investment will fluctuate so that an investor's shares. when redeemed, may be worth more or less than the original cost. Current performance may be lower or higher than the performance data quoted. Call 800-847-4836 or visit thriventfunds.com for performance results current to the most recent month-end.

Performance shown assumes the reinvestment of all dividends and capital gains. Other share class performance may vary due to differences in fees and expenses.

*The Adviser has contractually agreed, for a period of one year from the date of the most recent prospectus, to waive certain fees and/or reimburse certain expenses associated with the Fund. If not waived, returns would have been lower. Refer to the Fees & Expenses table in the prospectus.

**The Morningstar average represents the average total return annualized when greater than one year for all reported funds in the category. Morningstar averages do not include sales charges/fees. If included, returns would have been lower. ©2025 Morningstar, Inc. All rights reserved. The information contained herein: (1) is proprietary to Morningstar and/or its content providers; (2) may not be copied or distributed; and (3) is not warranted to be accurate, complete, or timely. Neither Morningstar nor its content providers are responsible for any damages or losses arising from any use of this information.

Investment Objective

Thrivent Mid Cap Growth Fund seeks long-term capital growth.

Minimum Investment

Non-retirement: \$2,000; IRA or tax-deferred: \$1,000; Subsequent: \$50

Benchmark(s)

Any indexes shown are unmanaged and do not reflect the typical costs of investing. Investors cannot invest directly in an index.

Russell Midcap[®] Growth Index measures the performance of U.S. medium-capitalization growthoriented equities.

S&P Midcap 400 Growth Index measures the performance of U.S. medium-capitalization growthoriented equities.

Fund Management & Experience

Matthew Finn, CFA—Industry: 1985, Fund: 2025; Mark Militello, CFA-Industry: 1996, Fund: 2023

Risks: Medium-sized companies often have greater price volatility, lower trading volume, and less liquidity than larger, more established companies. The Fund's value is influenced by a number of factors, including the performance of the broader market, and risks specific to the Fund's asset classes, investment styles and issuers. The Adviser's assessment of investments may prove incorrect, resulting in losses or poor performance. Common stocks of companies that rely extensively on technology, science or communications in their product development or operations may be more volatile than the overall stock market and may or may not move in tandem with the overall stock market. These and other risks are described in the prospectus.

Thrivent Mid Cap Growth Fund

Mutual Funds Class S | March 31, 2025

Diversification



Cash	1.45%
Industrials	19.94%
Financials	13.58%
Health Care	13.70%
Information Technology	24.22%
Consumer Discretionary	13.73%
Materials	2.10%
Consumer Staples	1.91%
Communication Services	3.27%
Energy	2.60%
Real Estate	2.43%
Utilities	1.06%

Top 10 Holdings—excluding derivatives and cash

(17.71% of Fund, as of Feb 28 2025)

2.35%
2.23%
1.90%
1.70%
1.65%
1.63%
1.63%
1.58%
1.54%
1.50%

Dividend Distributions & Price History

(Trailing 12-Months; Dividends paid Annually)

	Dividends	Month-End NAV ^H
Apr-24		\$13.73
May-24		\$13.96
Jun-24		\$13.90
Jul-24		\$14.37
Aug-24		\$14.50
Sep-24		\$14.78
Oct-24		\$14.73
Nov-24		\$15.97
Dec-24		\$14.91
Jan-25		\$15.73
Feb-25		\$14.86
Mar-25		\$13.61
	\$0.0000 (Total)	\$14.61 (Avg.) [§]

[†]Turnover Ratio: 12-month rolling as of Feb 28 2025. A measure of a Fund's trading activity calculated by dividing the lesser of long-term purchases/sales by average long-term market value. ^{§§}S&P 500[®] is a registered trademark of Standard & Poor's[®] Financial Services LLC, a part of McGraw Hill Financial, Inc. and/or its affiliates. Source: Factset.

^{††}NAV = Net Asset Value. Class S shares carry no sales charge.

[§]Average of the daily NAV values for the trailing 12-months.

Due to rounding, some numbers may not equal stated totals.

Effective 2/28/2025, certain cash-designated holdings (e.g., futures) were reallocated to their asset classes due to a data source change.

Investing involves risks, including the possible loss of principal. The prospectus and summary prospectus contain more complete information on the investment objectives, risks, charges and expenses of the fund, and other information, which investors should read and consider carefully before investing. Prospectuses and summary prospectuses are available at <u>thriventfunds.com</u> or by calling 800-847-4836.

Thrivent Distributors, LLC, a registered broker-dealer and member <u>FINRA</u>, is the distributor for Thrivent Mutual Funds. Asset management services are provided by Thrivent Asset Management, LLC, an SEC-registered investment adviser. Thrivent Distributors, LLC, and Thrivent Asset Management, LLC are subsidiaries of Thrivent, the marketing name for Thrivent Financial for Lutherans.

Fund Statistics

Statistics shown below are compared to S&P 500[®] Index (represents average performance of 500 largecap stocks). It is intended to provide a broad comparison to U.S. large-cap stock market, and may not be representative of the Fund's investment strategies and holdings.

Holdings Information

Number of Holdings	86
Turnover Ratio (last 12-months) [†]	59%

Risk/Volatility Measures

Lower

ROE

Beta (3-year vs. S&P 500[®] Index): A measure of the volatility, or market risk, of an investment compared to the broad U.S. large-cap stock market.

S&P 500 1.0	Higher
-	
Fund 1.11	

Standard Deviation: Measures risk by showing how much a fund fluctuates relative to its average return over a period of time.

	Portfolio	S&P 500 [®] Index ^{§§}
3 Year	20.89	17.31
5 Year	21.65	16.90
10 Year	N/A	15.38

Equity Characteristics

Market Capitalization is a measure of the size of the companies held in the portfolio, calculated by multiplying a company's total outstanding shares by the stock price.

	Fund	S&P 500®§§
Median Mkt Cap	\$3.27 B	\$36.08 B
Weighted Avg Mkt Cap	\$28.58 B	\$940.73 B
Price to Earnings (P/E) Rat		
company's current share p	price compared	to its
oproinds por chara calcul	atod by dividing	a the market

earnings per-share, calculated by dividing the market value per share by its trailing 12-month earnings.

	Fund	S&P 500®§§		
P/E Ratio	29.86	24.00		
Return on Equity (ROE): A measure of corporate				
profitability that shows how much net income the				
companies in the portfolio have generated as a				
percentage of shareholder	r equity			

Fund S	&P 500 ^{®§§}
--------	-----------------------

15.39% 26.00%

Mutual Funds

Class S | March 31, 2025

Thrivent Mid Cap Stock Fund Total Fund Assets

Dec. 29, 1997

Inception Date Ticker TMSIX \$3.59 billion

Fund Description

This Fund looks to provide investors with consistent, competitive performance through favorable stock selection while monitoring risk. The Fund typically invests in a combination of mid-sized companies across the growth and value spectrums. Growth stocks are companies whose earnings are expected to grow at an above-average rate relative to the market. Value stocks are companies that trade at a lower price compared to the market, as measured by valuation ratios that compare the stock's price to the company's earnings and growth trends. Mid-sized companies may be more established than small companies but have the opportunity to experience faster growth as they seek to become large-cap companies. However, they typically have greater risk than larger, moreseasoned companies.

Expense Ratio

Gross: 0.74%

Investment Strategy/Process

The portfolio management team seeks to add value through stock selection and active management. The Fund invests in a diversified portfolio of growth and value stocks with improving or positive outlooks relative to market expectations. The process begins with idea generation and screening to identify stocks that have certain characteristics. The team uses fundamental and other investment research techniques to seek to identify and purchase mid-sized companies that are in industries with good economic outlooks and that have strong prospects for growth in their sales and earnings. They also seek to identify companies with high-quality management teams and strong financial positions, and monitor risk in an effort to build a well-diversified portfolio.

Growth of \$10.000 and Calendar Year Performance (%)

Calendar Year Total Returns (CYTR) - without charges, fees, or expenses

Total Market Value (reflects reinvestment of all dividends and capital gains) - \$26,022

Current Value of Reinvested Dividends and Capital Gains - \$11,480



Average Annualized Returns (%) Periods less than one year are not annualized

	3 Mo	YTD	1 Year	3 Year	5 Year	10 Year	Since Incep
Class S Share	-3.81	-3.81	-5.34	2.36	16.73	10.04	9.13
Russell Midcap Index	-3.40	-3.40	2.60	4.62	16.28	8.82	N/A
S&P MidCap 400 [®] Index	-6.10	-6.10	-2.70	4.42	16.91	8.43	N/A
Morningstar Mid-Cap Blend Avg**	-4.55	-4.55	-0.13	4.46	16.02	7.99	N/A

All data represents past performance. Past performance does not guarantee future results. The investment return and principal value of the investment will fluctuate so that an investor's shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than the original cost. Current performance may be lower or higher than the performance data quoted. Call 800-847-4836 or visit thriventfunds.com for performance results current to the most recent month-end.

Performance shown assumes the reinvestment of all dividends and capital gains. Other share class performance may vary due to differences in fees and expenses.

**The Morningstar average represents the average total return annualized when greater than one year for all reported funds in the category. Morningstar averages do not include sales charges/fees. If included, returns would have been lower. ©2025 Morningstar, Inc. All rights reserved. The information contained herein: (1) is proprietary to Morningstar and/or its content providers; (2) may not be copied or distributed; and (3) is not warranted to be accurate, complete, or timely. Neither Morningstar nor its content providers are responsible for any damages or losses arising from any use of this information.

Investment Objective

Thrivent Mid Cap Stock Fund seeks long-term capital growth.

Minimum Investment

Non-retirement: \$2,000; IRA or tax-deferred: \$1,000; Subsequent: \$50

Benchmark(s)

Any indexes shown are unmanaged and do not reflect the typical costs of investing. Investors cannot invest directly in an index.

Russell Midcap[®] Index measures the performance of U.S. medium-capitalization equities.

S&P MidCap 400[®] Index represents the average performance of a group of 400 medium capitalization stocks.

Fund Management & Experience

Brian Flanagan, CFA—Industry: 1993, Fund: 2004; Vikram Kaura-Industry: 1999, Fund: 2022; J.P. McKim, CFA-Industry: 2011, Fund: 2022

Risks: Medium-sized companies often have greater price volatility, lower trading volume, and less liquidity than larger, more established companies. The Fund's value is influenced by a number of factors, including the performance of the broader market, and risks specific to the Fund's asset classes and issuers. The Adviser's assessment of investments may prove incorrect, resulting in losses or poor performance. These and other risks are described in the prospectus.

Thrivent Mid Cap Stock Fund

2 40%

21.03%

Mutual Funds Class S | March 31, 2025

Diversification



Financials	17.45%
Health Care	8.76%
Information Technology	13.35%
Consumer Discretionary	10.60%
Materials	3.94%
Consumer Staples	4.92%
Energy	5.14%
Real Estate	5.30%
Utilities	7.10%

Top 10 Holdings—excluding derivatives and cash

(27.70% of Fund, as of Feb 28 2025)

3.47%
3.22%
3.16%
3.01%
2.80%
2.67%
2.41%
2.40%
2.39%
2.17%

Dividend Distributions & Price History

(Trailing 12-Months; Dividends paid Annually)

	Dividends	Month-End NAV ^{††}
Apr-24		\$35.55
May-24		\$36.31
Jun-24		\$35.69
Jul-24		\$37.40
Aug-24		\$37.70
Sep-24		\$38.21
Oct-24		\$37.40
Nov-24		\$40.67
Dec-24	0.1872	\$36.21
Jan-25		\$37.52
Feb-25		\$36.18
Mar-25		\$34.83
	\$0.1872 (Total)	\$36.95 (Avg.) [§]

Capital Gains - Trailing 12-Months

Record Date	Short- Term Gain	Long- Term Gain	Total
12/11/2024		\$1.3379	\$1.3379

[†]Turnover Ratio: 12-month rolling as of Feb 28 2025. A measure of a Fund's trading activity calculated by dividing the lesser of long-term purchases/sales by average long-term market value. ^{§§}S&P 500[®] is a registered trademark of Standard & Poor's[®] Financial Services LLC, a part of McGraw Hill Financial, Inc. and/or its affiliates. Source: Factset.

 $^{\dagger\dagger}\text{NAV}$ = Net Asset Value. Class S shares carry no sales charge.

[§]Average of the daily NAV values for the trailing 12-months.

Due to rounding, some numbers may not equal stated totals.

Effective 2/28/2025, certain cash-designated holdings (e.g., futures) were reallocated to their asset classes due to a data source change.

Investing involves risks, including the possible loss of principal. The prospectus and summary prospectus contain more complete information on the investment objectives, risks, charges and expenses of the fund, and other information, which investors should read and consider carefully before investing. Prospectuses and summary prospectuses are available at <u>thriventfunds.com</u> or by calling 800-847-4836.

Thrivent Distributors, LLC, a registered broker-dealer and member <u>FINRA</u>, is the distributor for Thrivent Mutual Funds. Asset management services are provided by Thrivent Asset Management, LLC, an SEC-registered investment adviser. Thrivent Distributors, LLC, and Thrivent Asset Management, LLC are subsidiaries of Thrivent, the marketing name for Thrivent Financial for Lutherans.

Fund Statistics

Statistics shown below are compared to S&P 500[®] Index (represents average performance of 500 largecap stocks). It is intended to provide a broad comparison to U.S. large-cap stock market, and may not be representative of the Fund's investment strategies and holdings.

Holdings Information

Number of Holdings	58
Turnover Ratio (last 12-months) [†]	42%

Risk/Volatility Measures

Lower

ROE

Beta (3-year vs. S&P 500[®] Index): A measure of the volatility, or market risk, of an investment compared to the broad U.S. large-cap stock market.

S&P 500 1.0	Higher
Fund 1.08	

Standard Deviation: Measures risk by showing how much a fund fluctuates relative to its average return over a period of time.

	Fund	S&P 500 [™] Index ^{§§}
	Fund	
3 Year	20.97	17.31
5 Year	20.44	16.90
10 Year	18.81	15.38
Equity Observatoriation		

Equity Characteristics

Market Capitalization is a measure of the size of the companies held in the portfolio, calculated by multiplying a company's total outstanding shares by the stock price.

	Fund	S&P 500 ^{®§§}		
Median Mkt Cap	\$18.27 B	\$36.08 B		
Weighted Avg Mkt Cap	\$22.15 B	\$940.73 B		
Price to Earnings (P/E) Ratio: A valuation ratio of a				
company's current share price compared to its				

earnings per-share, calculated by dividing the market value per share by its trailing 12-month earnings.

 Fund
 S&P 500^{®§§}

 P/E Ratio
 18.75
 24.00

 Return on Equity (ROE): A measure of corporate profitability that shows how much net income the companies in the portfolio have generated as a percentage of shareholder equity.
 a a percentage of shareholder equity.

Fund	S&P 500 ^{®§§}

21.29% 26.00%

Mutual Funds

Class S | March 31, 2025

Thrivent Mid Cap Value Fund Inception Date Ticker

Total Fund Assets

Feb. 28, 2020

TMCVX \$26 19 million

Fund Description

This Fund looks to provide investors with consistent, competitive performance through favorable stock selection while monitoring risk. The Fund typically invests in mid-sized companies across the value spectrum. Value stocks are companies that trade at a lower price compared to the market, as measured by valuation ratios that compare the stock's price to the company's earnings and growth trends. Mid-sized companies may be more established than small companies but have the opportunity to experience faster growth as they seek to become large-cap companies. However, they typically have greater risk than larger, more-seasoned companies.

Expense Ratio

Net: 0.90%*

Gross: 1.42%

Investment Strategy/Process

The portfolio management team seeks to add value through stock selection and active management. The Fund invests in a diversified portfolio of value stocks with improving or positive outlooks relative to market expectations. The process begins with idea generation and screening to identify stocks that have certain characteristics. The team uses fundamental and other investment research techniques to seek to identify and purchase stocks of mid-sized companies that are undervalued in relation to their long-term earnings potential or asset value and monitor risk in an effort to build a welldiversified portfolio.

Growth of \$10,000 and Calendar Year Performance (%)

Calendar Year Total Returns (CYTR) - without charges, fees, or expenses

Total Market Value (reflects reinvestment of all dividends and capital gains) - \$19,023

Current Value of Reinvested Dividends and Capital Gains - \$2,643



Average Annualized Returns (%) Periods less than one year are not annualized

	3 Mo	YTD	1 Year	3 Year	5 Year	10 Year	Since Incep
Class S Share	-3.70	-3.70	-0.68	3.86	18.65	N/A	13.47
Russell MidCap Value Index	-2.11	-2.11	2.27	3.78	16.70	7.62	N/A
S&P MidCap 400 Value Index	-3.70	-3.70	3.32	5.14	19.26	8.42	N/A
Morningstar Mid-Cap Value Avg**	-1.65	-1.65	1.45	4.80	17.58	7.53	N/A

All data represents past performance. Past performance does not guarantee future results. The investment return and principal value of the investment will fluctuate so that an investor's shares. when redeemed, may be worth more or less than the original cost. Current performance may be lower or higher than the performance data quoted. Call 800-847-4836 or visit thriventfunds.com for performance results current to the most recent month-end.

Performance shown assumes the reinvestment of all dividends and capital gains. Other share class performance may vary due to differences in fees and expenses.

*The Adviser has contractually agreed, for a period of one year from the date of the most recent prospectus, to waive certain fees and/or reimburse certain expenses associated with the Fund. If not waived, returns would have been lower. Refer to the Fees & Expenses table in the prospectus.

**The Morningstar average represents the average total return annualized when greater than one year for all reported funds in the category. Morningstar averages do not include sales charges/fees. If included, returns would have been lower. ©2025 Morningstar, Inc. All rights reserved. The information contained herein: (1) is proprietary to Morningstar and/or its content providers; (2) may not be copied or distributed; and (3) is not warranted to be accurate, complete, or timely. Neither Morningstar nor its content providers are responsible for any damages or losses arising from any use of this information.

Investment Objective

Thrivent Mid Cap Value Fund seeks long-term capital growth.

Minimum Investment

Non-retirement: \$2,000; IRA or tax-deferred: \$1,000; Subsequent: \$50

Benchmark(s)

Any indexes shown are unmanaged and do not reflect the typical costs of investing. Investors cannot invest directly in an index.

Russell Midcap[®] Value Index measures the performance of U.S. medium-capitalization valueoriented equities.

S&P Midcap 400 Value Index measures the performance of U.S. medium-capitalization valueoriented equities.

Fund Management & Experience

Graham Wong, CFA—Industry: 2001, Fund: 2020; Nicholas Griffith, MD, CFA-Industry: 2010, Fund: 2022

Risks: Medium-sized companies often have greater price volatility, lower trading volume, and less liquidity than larger, more established companies. The Fund's value is influenced by a number of factors, including the performance of the broader market, and risks specific to the Fund's asset classes, investment styles, and issuers. The Adviser's assessment of investments may prove incorrect, resulting in losses or poor performance. These and other risks are described in the prospectus.

Thrivent Mid Cap Value Fund

Mutual Funds Class S | March 31, 2025

Diversification



Cash	2.50%
Industrials	16.02%
Financials	19.47%
Health Care	9.97%
Information Technology	6.75%
Consumer Discretionary	9.17%
Materials	6.32%
Consumer Staples	4.64%
Communication Services	2.70%
Energy	7.43%
Real Estate	5.87%
Utilities	9.16%

Top 10 Holdings—excluding derivatives and cash

(19.24% of Fund, as of Feb 28 2025)

	,
U.S. Bancorp	2.31%
M&T Bank Corp	2.09%
MSC Industrial Direct Co Inc	1.99%
Allstate Corp	1.89%
Carlyle Grp, Inc.	1.88%
NiSource, Inc.	1.85%
Axalta Coating Syst, Ltd.	1.83%
Devon Energy Corp	1.82%
Hexcel Corp	1.80%
Coterra Energy, Inc.	1.78%

Dividend Distributions & Price History

(Trailing 12-Months; Dividends paid Annually)

	Dividends	Month-End NAV ^{††}
Apr-24		\$16.56
May-24		\$17.23
Jun-24		\$16.88
Jul-24		\$17.64
Aug-24		\$17.63
Sep-24		\$18.13
Oct-24		\$18.18
Nov-24		\$19.54
Dec-24	0.2184	\$17.01
Jan-25		\$17.66
Feb-25		\$17.15
Mar-25		\$16.38
	\$0.2184 (Total)	\$17.45 (Avg.) [§]

Capital Gains - Trailing 12-Months

Record Date	Short- Term Gain	Long- Term Gain	Total	
12/11/2024		\$0.9225	\$0.9225	

[†]Turnover Ratio: 12-month rolling as of Feb 28 2025. A measure of a Fund's trading activity calculated by dividing the lesser of long-term purchases/sales by average long-term market value. ^{§§}S&P 500[®] is a registered trademark of Standard & Poor's[®] Financial Services LLC, a part of McGraw Hill Financial, Inc. and/or its affiliates. Source: Factset.

 $^{\dagger\dagger}\text{NAV}$ = Net Asset Value. Class S shares carry no sales charge.

[§]Average of the daily NAV values for the trailing 12-months.

Due to rounding, some numbers may not equal stated totals.

Effective 2/28/2025, certain cash-designated holdings (e.g., futures) were reallocated to their asset classes due to a data source change.

Investing involves risks, including the possible loss of principal. The prospectus and summary prospectus contain more complete information on the investment objectives, risks, charges and expenses of the fund, and other information, which investors should read and consider carefully before investing. Prospectuses and summary prospectuses are available at <u>thriventfunds.com</u> or by calling 800-847-4836.

Thrivent Distributors, LLC, a registered broker-dealer and member <u>FINRA</u>, is the distributor for Thrivent Mutual Funds. Asset management services are provided by Thrivent Asset Management, LLC, an SEC-registered investment adviser. Thrivent Distributors, LLC, and Thrivent Asset Management, LLC are subsidiaries of Thrivent, the marketing name for Thrivent Financial for Lutherans.

Fund Statistics

Statistics shown below are compared to S&P 500[®] Index (represents average performance of 500 largecap stocks). It is intended to provide a broad comparison to U.S. large-cap stock market, and may not be representative of the Fund's investment strategies and holdings.

Holdings Information

Number of Holdings	80
Turnover Ratio (last 12-months) [†]	53%

Risk/Volatility Measures

Lower

ROE

Beta (3-year vs. S&P 500[®] Index): A measure of the volatility, or market risk, of an investment compared to the broad U.S. large-cap stock market.



Standard Deviation: Measures risk by showing how much a fund fluctuates relative to its average return over a period of time.

	Portfolio	S&P 500 [®] Index ^{§§}
3 Year	19.04	17.31
5 Year	19.13	16.90
10 Year	N/A	15.38
Equity Observationistics		

Equity Characteristics

Market Capitalization is a measure of the size of the companies held in the portfolio, calculated by multiplying a company's total outstanding shares by the stock price.

	Fund	S&P 500 ^{®§§}		
Median Mkt Cap	\$15.12 B	\$36.08 B		
Weighted Avg Mkt Cap	\$36.16 B	\$940.73 B		
Price to Earnings (P/E) Ratio: A valuation ratio of a company's current share price compared to its				

earnings per-share, calculated by dividing the market value per share by its trailing 12-month earnings.

FundS&P 500P/E Ratio16.7824.00Return on Equity (ROE):A measure of corporateprofitability that shows how much net income thecompanies in the portfolio have generated as apercentage of shareholder equity.

16.05% 26.00%

Mutual Funds

Class S | March 31, 2025

Thrivent Small Cap Growth Fund Inception Date Ticker Expense Ratio

Feb. 28, 2018

Total Fund Assets

TSCGX \$201.76 million

Fund Description

This Fund seeks to provide investors with competitive performance through favorable stock selection while monitoring risk. The Fund typically invests in small-sized companies across the growth spectrum. Growth stocks are companies whose earnings are expected to grow at an above-average rate relative to the market. Small-sized companies may have the opportunity to grow more rapidly than larger companies as they potentially emerge from a small to a medium-sized company. However, they typically do not pay significant dividends to shareholders and instead reinvest earnings back into the company. Smaller companies typically have greater volatility (or more risk) because they are often less seasoned, have narrower product lines, less liquidity, smaller revenues and fewer resources than larger companies.

Gross: 1.09%

Net: 0.95%*

Investment Strategy/Process

The portfolio management team seeks to add value through stock selection and active management, and monitors risk in an effort to build a well-diversified portfolio. The team uses fundamental and other investment research techniques to identify and purchase small companies that the team believes could grow their revenue and earnings faster than their peers, along with companies that could sustain growth over time.

Growth of \$10,000 and Calendar Year Performance (%)

Calendar Year Total Returns (CYTR) - without charges, fees, or expenses

Total Market Value (reflects reinvestment of all dividends and capital gains) - \$17,476

Current Value of Reinvested Dividends and Capital Gains - \$1,226



Average Annualized Returns (%) Periods less than one year are not annualized

	3 Mo	YTD	1 Year	3 Year	5 Year	10 Year	Since Incep
Class S Share	-10.76	-10.76	-9.82	-0.89	13.22	N/A	8.19
Russell 2000 Growth Index	-11.12	-11.12	-4.86	0.78	10.78	6.14	N/A
S&P SmallCap 600 Grwth Index	-7.96	-7.96	-3.70	1.01	13.73	7.95	N/A
Morningstar Small Growth Avg**	-10.51	-10.51	-4.56	-0.34	11.99	7.48	N/A

All data represents past performance. Past performance does not guarantee future results. The investment return and principal value of the investment will fluctuate so that an investor's shares. when redeemed, may be worth more or less than the original cost. Current performance may be lower or higher than the performance data quoted. Call 800-847-4836 or visit thriventfunds.com for performance results current to the most recent month-end.

Performance shown assumes the reinvestment of all dividends and capital gains. Other share class performance may vary due to differences in fees and expenses.

*The Adviser has contractually agreed, for a period of one year from the date of the most recent prospectus, to waive certain fees and/or reimburse certain expenses associated with the Fund. If not waived, returns would have been lower. Refer to the Fees & Expenses table in the prospectus.

**The Morningstar average represents the average total return annualized when greater than one year for all reported funds in the category. Morningstar averages do not include sales charges/fees. If included, returns would have been lower. ©2025 Morningstar, Inc. All rights reserved. The information contained herein: (1) is proprietary to Morningstar and/or its content providers; (2) may not be copied or distributed; and (3) is not warranted to be accurate, complete, or timely. Neither Morningstar nor its content providers are responsible for any damages or losses arising from any use of this information.

Investment Objective

Thrivent Small Cap Growth Fund seeks long-term capital growth.

Minimum Investment

Non-retirement: \$2,000; IRA or tax-deferred: \$1,000; Subsequent: \$50

Benchmark(s)

Any indexes shown are unmanaged and do not reflect the typical costs of investing. Investors cannot invest directly in an index.

Russell 2000[®] Growth Index measures the performance of U.S. small-capitalization growthoriented equities.

S&P Small Cap 600 Growth Index is a marketcap weighted index that represents the average performance of a group of 600 small-capitalization U.S. stocks.

Fund Management & Experience

Michael Hubbard-Industry: 2007, Fund: 2022; Patrick Farley-Industry: 2018, Fund: 2024

Risks: Smaller, less seasoned companies often have greater price volatility, lower trading volume, and less liquidity than larger, more established companies. The Fund's value is influenced by a number of factors, including the performance of the broader market, and risks specific to the Fund's asset classes, investment styles, and issuers. The Adviser's assessment of investments may prove incorrect, resulting in losses or poor performance. Common stocks of companies that rely extensively on technology, science or communications in their product development or operations may be more volatile than the overall stock market and may or may not move in tandem with the overall stock market. These and other risks are described in the prospectus.

Thrivent Small Cap Growth Fund

Mutual Funds Class S | March 31, 2025

Diversification



Cash	1.94%
Industrials	24.27%
Financials	9.38%
Health Care	18.84%
Information Technology	19.77%
Consumer Discretionary	12.19%
Materials	1.71%
Consumer Staples	5.37%
Communication Services	1.48%
Energy	2.15%
Real Estate	2.92%

Top 10 Holdings—excluding derivatives and cash

(19.02% of Fund, as of Feb 28 2025)

J & J Snack Foods Corp	2.20%
Triumph Fin, Inc.	2.16%
Enerpac Tool Grp Corp	2.03%
CyberArk Software, Ltd.	1.96%
Globus Medical, Inc.	1.85%
WNS Holdings, Ltd.	1.84%
Encompass Health Corp	1.81%
Wyndham Hotels & Resorts Inc	1.75%
Guidewire Software Inc	1.73%
Grp 1 Automotive, Inc.	1.69%

Dividend Distributions & Price History

(Trailing 12-Months; Dividends paid Annually)

	Dividends	Month-End NAV ^{††}
Apr-24		\$16.68
May-24		\$17.23
Jun-24		\$17.21
Jul-24		\$18.12
Aug-24		\$18.08
Sep-24		\$18.22
Oct-24		\$17.78
Nov-24		\$19.76
Dec-24		\$18.21
Jan-25		\$18.96
Feb-25		\$17.55
Mar-25		\$16.25
	\$0.0000 (Total)	\$17.85 (Avg.) [§]

[†]Turnover Ratio: 12-month rolling as of Feb 28 2025. A measure of a Fund's trading activity calculated by dividing the lesser of long-term purchases/sales by average long-term market value. ^{§§}S&P 500[®] is a registered trademark of Standard & Poor's[®] Financial Services LLC, a part of McGraw Hill Financial, Inc. and/or its affiliates. Source: Factset.

^{††}NAV = Net Asset Value. Class S shares carry no sales charge.

[§]Average of the daily NAV values for the trailing 12-months.

Due to rounding, some numbers may not equal stated totals.

Effective 2/28/2025, certain cash-designated holdings (e.g., futures) were reallocated to their asset classes due to a data source change.

Investing involves risks, including the possible loss of principal. The prospectus and summary prospectus contain more complete information on the investment objectives, risks, charges and expenses of the fund, and other information, which investors should read and consider carefully before investing. Prospectuses and summary prospectuses are available at <u>thriventfunds.com</u> or by calling 800-847-4836.

Thrivent Distributors, LLC, a registered broker-dealer and member <u>FINRA</u>, is the distributor for Thrivent Mutual Funds. Asset management services are provided by Thrivent Asset Management, LLC, an SEC-registered investment adviser. Thrivent Distributors, LLC, and Thrivent Asset Management, LLC are subsidiaries of Thrivent, the marketing name for Thrivent Financial for Lutherans.

Fund Statistics

Statistics shown below are compared to S&P 500[®] Index (represents average performance of 500 largecap stocks). It is intended to provide a broad comparison to U.S. large-cap stock market, and may not be representative of the Fund's investment strategies and holdings.

Holdings Information

Number of Holdings	90
Turnover Ratio (last 12-months) [†]	67%

Risk/Volatility Measures

Lower

ROE

Beta (3-year vs. S&P 500[®] Index): A measure of the volatility, or market risk, of an investment compared to the broad U.S. large-cap stock market.

S&P 500 1.0	Higher
Fund 1.16	

Standard Deviation: Measures risk by showing how much a fund fluctuates relative to its average return over a period of time.

		S&P 500
	Fund	Index ^{§§}
3 Year	23.16	17.31
5 Year	23.76	16.90
10 Year	N/A	15.38
Employ Observation testing		

Equity Characteristics

Market Capitalization is a measure of the size of the companies held in the portfolio, calculated by multiplying a company's total outstanding shares by the stock price.

	Fund	S&P 500 ^{®§§}			
Median Mkt Cap	\$4.88 B	\$36.08 B			
Weighted Avg Mkt Cap	\$6.04 B	\$940.73 B			
Price to Earnings (P/E) Ratio: A valuation ratio of a					
company's current share price compared to its					
earnings per-share, calculated by dividing the market					

earnings per-share, calculated by dividing the market value per share by its trailing 12-month earnings.

	Fund	S&P 500	
P/E Ratio	29.64	24.00	
Return on Equity (ROE): A	measure of co	rporate	
profitability that shows how	v much net inco	ome the	
companies in the portfolio have generated as a			
percentage of shareholde	r equity.		

12.71% 26.00%

TSCSX

Mutual Funds

Class S | March 31, 2025

Thrivent Small Cap Stock Fund

Inception Date Ticker Dec. 29, 1997

Total Fund Assets Expense Ratio \$2.93 billion Gross: 0.78%

Fund Description

This Fund looks to provide investors with competitive performance through favorable stock selection while monitoring risk. The Fund typically invests in a combination of small-sized companies across the growth and value spectrums. Growth stocks are companies whose earnings are expected to grow at an above-average rate relative to the market. Value stocks are companies that trade at a lower price compared to the market average, as measured by valuation ratios that compare the stock's price to the company's earnings and growth trends. Small-sized companies may have the opportunity to grow more rapidly than larger companies as they potentially emerge from a small to a medium-sized company. However, they typically do not pay significant dividends to shareholders and instead reinvest earnings back into the company. Smaller companies have greater volatility (or more risk) because they are often less seasoned, have narrower product lines, less liquidity, smaller revenues and fewer resources than larger companies.

Investment Strategy/Process

The portfolio management team seeks to add value through stock selection and active management, and monitors risk in an effort to build a well-diversified portfolio. The team uses fundamental and other investment research techniques to identify and purchase small, financially-sound companies that appear to have strong, long-term growth prospects and capable management teams.

Growth of \$10,000 and Calendar Year Performance (%)

Calendar Year Total Returns (CYTR) - without charges, fees, or expenses

Total Market Value (reflects reinvestment of all dividends and capital gains) - \$25,240

Current Value of Reinvested Dividends and Capital Gains - \$11,963



Average Annualized Returns (%) Periods less than one year are not annualized

	3 Mo	YTD	1 Year	3 Year	5 Year	10 Year	Since Incep
Class S Share	-10.05	-10.05	-5.66	0.75	17.06	9.70	8.67
Russell 2000 Index	-9.48	-9.48	-4.01	0.52	13.27	6.30	N/A
S&P SmallCap 600 [®] Index	-8.93	-8.93	-3.38	0.71	15.09	7.52	N/A
Morningstar Small Blend Avg**	-8.05	-8.05	-3.54	2.02	15.28	6.64	N/A

All data represents past performance. Past performance does not guarantee future results. The investment return and principal value of the investment will fluctuate so that an investor's shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than the original cost. Current performance may be lower or higher than the performance data quoted. Call 800-847-4836 or visit thriventfunds.com for performance results current to the most recent month-end.

Performance shown assumes the reinvestment of all dividends and capital gains. Other share class performance may vary due to differences in fees and expenses.

**The Morningstar average represents the average total return annualized when greater than one year for all reported funds in the category. Morningstar averages do not include sales charges/fees. If included, returns would have been lower. ©2025 Morningstar, Inc. All rights reserved. The information contained herein: (1) is proprietary to Morningstar and/or its content providers; (2) may not be copied or distributed; and (3) is not warranted to be accurate, complete, or timely. Neither Morningstar nor its content providers are responsible for any damages or losses arising from any use of this information.

Investment Objective

Thrivent Small Cap Stock Fund seeks long-term capital growth.

Minimum Investment

Non-retirement: \$2,000; IRA or tax-deferred: \$1,000; Subsequent: \$50

Benchmark(s)

Any indexes shown are unmanaged and do not reflect the typical costs of investing. Investors cannot invest directly in an index.

Russell 2000[®] Index measures the performance of U.S. small capitalization equities.

S&P SmallCap 600[®] Index represents the average performance of a group of 600 small capitalization stocks.

Fund Management & Experience

Matthew Finn, CFA—Industry: 1985, Fund: 2013; James Tinucci, CFA—Industry: 2008, Fund: 2015; Katelyn Young, CPA-Industry: 2010, Fund: 2023; Matthew Carlone, CFA—Industry: 2012, Fund: 2025

Risks: Smaller, less seasoned companies often have greater price volatility, lower trading volume, and less liquidity than larger, more established companies. The Fund's value is influenced by a number of factors, including the performance of the broader market, and risks specific to the Fund's asset classes and issuers. The Adviser's assessment of investments may prove incorrect, resulting in losses or poor performance. These and other risks are described in the prospectus.
Thrivent Small Cap Stock Fund

0.45%

Mutual Funds Class S | March 31, 2025

Diversification



_	ouon	0.1070
	Industrials	25.61%
	Financials	16.37%
	Health Care	10.67%
	Information Technology	10.71%
	Consumer Discretionary	11.71%
	Materials	6.05%
	Consumer Staples	4.73%
	Communication Services	1.42%
	Energy	3.69%
	Real Estate	5.90%
	Utilities	2.70%

Top 10 Holdings—excluding derivatives and cash

(16.91% of Fund, as of Feb 28 2025)

(
RLI Corp	1.96%
Kinsale Capital Grp Inc	1.79%
TTM Tech, Inc.	1.77%
Nat'l Storage Affiliates Trst	1.73%
Badger Infrastruct Sols Ltd	1.70%
Houlihan Lokey, Inc.	1.62%
SharkNinja, Inc.	1.60%
Federal Agricult Mrtg Corp	1.59%
Penumbra, Inc.	1.58%
Cogent Comm Holdings	1.57%

Dividend Distributions & Price History

(Trailing 12-Months: Dividends paid Annually)

	Dividends	Month-End NAV ^{††}
Apr-24		\$29.81
May-24		\$31.09
Jun-24		\$30.85
Jul-24		\$33.36
Aug-24		\$32.86
Sep-24		\$33.26
Oct-24		\$32.54
Nov-24		\$35.52
Dec-24	0.1698	\$32.25
Jan-25		\$32.77
Feb-25		\$30.93
Mar-25		\$29.01
	\$0.1698 (Total)	\$31.98 (Avg.) [§]

Capital Gains - Trailing 12-Months

Record Date	Short- Term Gain	Long- Term Gain	Total
12/11/2024	\$0.0000	\$0.4286	\$0.4286

[†]Turnover Ratio: 12-month rolling as of Feb 28 2025. A measure of a Fund's trading activity calculated by dividing the lesser of long-term purchases/sales by average long-term market value. §§S&P 500[®] is a registered trademark of Standard & Poor's[®] Financial Services LLC, a part of McGraw Hill Financial, Inc. and/or its affiliates. Source: Factset.

 $^{\dagger\dagger}\text{NAV}$ = Net Asset Value. Class S shares carry no sales charge.

[§]Average of the daily NAV values for the trailing 12-months.

Due to rounding, some numbers may not equal stated totals.

Effective 2/28/2025, certain cash-designated holdings (e.g., futures) were reallocated to their asset classes due to a data source change.

Investing involves risks, including the possible loss of principal. The prospectus and summary prospectus contain more complete information on the investment objectives, risks, charges and expenses of the fund, and other information, which investors should read and consider carefully before investing. Prospectuses and summary prospectuses are available at thriventfunds.com or by calling 800-847-4836.

Thrivent Distributors, LLC, a registered broker-dealer and member FINRA, is the distributor for Thrivent Mutual Funds. Asset management services are provided by Thrivent Asset Management, LLC, an SEC-registered investment adviser. Thrivent Distributors, LLC, and Thrivent Asset Management, LLC are subsidiaries of Thrivent, the marketing name for Thrivent Financial for Lutherans.

Fund Statistics

Statistics shown below are compared to S&P 500® Index (represents average performance of 500 largecap stocks). It is intended to provide a broad comparison to U.S. large-cap stock market, and may not be representative of the Fund's investment strategies and holdings.

Holdings Information

Number of Holdings	94
Turnover Ratio (last 12-months) [†]	53%

Risk/Volatility Measures

Lower

ROE

Beta (3-year vs. S&P 500[®] Index): A measure of the volatility, or market risk, of an investment compared to the broad U.S. large-cap stock market.

S&P 500 1.0	Higher
■▲	
Fund 1.06	

Standard Deviation: Measures risk by showing how much a fund fluctuates relative to its average return over a period of time.

		S&P 500
	Fund	Index ^{§§}
3 Year	21.47	17.31
5 Year	21.03	16.90
10 Year	19.68	15.38
Employ Observation testing		

Equity Characteristics

Market Capitalization is a measure of the size of the companies held in the portfolio, calculated by multiplying a company's total outstanding shares by the stock price.

	Fund	S&P 500 ^{®§§}	
Median Mkt Cap	\$4.57 B	\$36.08 B	
Weighted Avg Mkt Cap	\$5.17 B	\$940.73 B	
Price to Earnings (P/E) Ratio: A valuation ratio of a company's current share price compared to its			

earnings per-share, calculated by dividing the market value per share by its trailing 12-month earnings.

P/E Ratio 20.84 24 00 Return on Equity (ROE): A measure of corporate profitability that shows how much net income the companies in the portfolio have generated as a percentage of shareholder equity.

S&P 500^{®§§} Fund

S&P 500^{®§§}

11.33% 26.00%

Fund

©2025 Thrivent • 800-847-4836 • thriventfunds.com

Mutual Funds Class S | March 31, 2025

Thrivent Government Bond Fund **Total Fund Assets**

Inception Date Ticker Feb. 26, 2010

TBFIX **Fund Description**

\$41.32 million

Expense Ratio Gross: 0.92% Net: 0.50%*

This Fund invests primarily in U.S. government bonds, which may include debt instruments issued or guaranteed by the U.S. Government and its agencies or instrumentalities. This includes U.S. Treasuries, Treasury Inflation Protected Securities (TIPS), U.S. government agency debt, and mortgage-backed securities that are issued or guaranteed by the Government National Mortgage Association (GNMA), the Federal National Mortgage Association (FNMA) or the Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation (FHLMC). The Fund may hold securities of any maturity. Government bonds have a low correlation to equities and may outperform stocks and corporate bonds when these markets are declining and investors tend to become more risk averse. As a result, an allocation to government bonds may help diversify an investor's overall portfolio. The Fund may also utilize derivatives to manage the Fund's duration or interest rate risk.

Investment Strategy/Process

The portfolio management team uses fundamental and other investment research techniques to determine which debt obligations to buy and sell. The portfolio managers are responsible for portfolio construction and risk management, and use duration and yield curve management strategies in an effort to increase total return potential and manage risk.

Growth of \$10,000 and Calendar Year Performance (%)

Calendar Year Total Returns (CYTR) - without charges, fees, or expenses

Total Market Value (reflects reinvestment of all dividends and capital gains) - \$11,165

Current Value of Reinvested Dividends and Capital Gains - \$2,550



Average Annualized Returns (%) Periods less than one year are not annualized

	3 Mo	YTD	1 Year	3 Year	5 Year	10 Year	Since Incep
Class S Share	2.84	2.84	5.10	0.64	-0.70	1.11	1.98
Bloomberg U.S. Treasury Index	2.92	2.92	4.51	-0.05	-1.67	0.95	N/A
Bloomberg U.S. Agency Index	2.11	2.11	5.25	2.12	0.39	1.65	N/A
Morningstar Intermediate Government Avg**	2.96	2.96	4.99	0.35	-0.91	0.80	N/A

All data represents past performance. Past performance does not guarantee future results. The investment return and principal value of the investment will fluctuate so that an investor's shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than the original cost. Current performance may be lower or higher than the performance data quoted. Call 800-847-4836 or visit thriventfunds.com for performance results current to the most recent month-end.

Performance shown assumes the reinvestment of all dividends and capital gains. Other share class performance may vary due to differences in fees and expenses.

*The Adviser has contractually agreed, for a period of one year from the date of the most recent prospectus, to waive certain fees and/or reimburse certain expenses associated with the Fund. If not waived, returns would have been lower. Refer to the Fees & Expenses table in the prospectus.

**The Morningstar average represents the average total return annualized when greater than one year for all reported funds in the category. Morningstar averages do not include sales charges/fees. If included, returns would have been lower.

Investment Objective

Thrivent Government Bond Fund seeks total return, consistent with preservation of capital.

Minimum Investment

Non-retirement: \$2,000; IRA or tax-deferred: \$1,000; Subsequent: \$50

Benchmark(s)

Any indexes shown are unmanaged and do not reflect the typical costs of investing. Investors cannot invest directly in an index.

Bloomberg US Treasury Index measures the performance of the public debt obligations of the U.S. Treasury with remaining maturities of one year or more. Bloomberg US Agency Index measures the performance of the publicly issued debt of U.S. Government agencies (e.g. Fannie Mae, Freddie Mac) and the Federal Home Loan Bank System.

Fund Management & Experience

Kent White, CFA-Industry: 1999, Fund: 2023; Jon-Paul (JP) Gagne—Industry: 2004, Fund: 2022

Risks: U.S. government securities may not be fully guaranteed by the U.S government and issues may not have the funds to meet their payment obligations. The value of U.S. government securities may be affected by changes in credit ratings, which may be negatively impacted by rising national debt. The value of mortgage-related and other asset-backed securities will be influenced by the factors affecting the housing market and the assets underlying such securities. Debt securities are subject to risks such as declining prices during periods of rising interest rates. The use of derivatives (such as futures) involves additional risks and transaction costs. Inflation-linked debt securities, such as TIPS, are subject to the effects of changes in market interest rates caused by factors other than inflation (real interest rates). The Adviser's assessment of investments may prove incorrect, resulting in losses or poor performance. When bond inventories are low in relation to the market size, there is the potential for decreased liquidity and increased price volatility. The Fund's value is influenced by the performance of the broader market. The Fund may engage in active and frequent trading of portfolio securities, which may result in higher transaction costs and higher taxes. In unusual circumstances, the Fund could experience a loss when selling portfolio securities to meet redemption requests for a variety of reasons. Sovereign debt securities are subject to additional risks. These and other risks are described in the prospectus.

Thrivent Government Bond Fund

Mutual Funds Class S | March 31, 2025

Diversification



Securitized Debt Government Bonds

Dividend Distributions & Price History (Trailing 12-Months: Dividends paid Monthly)

(11411119 12 10	rraining 12 Montino, Dividendo pala Montiny)			
	Dividends	Month-End NAV ^{††}	The lower of bo Investor Service Financial Servic	
Apr-24	0.0301	\$8.50	derivatives/shor	
May-24	0.0291	\$8.62	Category	
Jun-24	0.0269	\$8.68	High Quality (H	
Jul-24	0.0308	\$8.86	U.S. Gov't Gua	
Aug-24	0.0284	\$8.96	AAA	
Sep-24	0.0288	\$9.04	AA	
Oct-24	0.0289	\$8.77	A	
Nov-24	0.0291	\$8.83	BBB	
Dec-24	0.0295	\$8.67	High Yield (HY)	
Jan-25	0.0289	\$8.69	BB	
Feb-25	0.0276	\$8.85	В	
Mar-25	0.0289	\$8.83	CCC	
	\$0.3470	\$8.77	CC	
	(Total)	(Avg.) [§]	С	
			D	

Top 10 Holdings—excluding derivatives

and cash (47.61% of Fund, as of Feb 28 2025) The coupon rate is the yield paid by a fixed income security. The maturity date is when the principal of the security is due and payable to the investor.

	Security	% of Portfolio		Maturity Date
	U.S. Treasury Notes	13.67%	4.13	11/29
	U.S. Treasury Notes	7.39%	4.13	10/26
	U.S. Treasury Notes	6.79%	4.25	11/34
	FNMA 30-Yr Pass-Thru	4.12%	4.50	12/52
63.62%	U.S. Treasury Bds	3.31%	1.38	08/50
36.38%	FNMA 30-Yr Pass-Thru	3.24%	5.00	03/55
	FNMA 30-Yr Pass-Thru	3.24%	5.50	03/55
	FHL Bank	2.32%	5.90	03/43
	FHLM Corp - REMIC	1.81%	4.00	08/52
	FNMA Conventional 40- Yr. Pass-Thru	1.72%	2.50	03/62
1				

Credit Quality Rating Distribution

of bond ratings assigned by Moody's es, Inc. or Standard & Poor's® ces, LLC ("S&P"). Investments in rt-term investments not included.

Category	Percentage
High Quality (HQ)	96.87%
U.S. Gov't Guaranteed	32.02%
AAA	2.50%
AA	62.11%
А	0.24%
BBB	
High Yield (HY)	0.00%
BB	
В	
CCC	
CC	
С	
D	
Other	3.13%
Non-Rated (NR)	3.13%
ETFs/Closed-End Funds (may be HQ/HY/NR)	

[†]Turnover Ratio: 12-month rolling as of Feb 28 2025. A measure of a Fund's trading activity calculated by dividing the lesser of long-term purchases/sales by average long-term market value.

¹¹Bloomberg Index Services Limited. BLOOMBERG[®] is a trademark and service mark of Bloomberg Finance L.P. and its affiliates (collectively "Bloomberg").

⁺⁺NAV = Net Asset Value. Class S shares carry no sales charge.

[§]Average of the daily NAV values for the trailing 12-months.

Due to rounding, some numbers may not equal stated totals.

Investing involves risks, including the possible loss of principal. The prospectus and summary prospectus contain more complete information on the investment objectives, risks, charges and expenses of the fund, and other information, which investors should read and consider carefully before investing. Prospectuses and summary prospectuses are available at thriventfunds.com or by calling 800-847-4836.

Thrivent Distributors, LLC, a registered broker-dealer and member FINRA, is the distributor for Thrivent Mutual Funds. Asset management services are provided by Thrivent Asset Management, LLC, an SEC-registered investment adviser. Thrivent Distributors, LLC, and Thrivent Asset Management, LLC are subsidiaries of Thrivent, the marketing name for Thrivent Financial for Lutherans.

Fund Statistics

Statistics shown below are compared to Bloomberg U.S. Aggregate Bond Index (measures performance of U.S. investment-grade bonds). It is intended to provide a broad comparison to U.S. bond market, and may not be representative of the Fund's investment strategies and holdings.

Holdings Information

Number of Holdings	82	
Turnover Ratio (last 12-months) [†]	492%	
Yield		
Yield: The income return on an investment as of the date of this report.		
30-Day SEC Yield	4.05%	
30-Day SEC Yield before any reimbursement of fees	3.38%	

Risk/Volatility Measures

Standard Deviation: Measures risk by showing how much a fund fluctuates relative to its average return over a period of time.

		BBg U.S.
	Fund	Agg Bd ^{¶¶}
3 Year	7.06	7.73
5 Year	5.74	6.34
10 Year	4.67	5.02

Fixed-Income Characteristics

Effective Duration: A measure of a portfolio's sensitivity to changes in interest rates; the longer the portfolio's duration, the more sensitive it is.

	Fund	BBg U.S. Agg Bd ^{¶¶}	
Effective Duration (years)	5.90	6.09	
Weighted Average Life: The market-value weighted average of the time remaining until the bonds in the			
portfolio will repay principal.		BBg U.S.	

		bby U.S.
	Fund	Agg Bd ^{¶¶}
Wtd Avg Life (years)	8.18	8.38

©2025 Morningstar, Inc. All rights reserved. The information contained herein: (1) is proprietary to Morningstar and/or its content providers; (2) may not be copied or distributed; and (3) is not warranted to be accurate, complete, or timely. Neither Morningstar nor it content providers are responsible for any damages or losses arising from any use of this information. Past performance is no guarantee of future results.

Effective 2/28/2025, certain cash-designated holdings (e.g., futures) and U.S. Gov't Agency securities were reallocated due to a data source change.

THMBX

Mutual Funds Class S | March 31, 2025

Thrivent High Income Municipal Bond Fund Inception Date Ticker

Feb. 28, 2018

Total Fund Assets

\$49.55 million

Expense Ratio Gross: 1.19% Net: 0.60%*

Fund Description This Fund invests in a nationally diversified portfolio of municipal bonds of varying credit quality. Municipal bonds are debt securities issued by city, county or state governments to finance projects related to schools, airports, roads, bridges, sewers, hospitals, senior living facilities, etc. Municipal bonds are generally exempt from federal income taxes. The Fund holds at least 50% of its assets in bonds that are unrated or are rated BBB or below, but also has an allocation to higher quality investment-grade bonds. It expects to invest primarily in revenue bonds that are repaid from revenues generated by a project and may also invest in general obligation bonds backed by the issuer's taxing authority. The Fund may also invest in "tobacco bonds" issued by states to securitize their settlements with tobacco companies. Higher yielding municipal bonds typically have more credit risk and longer duration than investment grade bonds.

Investment Strategy/Process

The portfolio management team is responsible for portfolio construction and risk management and seeks to add value through security selection and active management while building a welldiversified portfolio with a prudent level of risk relative to the non-investment grade peer group of funds. The team uses fundamental and other investment research techniques to determine which securities to buy and sell. Through rigorous credit research, the analysts seek to identify municipal bonds (both investment grade and below investment grade) that are issued by entities with strong fundamentals and sufficient cash flows to meet their principal and interest obligations. The Fund's holdings may be concentrated in certain sectors including health care and education. The Fund may utilize derivatives to manage duration, or interest rate risk.

Growth of \$10,000 and Calendar Year Performance (%)

Calendar Year Total Returns (CYTR) - without charges, fees, or expenses

Total Market Value (reflects reinvestment of all dividends and capital gains) - \$12,008





Average Annualized Returns (%) Periods less than one year are not annualized

	3 Mo	YTD	1 Year	3 Year	5 Year	10 Year	Since Incep
Class S Share	-0.43	-0.43	3.79	1.53	2.80	N/A	2.61
Bloomberg 65% HG/35% HY Index	0.14	0.14	2.73	2.00	2.21	2.88	N/A
Morningstar High Yield Muni Avg**	-0.03	-0.03	3.36	1.28	2.28	2.73	N/A

All data represents past performance. Past performance does not guarantee future results. The investment return and principal value of the investment will fluctuate so that an investor's shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than the original cost. Current performance may be lower or higher than the performance data quoted. Call 800-847-4836 or visit thriventfunds.com for performance results current to the most recent month-end.

Performance shown assumes the reinvestment of all dividends and capital gains. Other share class performance may vary due to differences in fees and expenses.

*The Adviser has contractually agreed, for a period of one year from the date of the most recent prospectus, to waive certain fees and/or reimburse certain expenses associated with the Fund. If not waived, returns would have been lower. Refer to the Fees & Expenses table in the prospectus.

**The Morningstar average represents the average total return annualized when greater than one year for all reported funds in the category. Morningstar averages do not include sales charges/fees. If included, returns would have been lower.

Investment Objective

Thrivent High Income Municipal Bond Fund seeks a high level of current income exempt from federal income taxes.

Minimum Investment

Non-retirement: \$2,000; IRA or tax-deferred: \$1,000; Subsequent: \$50

Benchmark(s)

Any indexes shown are unmanaged and do not reflect the typical costs of investing. Investors cannot invest directly in an index.

Bloomberg 65% High Grade/35% High Yield Bond

Index represents the US municipal bond market, composed of 65% investment grade municipal bonds with maturities of one year or more and 35% noninvestment grade or unrated bonds.

Fund Management & Experience

Johan Åkesson, CFA—Industry: 1993, Fund: 2018; Stephanie Woeppel-Industry: 2004, Fund: 2023

Risks: Municipal bonds may be affected by political or economic conditions at the state, regional or federal level. Debt securities are subject to risks such as declining prices during periods of rising interest rates and credit risk, or the risk that an issuer may not pay its debt. High yield securities are subject to increased credit risk as well as liquidity risk. The use of futures contracts involves additional risks such as a loss in value in the underlying instrument, which could decrease the Fund's value. The Adviser's assessment of investments may prove incorrect, resulting in losses or poor performance. When bond inventories are low in relation to the market size, there is the potential for decreased liquidity and increased price volatility. The Fund's value is influenced by the performance of the broader market. In unusual circumstances, the Fund could experience a loss when selling portfolio securities to meet redemption requests for a variety of reasons. Changes in federal income tax laws or rates may affect both the net asset value of the Fund and the taxable equivalent interest generated from securities in the Fund. Some issues may be subject to state and local taxes and/or alternative minimum taxes (AMT). These and other risks are described in the prospectus.

Thrivent High Income Municipal Bond Fund

Diversification



Education	23.71%
Health Care	18.17%
Housing	18.16%
Transportation	9.65%
Special Tax Revenue	8.43%
Industrial Revenue	8.38%
Local/State Government	4.94%
Cash	4.01%
Utilities	3.14%
Tobacco Settlement	0.89%
Miscellaneous	0.52%

Dividend Distributions & Price History (Trailing 12-Months: Dividends paid Monthly)

	Dividends	Month-End NAV ^{††}
Apr-24	0.0355	\$9.38
May-24	0.0333	\$9.44
Jun-24	0.0303	\$9.63
Jul-24	0.0358	\$9.69
Aug-24	0.0325	\$9.74
Sep-24	0.0332	\$9.83
Oct-24	0.0332	\$9.67
Nov-24	0.0312	\$9.81
Dec-24	0.0348	\$9.63
Jan-25	0.0340	\$9.62
Feb-25	0.0309	\$9.70
Mar-25	0.0343	\$9.49
	\$0.3991 (Total)	\$9.64 (Avg.) [§]

Top 10 States

(59.91% of Fund, as of Feb 28 2025)

	,
Florida	9.67%
Wisconsin	9.26%
New York	7.95%
Texas	6.46%
California	5.97%
Colorado	5.46%
Ohio	4.39%
Minnesota	4.17%
Arizona	3.46%
Utah	3.12%

Credit Quality Rating Distribution

The higher of the bond ratings assigned by Fitch Ratings, Inc., Moody's Investor Services, Inc., Standard & Poor's[®] Financial Services, LLC ("S&P"). Investments in derivatives and shortterm investments are not included.

Category	Percentage
High Quality (HQ)	54.66%
U.S. Gov't Guaranteed	
AAA	2.89%
AA	12.73%
А	9.18%
BBB	29.86%
High Yield (HY)	14.26%
ВВ	13.14%
В	1.12%
CCC	
CC	
С	
D	
Other	31.07%
Non-Rated (NR)	31.07%
ETFs/Closed-End Funds (may be HQ/HY/NR)	

[†]Turnover Ratio: 12-month rolling as of Feb 28 2025. A measure of a Fund's trading activity calculated by dividing the lesser of long-term purchases/sales by average long-term market value.

¹Taxable-Equivalent Yield is based on 30-Day SEC Yield. The top two tax brackets include the additional 3.8% Net Investment Income Tax (commonly referred to as the "Medicare Contribution Tax").

¹¹Bloomberg Index Services Limited. BLOOMBERG[®] is a trademark and service mark of Bloomberg Finance L.P. and its affiliates (collectively "Bloomberg").

⁺⁺NAV = Net Asset Value. Class S shares carry no sales charge.

[§]Average of the daily NAV values for the trailing 12-months.

Due to rounding, some numbers may not equal stated totals.

Investing involves risks, including the possible loss of principal. The prospectus and summary prospectus contain more complete information on the investment objectives, risks, charges and expenses of the fund, and other information, which investors should read and consider carefully before investing. Prospectuses and summary prospectuses are available at <u>thriventfunds.com</u> or by calling 800-847-4836.

Thrivent Distributors, LLC, a registered broker-dealer and member <u>FINRA</u>, is the distributor for Thrivent Mutual Funds. Asset management services are provided by Thrivent Asset Management, LLC, an SEC-registered investment adviser. Thrivent Distributors, LLC, and Thrivent Asset Management, LLC are subsidiaries of Thrivent, the marketing name for Thrivent Financial for Lutherans.

Fund Statistics

Statistics shown below are compared to Bloomberg U.S. Aggregate Bond Index (measures performance of U.S. investment-grade bonds). It is intended to provide a broad comparison to U.S. bond market, and may not be representative of the Fund's investment strategies and holdings.

Holdings Information

Number of Holdings	214
Turnover Ratio (last 12-months) [†]	62%
Yield	
Yield: The income return on an inves date of this report.	tment as of the
30-Day SEC Yield	4.35%
30-Day SEC Yield before any reimbursement of fees	3.83%
Federal Tax Bracket 12.0%	Taxable- Equivalent Yield 4.94%
22.0%	5.58%
24.0%	5.72%
32.0%	6.40%
38.8%	7.11%
40.8%	7.35%

Risk/Volatility Measures

Standard Deviation: Measures risk by showing how much a fund fluctuates relative to its average return over a period of time.

	Fund	BBg U.S. Agg Bd ^{¶¶}
3 Year	9.95	7.73
5 Year	8.99	6.34
10 Year	N/A	5.02

Fixed-Income Characteristics

Wtd Ave

Effective Duration: A measure of a portfolio's sensitivity to changes in interest rates; the longer the portfolio's duration, the more sensitive it is.

		BBg U.S.	
	Fund	Agg Bd ^{¶¶}	
Effective Duration (years)	10.45	6.09	
Weighted Average Meturity The market value			

Weighted Average Maturity: The market-value weighted average of the time remaining until the maturity date for the underlying bonds held in the Fund.

	Fund
rage Maturity (years)	23.71

©2025 Morningstar, Inc. All rights reserved. The information contained herein: (1) is proprietary to Morningstar and/or its content providers; (2) may not be copied or distributed; and (3) is not warranted to be accurate, complete, or timely. Neither Morningstar nor it content providers are responsible for any damages or losses arising from any use of this information. Past performance is no guarantee of future results.

Effective 2/28/2025, certain cash-designated holdings (e.g., futures) and U.S. Gov't Agency securities were reallocated due to a data source change.

Mutual Funds Class S | March 31, 2025

Thrivent High Yield Fund **Total Fund Assets**

Inception Date Ticker Oct. 31, 1997

LBHIX

Fund Description

This Fund invests primarily in corporate bonds that are either unrated or rated as "below investmentgrade," commonly known as "junk bonds." Credit rating agencies evaluate bond issuers and assign ratings based on their ability to pay interest and repay principal as scheduled. Bond issuers that are considered to have a greater risk of defaulting on payments pay higher interest rates to compensate investors for the additional risk. The Fund is managed as a high yield portfolio that primarily invests in bonds in the top three ratings of the high yield credit quality spectrum. The high yield sector may provide portfolio diversification benefits because it has a low correlation to other sectors of the fixed income market and less sensitivity to interest rate risk, but is more risky than investment-grade debt. The Fund may also utilize derivatives to manage duration, or interest rate risk.

\$623.22 million

Expense Ratio

Gross: 0.55%

Investment Strategy/Process

The portfolio management team seeks to add value through security selection and active management, and monitors risk in an effort to build a well-diversified portfolio. The team uses fundamental and other investment research techniques to determine which securities to buy and sell. Through careful credit research, the team strives to identify U.S. companies that will have adequate cash flows to meet their principal and interest obligations. The team also considers the macroeconomic environment and performs an ongoing assessment of relative value and risk. Based on this market outlook, the Fund may take overweight and underweight positions in various industries and may reallocate across the higher and lower-quality segments of the high yield market.

Growth of \$10,000 and Calendar Year Performance (%)

Calendar Year Total Returns (CYTR) - without charges, fees, or expenses

Total Market Value (reflects reinvestment of all dividends and capital gains) - \$14,729

Current Value of Reinvested Dividends and Capital Gains - \$6,264



Average Annualized Returns (%) Periods less than one year are not annualized

	3 Mo	YTD	1 Year	3 Year	5 Year	10 Year	Since Incep
Class S Share	1.08	1.08	6.81	4.12	6.17	3.95	4.70
Bloomberg U.S. Corp Hi Yld Bd Index	1.00	1.00	7.69	4.98	7.29	5.01	N/A
Morningstar High Yield Bond Avg**	0.82	0.82	6.72	4.41	6.80	4.20	N/A

All data represents past performance. Past performance does not guarantee future results. The investment return and principal value of the investment will fluctuate so that an investor's shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than the original cost. Current performance may be lower or higher than the performance data quoted. Call 800-847-4836 or visit thriventfunds.com for performance results current to the most recent month-end.

Performance shown assumes the reinvestment of all dividends and capital gains. Other share class performance may vary due to differences in fees and expenses.

**The Morningstar average represents the average total return annualized when greater than one year for all reported funds in the category. Morningstar averages do not include sales charges/fees. If included, returns would have been lower.

Investment Objective

Thrivent High Yield Fund seeks high current income, and secondarily growth of capital.

Minimum Investment

Non-retirement: \$2,000; IRA or tax-deferred: \$1,000; Subsequent: \$50

Benchmark(s)

Any indexes shown are unmanaged and do not reflect the typical costs of investing. Investors cannot invest directly in an index.

Bloomberg US Corporate High Yield Bond Index measures the performance of fixed-rate non-

investment grade bonds.

Fund Management & Experience

Paul Ocenasek, CFA-Industry: 1987, Fund: 1997; Paul Tommerdahl, CFA—Industry: 2008, Fund: 2023

Risks: High yield securities are subject to increased credit risk as well as liquidity risk. Debt securities are subject to risks such as declining prices during periods of rising interest rates and credit risk, or the risk that an issuer may not pay its debt. Convertible securities are subject to additional risks and may also be forced to convert at an inopportune time which may decrease returns. The use of derivatives (such as futures) involves additional risks and transaction costs. Foreign investments involve additional risks, such as currency fluctuations and political, economic and market instability. The Adviser's assessment of investments may prove incorrect, resulting in losses or poor performance. Leveraged loans also known as bank loans are subject to numerous risks. When bond inventories are low in relation to the market size, there is the potential for decreased liquidity and increased price volatility. The Fund's value is influenced by the performance of the broader market. When interest rates fall, certain obligations are paid off more quickly and proceeds may have to be invested in securities with lower yields. In unusual circumstances, the Fund could experience a loss when selling portfolio securities to meet redemption requests for a variety of reasons. These and other risks are described in the prospectus.

Thrivent High Yield Fund

Diversification

- Consumer Cyclical
- Finance
- Communications
- Consumer Noncyclical
- Energy
- Capital Goods
- Technology
- Basic Industry
- Utilities
- Cash
- Transportation
- Developed Intl Govt Debt

Dividend Distributions & Price History (Trailing 12-Months: Dividends paid Monthly)

	Dividends	Month-End NAV ^{††}	
Apr-24	0.0237	\$4.11	
May-24	0.0224	\$4.14	
Jun-24	0.0207	\$4.16	
Jul-24	0.0239	\$4.21	
Aug-24	0.0217	\$4.25	
Sep-24	0.0224	\$4.28	
Oct-24	0.0225	\$4.23	
Nov-24	0.0209	\$4.26	
Dec-24	0.0240	\$4.21	
Jan-25	0.0219	\$4.25	
Feb-25	0.0208	\$4.25	
Mar-25	0.0230	\$4.19	
	\$0.2679 (Total)	\$4.21 (Avg.) [§]	

Top 10 Holdings—excluding	derivatives
and cash (6.91% of Fund, as of	Feb 28 2025)

17.39% The coupon rate is the yield paid by a fixed income 13.18% security. The maturity date is when the principal of 12.95% the security is due and payable to the investor.

12.09% 11.30%	Security	% of Portfolio	Coupon Rate	Maturity Date
10.41% 7.21%	iShares Broad USD High Yld Corp Bd ETF	2.01%	N/A	N/A
6.32% 3.38%	Caesars Entertainment Inc	0.66%	4.63	10/29
3.17% 2.38% 0.22%	DIRECTV Fin LLC/DIRECTV Fin Co- Obligor Inc	0.64%	5.88	08/27
0.22 /0	CCO Holdings, LLC/CCO Holdings Capital Corp	0.55%	4.75	03/30
	GFL Environmental, Inc.	0.55%	4.00	08/28
	Tenet Healthcare Corp	0.54%	5.13	11/27
	Iron Mountain, Inc.	0.54%	5.25	03/28
story	Viking Cruises, Ltd.	0.49%	5.88	09/27
nthly) t h-End	Drawbridge Special Opp Fd LP	0.47%	3.88	02/26
4V [#]	Venture Global LNG Inc	0.46%	8.38	06/31

Credit Quality Rating Distribution

The lower of bond ratings assigned by Moody's Investor Services, Inc. or Standard & Poor's® Financial Services, LLC ("S&P"). Investments in derivatives/short-term investments not included.

Category	Percentage
High Quality (HQ)	2.32%
U.S. Gov't Guaranteed	
AAA	
AA	
А	
BBB	2.32%
High Yield (HY)	97.33%
BB	39.36%
В	47.85%
CCC	9.07%
CC	0.92%
С	0.13%
D	
Other	0.35%
Non-Rated (NR)	0.35%
ETFs/Closed-End Funds (may be HQ/HY/NR)	

Fund Statistics

Statistics shown below are compared to Bloomberg U.S. Aggregate Bond Index (measures performance of U.S. investment-grade bonds). It is intended to provide a broad comparison to U.S. bond market, and may not be representative of the Fund's investment strategies and holdings.

Holdings Information

Number of Holdings	612
Turnover Ratio (last 12-months) [†]	49%
Yield	
Yield: The income return on an investment as of t	he
date of this report.	

30-Day SEC Yield

Risk/Volatility Measures

Standard Deviation: Measures risk by showing how much a fund fluctuates relative to its average return over a period of time.

	Fund	BBg U.S. Agg Bd ^{¶¶}
3 Year	8.22	7.73
5 Year	7.37	6.34
10 Year	7.33	5.02

Fixed-Income Characteristics

W

Effective Duration: A measure of a portfolio's sensitivity to changes in interest rates; the longer the portfolio's duration, the more sensitive it is.

		BBg U.S.
	Fund	Agg Bd ^{¶¶}
Effective Duration (years)	2.92	6.09
Weighted Average Life: The n		
average of the time remaining	until the bond	ds in the
portfolio will repay principal.		
		BBg U.S.

		DDy 0.3.
	Fund	Agg Bd ^{¶¶}
'td Avg Life (years)	4.23	8.38

©2025 Morningstar, Inc. All rights reserved. The information contained herein: (1) is proprietary to Morningstar and/or its content providers; (2) may not be copied or distributed; and (3) is not warranted to be accurate, complete, or timely. Neither Morningstar nor it content providers are responsible for any damages or losses arising from any use of this information. Past performance is no guarantee of future results.

Effective 2/28/2025, certain cash-designated holdings (e.g., futures) and U.S. Gov't Agency securities were reallocated due to a data source change.

+Turnover Ratio: 12-month rolling as of Feb 28 2025. A measure of a Fund's trading activity calculated by dividing the lesser of long-term purchases/sales by average long-term market value.

¶Bloomberg Index Services Limited. BLOOMBERG® is a trademark and service mark of Bloomberg Finance L.P. and its affiliates (collectively "Bloomberg"). ++NAV = Net Asset Value. Class S shares carry no sales charge.

SAverage of the daily NAV values for the trailing 12-months.

Due to rounding, some numbers may not equal stated totals.

Investing involves risks, including the possible loss of principal. The prospectus and summary prospectus contain more complete information on the investment objectives, risks, charges and expenses of the fund, and other information, which investors should read and consider carefully before investing. Prospectuses and summary prospectuses are available at thriventfunds.com or b calling 800-847-4836.

Thrivent Distributors, LLC, a registered broker-dealer and member FINRA, is the distributor for Thrivent Mutual Funds. Asset management services are provided by Thrivent Asset Management, LLC, an SEC-registered investment adviser. Thrivent Distributors, LLC, and Thrivent Asset Management, LLC are subsidiaries of Thrivent, the marketing name for Thrivent Financial for Lutherans.

Mutual Funds Class S | March 31, 2025

6.71%

Mutual Funds Class S | March 31, 2025

Thrivent Income Fund **Total Fund Assets**

Inception Date Ticker Oct. 31, 1997

LBIIX \$1.22 billion

Fund Description

This Fund invests primarily in investment-grade corporate bonds, government bonds, asset-backed securities, and mortgage-backed securities. The Fund may also invest a portion of its assets in high yield bonds, and preferred stock, and may opportunistically invest in foreign issuers (including emerging market issuers), non-agency mortgage-backed securities and commercial mortgagebacked securities. The Fund typically has its largest allocation in BBB-rated bonds, which are the lowest-tier of investment grade bonds. The Fund uses derivatives in order to manage the Fund's duration, or interest rate risk.

Expense Ratio

Gross: 0.47%

Investment Strategy/Process

The portfolio management team seeks to add value through security selection and active management, and monitors risk in an effort to build a well-diversified portfolio. The team uses fundamental and other investment research techniques to determine which securities to buy and sell. The Adviser may purchase bonds of any maturity and generally focuses on U.S. companies that it believes are financially sound and have strong cash flows and earnings. The team also considers the macro-economic environment and performs an ongoing assessment of relative value and risk. Based on this market outlook, the Fund may take overweight and underweight positions in various sectors and industries and may reallocate across the higher and lower-quality segments of the bond market. The analysts perform research and provide buy/sell recommendations while the portfolio manager is responsible for portfolio construction and risk management.

Growth of \$10.000 and Calendar Year Performance (%)

Calendar Year Total Returns (CYTR) - without charges, fees, or expenses

Total Market Value (reflects reinvestment of all dividends and capital gains) - \$13,150

Current Value of Reinvested Dividends and Capital Gains - \$4,413



Average Annualized Returns (%) Periods less than one year are not annualized

	3 Mo	YTD	1 Year	3 Year	5 Year	10 Year	Since Incep
Class S Share	2.37	2.37	5.71	1.50	2.12	2.78	4.67
Bloomberg U.S. Corp Bd Index	2.31	2.31	4.90	1.14	1.51	2.43	N/A
Morningstar Corporate Bond Avg**	2.28	2.28	5.33	1.42	1.85	2.41	N/A

All data represents past performance. Past performance does not guarantee future results. The investment return and principal value of the investment will fluctuate so that an investor's shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than the original cost. Current performance may be lower or higher than the performance data quoted. Call 800-847-4836 or visit thriventfunds.com for performance results current to the most recent month-end.

Performance shown assumes the reinvestment of all dividends and capital gains. Other share class performance may vary due to differences in fees and expenses.

**The Morningstar average represents the average total return annualized when greater than one year for all reported funds in the category. Morningstar averages do not include sales charges/fees. If included, returns would have been lower.

Investment Objective

Thrivent Income Fund seeks high current income while preserving principal. The Fund's secondary investment objective is to obtain long-term growth of capital in order to maintain investors' purchasing power.

Minimum Investment

Non-retirement: \$2,000; IRA or tax-deferred: \$1,000; Subsequent: \$50

Benchmark(s)

Any indexes shown are unmanaged and do not reflect the typical costs of investing. Investors cannot invest directly in an index.

Bloomberg US Corporate Bond Index measures the investment grade, fixed rate, US taxable corporate bond market.

Fund Management & Experience

Kent White, CFA-Industry: 1999, Fund: 2017; Cortney Swensen, CFA-Industry: 2005, Fund: 2023

Risks: Debt securities are subject to risks such as declining prices during periods of rising interest rates and credit risk, or the risk that an issuer may not pay its debt. High yield securities are subject to increased credit risk as well as liquidity risk. The use of derivatives (such as futures) involves additional risks and transaction costs. Foreign investments involve additional risks, such as currency fluctuations and political, economic and market instability, which may be magnified for investments in emerging markets. To the extent that the financials sector continues to represent a significant portion of the Fund, The Fund will be sensitive to changes in, and its performance may depend to a greater extent on, factors impacting this sector. U.S. government securities may not be fully guaranteed by the U.S government and issues may not have the funds to meet their payment obligations. The value of U.S. government securities may be affected by changes in credit ratings, which may be negatively impacted by rising national debt. The Adviser's assessment of investments may prove incorrect, resulting in losses or poor performance. The Fund's value may be affected by factors specific to an issuer within the Fund. When bond inventories are low in relation to the market size, there is the potential for decreased liquidity and increased price volatility. The Fund's value is influenced by the performance of the broader market. The value of mortgage-related and other asset-backed securities will be influenced by the factors affecting the housing market and the assets underlying such securities. In unusual circumstances, the Fund could experience a loss when selling portfolio securities to meet redemption requests for a variety of reasons. These and other risks are described in the prospectus.

Thrivent Income Fund

Mutual Funds Class S | March 31, 2025

Diversification



- **Corporate Bonds**
- Government Bonds
- Securitized Debt
- Flexible Income

Dividend Distributions & Price History (Trailing 12-Months: Dividends paid Monthly)

92.45%

	Dividends	Month-End NAV ^{tt}
Apr-24	0.0316	\$7.85
May-24	0.0301	\$7.96
Jun-24	0.0274	\$7.99
Jul-24	0.0326	\$8.15
Aug-24	0.0298	\$8.26
Sep-24	0.0308	\$8.37
Oct-24	0.0286	\$8.16
Nov-24	0.0287	\$8.23
Dec-24	0.0318	\$8.06
Jan-25	0.0304	\$8.08
Feb-25	0.0282	\$8.21
Mar-25	0.0317	\$8.16
	\$0.3617	\$8.12
	(Total)	(Avg.)§

Top 10 Holdings—excluding derivatives and cash (8.64% of Fund, as of Feb 28 2025)

The coupon rate is the yield paid by a fixed income security. The maturity date is when the principal of the security is due and payable to the investor.

	Security	% of Portfolio	Coupon Rate	Maturity Date
	U.S. Treasury Bds	1.44%	4.50	11/54
	U.S. Treasury Bds	1.24%	4.25	08/54
	U.S. Treasury Notes	1.06%	4.50	12/31
	U.S. Treasury Notes	0.99%	3.88	08/34
92.45% 5.23% 1.92%	FHLM Corp Multifamily Structured Pass-Thru Certs	0.99%	5.36	01/29
0.40%	U.S. Treasury Bds	0.77%	4.38	08/43
	iShares 5-10 Yr Inv Grd Corp Bd ETF	0.65%	N/A	N/A
	FHLMC 30-Yr. Pass-Thru	0.58%	5.50	07/53
story	Sprint Capital Corp	0.50%	8.75	03/32
nthly)	Cheniere Energy Partners LP	0.42%	4.50	10/29
th_End				

Credit Quality Rating Distribution

The lower of bond ratings assigned by Moody's Investor Services, Inc. or Standard & Poor's Financial Services, LLC ("S&P"). Investments in derivatives/short-term investments not included.

Category Percentage				
High Quality (HQ)	89.52%			
U.S. Gov't Guaranteed	4.63%			
AAA	1.07%			
AA	3.68%			
A	24.84%			
BBB	55.30%			
High Yield (HY)	9.10%			
BB	8.50%			
В	0.21%			
222	0.39%			
CC				
С				
D				
Other	1.38%			
Non-Rated (NR)	0.78%			
ETFs/Closed-End Funds (may be HQ/HY/NR)	0.60%			

[†]Turnover Ratio: 12-month rolling as of Feb 28 2025. A measure of a Fund's trading activity calculated by dividing the lesser of long-term purchases/sales by average long-term market value.

¹¹Bloomberg Index Services Limited. BLOOMBERG[®] is a trademark and service mark of Bloomberg Finance L.P. and its affiliates (collectively "Bloomberg").

⁺⁺NAV = Net Asset Value. Class S shares carry no sales charge.

[§]Average of the daily NAV values for the trailing 12-months.

Due to rounding, some numbers may not equal stated totals.

Investing involves risks, including the possible loss of principal. The prospectus and summary prospectus contain more complete information on the investment objectives, risks, charges and expenses of the fund, and other information, which investors should read and consider carefully before investing. Prospectuses and summary prospectuses are available at thriventfunds.com or by calling 800-847-4836.

Thrivent Distributors, LLC, a registered broker-dealer and member FINRA, is the distributor for Thrivent Mutual Funds. Asset management services are provided by Thrivent Asset Management, LLC, an SEC-registered investment adviser. Thrivent Distributors, LLC, and Thrivent Asset Management, LLC are subsidiaries of Thrivent, the marketing name for Thrivent Financial for Lutherans.

Fund Statistics

Statistics shown below are compared to Bloomberg U.S. Aggregate Bond Index (measures performance of U.S. investment-grade bonds). It is intended to provide a broad comparison to U.S. bond market, and may not be representative of the Fund's investment strategies and holdings.

Holdings Information

Number of Holdings	607
Turnover Ratio (last 12-months) [†]	48%
Yield	
Yield: The income return on an investment as	of the

date of this report. 30-Day SEC Yield 4.85%

Risk/Volatility Measures Standard Deviation: Measures risk by showing how much a fund fluctuates relative to its average return

over a period of time.		-
	Fund	BBg U.S. Agg Bd ^{¶¶}
3 Year	9.18	7.73
5 Year	8.15	6.34
10 Year	6.59	5.02

Fixed-Income Characteristics

Wt

Effective Duration: A measure of a portfolio's sensitivity to changes in interest rates; the longer the portfolio's duration, the more sensitive it is.

	Fund	BBg U.S. Agg Bd ^{¶¶}		
Effective Duration (years)	6.53	6.09		
Weighted Average Life: The market-value weighted average of the time remaining until the bonds in the				
portfolio will repay principal.		BBg U.S.		

		BBg 0.5.
	Fund	Agg Bd ^{¶¶}
td Avg Life (years)	9.68	8.38

©2025 Morningstar, Inc. All rights reserved. The information contained herein: (1) is proprietary to Morningstar and/or its content providers; (2) may not be copied or distributed; and (3) is not warranted to be accurate, complete, or timely. Neither Morningstar nor it content providers are responsible for any damages or losses arising from any use of this information. Past performance is no guarantee of future results.

Effective 2/28/2025, certain cash-designated holdings (e.g., futures) and U.S. Gov't Agency securities were reallocated due to a data source change.

AALXX

Mutual Funds Class S | March 31, 2025

Thrivent Money Market Fund Total Fund Assets

\$3.10 billion

Inception Date Ticker Dec. 29, 1997

Fund Description

This Fund is managed as a government money market fund according to rules established by the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) that are designed so that the Fund may maintain a stable, \$1.00 share price. Those rules generally require the Fund to invest only in high quality securities that are denominated in U.S. dollars and have short remaining maturities. The Fund is also required to maintain a dollar-weighted average maturity of not more than 60 days and a dollarweighted average life of not more than 120 days.

Expense Ratio

Gross: 0.33%

Investment Strategy/Process

The portfolio management team seeks to produce current income while maintaining liquidity by investing at least 99.5% of its total assets in U.S. government securities, cash and repurchase agreements collateralized fully by government securities or cash. The Adviser invests in securities by selecting from the available supply of short-term government securities based on its interest rate outlook. Although the Fund frequently holds securities until maturity, the Adviser may sell securities to increase liquidity.

Growth of \$10.000 and Calendar Year Performance (%)

Calendar Year Total Returns (CYTR) - without charges, fees, or expenses

Total Market Value (reflects reinvestment of all dividends and capital gains) - \$11,731

Current Value of Reinvested Dividends and Capital Gains - \$1,731



Average Annualized Returns (%) Periods less than one year are not annualized

	3 Mo	YTD	1 Year	3 Year	5 Year	10 Year	Since Incep
Class S Share	1.00	1.00	4.78	4.03	2.41	1.61	2.02

All data represents past performance. Past performance does not guarantee future results. The investment return and principal value of the investment will fluctuate so that an investor's shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than the original cost. Current performance may be lower or higher than the performance data quoted. Call 800-847-4836 or visit thriventfunds.com for performance results current to the most recent month-end.

Performance shown assumes the reinvestment of all dividends and capital gains. Other share class performance may vary due to differences in fees and expenses.

Investment Objective

Thrivent Money Market Fund seeks a high level of current income, while maintaining liquidity and a constant net asset value of \$1.00 per share.

Minimum Investment

Non-retirement: \$2,000; IRA or tax-deferred: \$1,000; Subsequent: \$50

Fund Management & Experience

William Stouten-Industry: 1993, Fund: 2003

Thrivent Money Market Fund: You could lose money by investing in the Fund. Although the Fund seeks to preserve the value of your investment at \$1.00 per share, it cannot guarantee it will do so. An investment in the Fund is not a bank account and is not insured or guaranteed by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation or any other government agency. The Fund's sponsor is not required to reimburse the Fund for losses, and you should not expect that the sponsor will provide financial support to the Fund at any time, including during periods of market stress.

Risks: The Fund invests at least 99.5% of its assets in U.S. government securities, cash and repurchase agreements collateralized fully by government securities or cash. Although the Fund seeks to preserve the value of your investment at \$1.00 per share, it cannot guarantee it will do so and you could lose money. An investment in the Fund is not insured or guaranteed by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation or any other government agency. The Fund sponsor has no legal obligation to provide financial support to the Fund and you should not expect that the sponsor will provide financial support to the Fund at any time. U.S. government securities may not be fully guaranteed by the U.S government and issues may not have the funds to meet their payment obligations. The value of U.S. government securities may be affected by changes in credit ratings, which may be negatively impacted by rising national debt. Debt securities are subject to risks such as declining prices during periods of rising interest rates and credit risk, or the risk that an issuer may not pay its debt. The Adviser's assessment of investments may prove incorrect, resulting in losses or poor performance. The Fund's value is influenced by the performance of the broader market. The Fund invests in other funds; therefore, the Fund is dependent upon the performance of the other funds and is subject to the risks, additional fees and expenses of the other funds. If the seller of a repurchase agreement defaults, the Fund may incur losses. These and other risks are described in the prospectus.

Thrivent Money Market Fund

Mutual Funds

184

Class S | March 31, 2025

Diversification



- U.S. Government Agency Debt
- U.S. Treasury Debt
- U.S. Treasury Repurchase Agreement

Dividend Distributions & Price History 10 14

	Dividends	Month-End NAV ^{††}
Apr-24	0.0046	\$1.00
May-24	0.0043	\$1.00
Jun-24	0.0039	\$1.00
Jul-24	0.0046	\$1.00
Aug-24	0.0042	\$1.00
Sep-24	0.0042	\$1.00
Oct-24	0.0039	\$1.00
Nov-24	0.0035	\$1.00
Dec-24	0.0037	\$1.00
Jan-25	0.0034	\$1.00
Feb-25	0.0031	\$1.00
Mar-25	0.0034	\$1.00
	\$0.0468 (Total)	\$1.00 (Avg.) [§]

[#]Thrivent Money Market Fund Yield: 7-Day Current Yield is the yield generated by an investment in the Fund over a 7-day period ended on the date of the calculation and expressed as an annual percentage. 7-Day Effective Yield is calculated similarly to the 7-day current yield, except that the effective yield assumes that income earned from the Fund's investments is reinvested and generating additional income. It is expressed as an annual percentage. The yield quotation more closely reflects the current earnings of the Thrivent Money Market Fund than the total return quotation

^{††}NAV = Net Asset Value. Class S shares carry no sales charge.

[§]Average of the daily NAV values for the trailing 12-months.

Due to rounding, some numbers may not equal stated totals.

Effective 2/28/2025, certain cash-designated holdings (e.g., futures) and U.S. Gov't Agency securities were reallocated due to a data source change.

Investing involves risks, including the possible loss of principal. The prospectus and summary prospectus contain more complete information on the investment objectives, risks, charges and expenses of the fund, and other information, which investors should read and consider carefully before investing. Prospectuses and summary prospectuses are available at thriventfunds.com or by calling 800-847-4836.

Thrivent Distributors, LLC, a registered broker-dealer and member FINRA, is the distributor for Thrivent Mutual Funds. Asset management services are provided by Thrivent Asset Management, LLC, an SEC-registered investment adviser. Thrivent Distributors, LLC, and Thrivent Asset Management, LLC are subsidiaries of Thrivent, the marketing name for Thrivent Financial for Lutherans.

Top 10 Holdings—excluding derivatives

and cash (28.80% of Fund, as of Feb 28 2025) The coupon rate is the yield paid by a fixed income security. The maturity date is when the principal of the security is due and payable to the investor.

	Security	% of Portfolio	Coupon Rate	Maturity Date		
	Goldman Sachs Fin Square Funds - Gov't Fund	10.05%	N/A	N/A		
55.09%	Morgan Stanley Inst Liq Fds Gov't Portfolio	5.63%	N/A	N/A		
36.20%	U.S. Treasury Bills	2.14%	N/A	04/25		
8.71%	U.S. Treasury Bills	1.82%	N/A	03/25		
0.7170	U.S. Treasury Bills	1.71%	N/A	03/25		
	U.S. Treasury Bills	1.63%	N/A	03/25		
istory	FHLB Discount Notes	1.51%	N/A	03/25		
	U.S. Treasury Bills	1.45%	N/A	03/25		
	FHL Bank	1.43%	4.44	04/25		
onthly)	FHL Bank	1.43%	4.38	04/25		
)/						

Holdings Information Number of Holdings

Fixed-Income Characteristics

Yield: The income return on an investment as of the	
date of this report.	

Thrivent Money Market 7-Day Current/Effective Yield*			
7-Day Current Yield	4.00%		
7-Day Effective Yield	4.08%		

Average Number of Days to Maturity: The average length of time, in days, until the holdings in the portfolio repay principal.

Average Number of Days to Maturity: 17

IIINX

Mutual Funds Class S | March 31, 2025

Thrivent Multisector Bond Fund Inception Date Ticker **Total Fund Assets**

\$917.99 million

Dec. 29, 1997

Expense Ratio Gross: 0.67%

Fund Description This Fund seeks to generate income by investing predominantly in a diversified mix of high-income fixed income securities. It invests primarily in higher-yielding, higher-risk, fixed income securities to generate income, while the equity holdings are generally opportunistic investments. Investments are diversified across sectors in order to manage risk and potentially provide more stability when interest rates rise. The Fund is actively managed and invests in a combination of other funds managed by the Adviser and direct investments in equity and debt instruments. Prior to 2/28/2025, the Fund was named Thrivent Opportunity Income Plus Fund.

Investment Strategy/Process

The Fund primarily invests in a broad range of debt securities. The portfolio management team actively manages the Fund with overweight and underweight positions in the various sectors based on their views of the market and economy. Fixed income securities and equity holdings are analyzed and selected on an ongoing basis. The Fund is regularly rebalanced to ensure that the holdings are within appropriate ranges.

Growth of \$10.000 and Calendar Year Performance (%)

Calendar Year Total Returns (CYTR) - without charges, fees, or expenses

Total Market Value (reflects reinvestment of all dividends and capital gains) - \$13,042

Current Value of Reinvested Dividends and Capital Gains - \$4,315



Average Annualized Returns (%) Periods less than one year are not annualized

	3 Mo	YTD	1 Year	3 Year	5 Year	10 Year	Since Incep
Class S Share	1.66	1.66	5.98	2.82	3.66	2.69	4.21
Bloomberg MBS Index	3.06	3.06	5.39	0.55	-0.69	1.11	N/A
Bloomberg U.S. Hi Yld Ba/B 2% Issuer Capped Index	1.18	1.18	6.69	4.58	6.70	4.82	N/A
Morningstar Multisector Bond Avg**	1.82	1.82	6.36	3.20	4.86	3.18	N/A

All data represents past performance. Past performance does not guarantee future results. The investment return and principal value of the investment will fluctuate so that an investor's shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than the original cost. Current performance may be lower or higher than the performance data quoted. Call 800-847-4836 or visit thriventfunds.com for performance results current to the most recent month-end.

Performance shown assumes the reinvestment of all dividends and capital gains. Other share class performance may vary due to differences in fees and expenses.

**The Morningstar average represents the average total return annualized when greater than one year for all reported funds in the category. Morningstar averages do not include sales charges/fees. If included, returns would have been lower.

Investment Objective

Thrivent Multisector Bond Fund seeks a high level of current income, consistent with capital preservation.

Minimum Investment

Non-retirement: \$2,000; IRA or tax-deferred: \$1,000; Subsequent: \$50

Benchmark(s)

Any indexes shown are unmanaged and do not reflect the typical costs of investing. Investors cannot invest directly in an index.

Bloomberg Mortgage-Backed Securities Index

represents the performance of securities backed by pools of mortgages.

Bloomberg US High Yield Ba/B 2% Issuer Capped Index represents the performance of Ba or B-rated corporate bond market. Issuers are constrained to a maximum 2% weighting.

Fund Management & Experience

Jon-Paul (JP) Gagne—Industry: 2004, Fund: 2025; Stephen Lowe, CFA-Industry: 1996, Fund: 2018; Theron Whitehorn, CFA—Industry: 2002, Fund: 2021

Risks: Debt securities are subject to risks such as declining prices during periods of rising interest rates and credit risk, or the risk that an issuer may not pay its debt. Sovereign debt and mortgage-related and other asset-backed securities are subject to additional risks. The Fund's value is influenced by a number of factors. including the performance of the broader market, the effectiveness of the Adviser's allocation strategy, and risks specific to the Fund's issuers. The Adviser is also subject to actual or potential conflicts of interest. The use of derivatives (such as futures) involves additional risks. Foreign investments involve additional risks, such as currency fluctuations and political, economic and market instability, which may be magnified for investments in emerging markets. High yield securities are subject to increased credit risk as well as liquidity risk. The Adviser's assessment of investments may prove incorrect, resulting in losses or poor performance. When bond inventories are low in relation to the market size, there is the potential for decreased liquidity and increased price volatility. The Fund invests in other funds; therefore, the Fund is dependent upon the performance of the other funds and is subject to the risks, additional fees and expenses of the other funds. The Fund may engage in active and frequent trading of portfolio securities, which may result in higher transaction costs and higher taxes. When interest rates fall, certain obligations are paid off more quickly and proceeds may have to be invested in lower-yielding securities with lower yields. These and other risks are described in the prospectus.

Thrivent Multisector Bond Fund

Mutual Funds Class S | March 31, 2025

4.52%

Diversification



High Yield Bonds	21.78%
Leveraged Loans	0.13%
Investment-Grade Corporates	20.03%
Securitized Debt	36.55%
U.S. Government Bonds	6.11%
International Government Bonds	8.20%
Flexible Income	4.87%
Cash	2.33%

Dividend Distributions & Price History

(Trailing 12-Months; Dividends paid Monthly)

	Dividends	Month-End NAV ^{††}	
Apr-24	0.0394	\$8.80	1
May-24	0.0384	\$8.89	
Jun-24	0.0343	\$8.92	
Jul-24	0.0400	\$9.05	
Aug-24	0.0385	\$9.15	
Sep-24	0.0389	\$9.23	
Oct-24	0.0377	\$9.07	
Nov-24	0.0372	\$9.13	
Dec-24	0.0420	\$9.01	
Jan-25	0.0359	\$9.05	
Feb-25	0.0354	\$9.12	
Mar-25	0.0379	\$9.05	
	\$0.4557 (Total)	\$9.04 (Avg.) [§]	

Top 10 Holdings—excluding derivatives

and cash (21.43% of Fund, as of Feb 28 2025) The coupon rate is the yield paid by a fixed income security. The maturity date is when the principal of the security is due and payable to the investor.

Security	% of Portfolio	Coupon Rate	Maturity Date
Thrivent Core EMD Fd	8.85%	N/A	N/A
FNMA 30-Yr Pass-Thru	2.75%	6.00	03/55
U.S. Treasury Notes	2.63%	4.38	07/26
iShares Broad USD High Yld Corp Bd ETF	1.53%	N/A	N/A
FNMA 30-Yr Pass-Thru	1.53%	5.50	03/55
Vanguard Intrmdt-Tm Corp Bd ETF	1.13%	N/A	N/A
SPDR Bloomberg High Yld Bd ETF	0.96%	N/A	N/A
U.S. Treasury Notes	0.80%	1.25	12/26
iShares iBoxx \$ Inv Grd Corp Bd ETF	0.64%	N/A	N/A
U.S. Treasury Notes	0.61%	4.63	06/26

Credit Quality Rating Distribution

he lower of bond ratings assigned by Moody's nvestor Services, Inc. or Standard & Poor's inancial Services, LLC ("S&P"). Investments in lerivatives/short-term investments not included.

Category	Percentage
High Quality (HQ)	53.77%
U.S. Gov't Guaranteed	6.13%
AAA	2.38%
AA	18.97%
А	9.65%
BBB	16.64%
High Yield (HY)	25.86%
BB	12.63%
В	11.06%
CCC	1.85%
CC	0.23%
С	0.02%
D	0.07%
Other	20.38%
Non-Rated (NR)	14.37%
ETFs/Closed-End Funds (may be HQ/HY/NR)	6.01%

[†]Turnover Ratio: 12-month rolling as of Feb 28 2025. A measure of a Fund's trading activity calculated by dividing the lesser of long-term purchases/sales by average long-term market value.

¹¹Bloomberg Index Services Limited. BLOOMBERG[®] is a trademark and service mark of Bloomberg Finance L.P. and its affiliates (collectively "Bloomberg").

⁺⁺NAV = Net Asset Value. Class S shares carry no sales charge.

[§]Average of the daily NAV values for the trailing 12-months.

Due to rounding, some numbers may not equal stated totals.

Investing involves risks, including the possible loss of principal. The prospectus and summary prospectus contain more complete information on the investment objectives, risks, charges and expenses of the fund, and other information, which investors should read and consider carefully before investing. Prospectuses and summary prospectuses are available at thriventfunds.com or by calling 800-847-4836.

Thrivent Distributors, LLC, a registered broker-dealer and member FINRA, is the distributor for Thrivent Mutual Funds. Asset management services are provided by Thrivent Asset Management, LLC, an SEC-registered investment adviser. Thrivent Distributors, LLC, and Thrivent Asset Management, LLC are subsidiaries of Thrivent, the marketing name for Thrivent Financial for Lutherans.

©2025 Thrivent • 800-847-4836 • thriventfunds.com

Fund Statistics

Statistics shown below are compared to Bloomberg U.S. Aggregate Bond Index (measures performance of U.S. investment-grade bonds). It is intended to provide a broad comparison to U.S. bond market, and may not be representative of the Fund's investment strategies and holdings.

Holdings Information

Number of Holdings	1,751
Turnover Ratio (last 12-months) [†]	99%
Yield	
Viold: The income return on an investment	t as of the

he income return on an investment as of the date of this report.

30-Dav SEC Yield

Risk/Volatility Measures

Standard Deviation: Measures risk by showing how much a fund fluctuates relative to its average return over a period of time.

	Fund	Agg Bd ^{¶¶}
3 Year	6.57	7.73
5 Year	5.68	6.34
10 Year	5.05	5.02

Fixed-Income Characteristics

Wt

Effective Duration: A measure of a portfolio's sensitivity to changes in interest rates; the longer the portfolio's duration, the more sensitive it is.

		BBg U.S.		
	Fund	Agg Bd ^{¶¶}		
Effective Duration (years)	4.09	6.09		
Weighted Average Life: The market-value weighted average of the time remaining until the bonds in the				
portfolio will repay principal.		BBg U.S.		

	Fund	Agg Bd ^{¶¶}
td Avg Life (years)	7.22	8.38

©2025 Morningstar, Inc. All rights reserved. The information contained herein: (1) is proprietary to Morningstar and/or its content providers; (2) may not be copied or distributed; and (3) is not warranted to be accurate, complete, or timely. Neither Morningstar nor it content providers are responsible for any damages or losses arising from any use of this information. Past performance is no guarantee of future results.

Effective 2/28/2025, certain cash-designated holdings (e.g., futures) and U.S. Gov't Agency securities were reallocated due to a data source change.

Mutual Funds Class S | March 31, 2025

Thrivent Municipal Bond Fund

Oct. 31, 1997

Inception Date Ticker

Total Fund Assets TMBIX \$1.17 billion

Fund Description

This Fund invests in a nationally diversified portfolio of predominantly investment grade municipal bonds. A municipal bond is a debt security issued by a city, county or state government to finance its capital expenditures. These bonds often finance public projects such as schools, roads, bridges, sewers or hospitals. Municipal bonds are generally exempt from federal income taxes. The Fund generally holds investment-grade bonds and unrated bonds that the Adviser determines to be of comparable quality. The Fund may invest in lower quality bonds that may have a higher yield but more credit risk and longer duration than investment-grade bonds. It invests in both general obligation bonds that are backed by the taxing authority of the issuer, and revenue bonds that are repaid from the revenues generated by the project. Municipal bonds typically have a longer duration and more interest-rate risk than other corporate bonds.

Expense Ratio

Net: 0.51%*

Gross: 0.57%

Investment Strategy/Process

The portfolio management team seeks to add value through security selection and active management, and monitors risk in an effort to build a well-diversified portfolio. The team uses fundamental and other investment research techniques to determine which securities to buy and sell. Through rigorous credit research, the analysts seek to identify high-quality municipal bonds that are issued by financially-sound entities with strong fundamentals and adequate cash flows to meet their principal and interest obligations. The team may also invest in Treasury futures contracts to manage duration, or interest rate risk. The portfolio manager is responsible for portfolio construction and risk management and seeks to invest with a very prudent level of risk. The Fund's holdings are welldiversified both geographically and across sectors.

Growth of \$10,000 and Calendar Year Performance (%)

Calendar Year Total Returns (CYTR) - without charges, fees, or expenses

Total Market Value (reflects reinvestment of all dividends and capital gains) - \$11,996

Current Value of Reinvested Dividends and Capital Gains - \$3,444



Average Annualized Returns (%) Periods less than one year are not annualized

	3 Mo	YTD	1 Year	3 Year	5 Year	10 Year	Since Incep
Class S Share	-0.95	-0.95	1.40	1.12	0.96	1.84	3.90
Bloomberg Muni Bd Index	-0.22	-0.22	1.22	1.53	1.07	2.13	N/A
Morningstar Muni National Long Avg**	-0.64	-0.64	1.45	1.05	1.09	1.98	N/A

All data represents past performance. Past performance does not guarantee future results. The investment return and principal value of the investment will fluctuate so that an investor's shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than the original cost. Current performance may be lower or higher than the performance data quoted. Call 800-847-4836 or visit thriventfunds.com for performance results current to the most recent month-end.

Performance shown assumes the reinvestment of all dividends and capital gains. Other share class performance may vary due to differences in fees and expenses.

*The Adviser has contractually agreed, for a period of one year from the date of the most recent prospectus, to waive certain fees and/or reimburse certain expenses associated with the Fund. If not waived, returns would have been lower. Refer to the Fees & Expenses table in the prospectus.

**The Morningstar average represents the average total return annualized when greater than one year for all reported funds in the category. Morningstar averages do not include sales charges/fees. If included, returns would have been lower.

Investment Objective

Thrivent Municipal Bond Fund seeks a high level of current income exempt from federal income taxes, consistent with capital preservation.

Minimum Investment

Non-retirement: \$2,000; IRA or tax-deferred: \$1,000; Subsequent: \$50

Benchmark(s)

Any indexes shown are unmanaged and do not reflect the typical costs of investing. Investors cannot invest directly in an index.

Bloomberg Municipal Bond Index is a market valueweighted index of investment grade municipal bonds with maturities of one year or more.

Fund Management & Experience

Johan Åkesson, CFA—Industry: 1993, Fund: 2022; Stephanie Woeppel-Industry: 2004, Fund: 2023

Risks: Municipal bonds may be affected by political or economic conditions at the state, regional or federal level. Debt securities are subject to risks such as declining prices during periods of rising interest rates and credit risk, or the risk that an issuer may not pay its debt. Changes in federal income tax laws or rates may affect both the net asset value of the Fund and the taxable equivalent interest generated from securities in the Fund. Some issues may be subject to state and local taxes and/or the federal and state alternative minimum tax. The use of futures contracts involves additional risks such as a loss in value in the underlying instrument, which could decrease the Fund's value. High yield securities are subject to increased credit risk as well as liquidity risk. The Adviser's assessment of investments may prove incorrect, resulting in losses or poor performance. When bond inventories are low in relation to the market size, there is the potential for decreased liquidity and increased price volatility. The Fund's value is influenced by the performance of the broader market. In unusual circumstances, the Fund could experience a loss when selling portfolio securities to meet redemption requests for a variety of reasons. These and other risks are described in the prospectus.

Thrivent Municipal Bond Fund

Diversification



Dividend Distributions & Price History

(Trailing 12-Months; Dividends paid Monthly)

	Dividends	Month-End NAV ^{tt}
Apr-24	0.0330	\$10.12
May-24	0.0312	\$10.10
Jun-24	0.0283	\$10.25
Jul-24	0.0336	\$10.31
Aug-24	0.0305	\$10.34
Sep-24	0.0315	\$10.44
Oct-24	0.0316	\$10.26
Nov-24	0.0296	\$10.41
Dec-24	0.0329	\$10.23
Jan-25	0.0320	\$10.19
Feb-25	0.0290	\$10.26
Mar-25	0.0323	\$10.04
	\$0.3754	\$10.26
	(Total)	(Avg.) [§]

Top 10 States

(56.20% of Fund, as of Feb 28 2025)

Texas	12.53%
New York	8.54%
California	6.05%
Florida	5.99%
Illinois	4.41%
Colorado	3.94%
Minnesota	3.81%
Pennsylvania	3.73%
Ohio	3.65%
Michigan	3.55%

Credit Quality Rating Distribution

The higher of the bond ratings assigned by Fitch Ratings, Inc., Moody's Investor Services, Inc., Standard & Poor's® Financial Services, LLC ("S&P"). Investments in derivatives and shortterm investments are not included.

Category	Percentage
High Quality (HQ)	93.14%
U.S. Gov't Guaranteed	
AAA	6.29%
AA	43.66%
A	22.45%
BBB	20.74%
High Yield (HY)	2.36%
BB	2.26%
В	0.10%
CCC	
CC	
С	
D	
Other	4.49%
Non-Rated (NR)	4.49%
ETFs/Closed-End Funds (may be HQ/HY/NR)	

[†]Turnover Ratio: 12-month rolling as of Feb 28 2025. A measure of a Fund's trading activity calculated by dividing the lesser of long-term purchases/sales by average long-term market value.

[¶]Taxable-Equivalent Yield is based on 30-Day SEC Yield. The top two tax brackets include the additional 3.8% Net Investment Income Tax (commonly referred to as the "Medicare Contribution Tax").

¹¹Bloomberg Index Services Limited. BLOOMBERG[®] is a trademark and service mark of Bloomberg Finance L.P. and its affiliates (collectively "Bloomberg").

^{††}NAV = Net Asset Value. Class S shares carry no sales charge.

[§]Average of the daily NAV values for the trailing 12-months.

Due to rounding, some numbers may not equal stated totals.

Investing involves risks, including the possible loss of principal. The prospectus and summary prospectus contain more complete information on the investment objectives, risks, charges and expenses of the fund, and other information, which investors should read and consider carefully before investing. Prospectuses and summary prospectuses are available at thriventfunds.com or by calling 800-847-4836.

Thrivent Distributors, LLC, a registered broker-dealer and member FINRA, is the distributor for Thrivent Mutual Funds. Asset management services are provided by Thrivent Asset Management, LLC, an SEC-registered investment adviser. Thrivent Distributors, LLC, and Thrivent Asset Management, LLC are subsidiaries of Thrivent, the marketing name for Thrivent Financial for Lutherans.

Fund Statistics

Statistics shown below are compared to Bloomberg U.S. Aggregate Bond Index (measures performance of U.S. investment-grade bonds). It is intended to provide a broad comparison to U.S. bond market, and may not be representative of the Fund's investment strategies and holdings.

Holdings Information

Number of Holdings	518
Turnover Ratio (last 12-months) [†]	29%
Yield	
Yield: The income return on an invest date of this report.	ment as of the
30-Day SEC Yield	3.92%
30-Day SEC Yield before any reimbursement of fees	3.85%
Federal Tax Bracket 12.0%	Taxable- Equivalent Yield 4.45%
22.0%	5.03%
24.0%	5.16%
32.0%	5.76%
38.8%	6.41%
40.8%	6.62%

Risk/Volatility Measures

Standard Deviation: Measures risk by showing how much a fund fluctuates relative to its average return over a period of time.

	Fund	BBg U.S. Agg Bd ¹¹
3 Year	8.62	7.73
5 Year	7.35	6.34
10 Year	5.75	5.02

Fixed-Income Characteristics

Eff

W

Effective Duration: A measure of a portfolio's sensitivity to changes in interest rates; the longer the portfolio's duration, the more sensitive it is.

		BBg U.S.
	Fund	Agg Bd ^{¶¶}
fective Duration (years)	10.19	6.09
oighted Average Maturity: Th	o markat val	110

Weighted Average Maturity: The market-value weighted average of the time remaining until the maturity date for the underlying bonds held in the Fund.

	Fund
/td Average Maturity (years)	21.74

©2025 Morningstar, Inc. All rights reserved. The information contained herein: (1) is proprietary to Morningstar and/or its content providers; (2) may not be copied or distributed; and (3) is not warranted to be accurate, complete, or timely. Neither Morningstar nor it content providers are responsible for any damages or losses arising from any use of this information. Past performance is no guarantee of future results.

Effective 2/28/2025, certain cash-designated holdings (e.g., futures) and U.S. Gov't Agency securities were reallocated due to a data source change.

Mutual Funds

Class S | March 31, 2025

Mutual Funds Class S | March 31, 2025

Thrivent Short-Term Bond Fund Inception Date Ticker

Oct. 29, 1999

THLIX

Fund Description

\$1.27 billion Gross: 0.43% This Fund invests primarily in investment-grade corporate bonds, U.S. government bonds, assetbacked securities, mortgage-backed securities and collateralized debt obligations. The Fund may also invest a portion of assets in foreign securities. The dollar-weighted average effective maturity for the Fund is expected to be between one and five years. The Fund's shorter duration makes it less

Expense Ratio

sensitive to interest rate changes than some longer-duration funds. As a result, the Fund may be appropriate for an investor who is seeking the opportunity to generate a modest level of income (with some investment risk), but with less interest rate risk and a lower return potential than most longer maturity bond funds. Prior to 2/28/2025, the Fund was named Thrivent Limited Maturity Bond Fund.

Total Fund Assets

Investment Strategy/Process

The portfolio management team seeks to add value through security selection and active management, and monitors risk in an effort to build a well-diversified portfolio. The team uses fundamental and other investment research techniques to determine which debt securities to buy and sell. The Adviser generally focuses on issuers that it believes are financially sound and that have strong cash flows and earnings. The Fund may use an interest-rate management technique that includes the purchase and sale of U.S. Treasury securities and related futures contracts for the purpose of managing the duration of the Fund.

Growth of \$10,000 and Calendar Year Performance (%)

Calendar Year Total Returns (CYTR) - without charges, fees, or expenses

Total Market Value (reflects reinvestment of all dividends and capital gains) - \$12,653

Current Value of Reinvested Dividends and Capital Gains - \$2,669



Average Annualized Returns (%) Periods less than one year are not annualized

	3 Mo	YTD	1 Year	3 Year	5 Year	10 Year	Since Incep
Class S Share	1.66	1.66	6.27	3.90	3.21	2.38	3.26
Bloomberg Govt/Credit 1-3 Yr Bd Index	1.62	1.62	5.61	3.10	1.56	1.73	N/A
Morningstar Short-Term Bond Avg**	1.68	1.68	5.91	3.41	2.70	2.07	N/A

All data represents past performance. Past performance does not guarantee future results. The investment return and principal value of the investment will fluctuate so that an investor's shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than the original cost. Current performance may be lower or higher than the performance data quoted. Call 800-847-4836 or visit thriventfunds.com for performance results current to the most recent month-end.

Performance shown assumes the reinvestment of all dividends and capital gains. Other share class performance may vary due to differences in fees and expenses.

**The Morningstar average represents the average total return annualized when greater than one year for all reported funds in the category. Morningstar averages do not include sales charges/fees. If included, returns would have been lower.

Investment Objective

Thrivent Short-Term Bond Fund seeks a high level of current income consistent with stability of principal.

Minimum Investment

Non-retirement: \$2,000; IRA or tax-deferred: \$1,000; Subsequent: \$50

Benchmark(s)

Any indexes shown are unmanaged and do not reflect the typical costs of investing. Investors cannot invest directly in an index.

Bloomberg Government/Credit 1-3 Year Bond Index measures the performance of U.S. government. bonds with maturities of 1-3 years.

Fund Management & Experience

Cortney Swensen, CFA—Industry: 2005, Fund: 2020; Jon-Paul (JP) Gagne-Industry: 2004, Fund: 2021

Risks: U.S. government securities may not be fully guaranteed by the U.S government and issues may not have the funds to meet their payment obligations. The value of U.S. government securities may be affected by changes in credit ratings, which may be negatively impacted by rising national debt. The value of mortgage-related and other asset-backed securities will be influenced by the factors affecting the housing market and the assets underlying such securities. In addition to typical risks associated with fixed income and asset-backed securities, collateralized debt obligations are subject to additional risks. Debt securities are subject to risks such as declining prices during periods of rising interest rates and credit risk, or the risk that an issuer may not pay its debt. The use of futures contracts involves additional risks such as a loss in value in the underlying instrument, which could decrease the Fund's value. High yield securities are subject to increased credit risk as well as liquidity risk. The Adviser's assessment of investments may prove incorrect, resulting in losses or poor performance. The Fund's value is influenced by the performance of the broader market and by factors specific to an issuer within the Fund. When bond inventories are low in relation to the market size, there is the potential for decreased liquidity and increased price volatility. In unusual circumstances, the Fund could experience a loss when selling portfolio securities to meet redemption requests for a variety of reasons. These and other risks are described in the prospectus.

Thrivent Short-Term Bond Fund

Diversification



Flexible Income

Dividend Distributions & Price History (Trailing 12-Months; Dividends paid Monthly)

	Dividends	Month-End NAV ^{tt}
Apr-24	0.0411	\$12.13
May-24	0.0397	\$12.20
Jun-24	0.0363	\$12.23
Jul-24	0.0437	\$12.35
Aug-24	0.0394	\$12.42
Sep-24	0.0420	\$12.48
Oct-24	0.0417	\$12.38
Nov-24	0.0395	\$12.41
Dec-24	0.0435	\$12.38
Jan-25	0.0424	\$12.40
Feb-25	0.0392	\$12.47
Mar-25	0.0438	\$12.46
	\$0.4923 (Total)	\$12.35 (Avg.) [§]

Top 10 Holdings—excluding derivatives and cash (9.80% of Fund, as of Feb 28 2025)

The coupon rate is the yield paid by a fixed income security. The maturity date is when the principal of the security is due and payable to the investor.

	Security	% of Portfolio		Maturity Date
	U.S. Treasury Notes	3.67%	3.50	01/28
	U.S. Treasury Notes	1.89%	4.00	10/29
	FNMA 30-Yr Pass-Thru	0.80%	5.50	03/55
61.26%	Avis Budget Rental Car Funding AESOP LLC	0.57%	5.25	04/29
30.56% 7.74%	Pagaya Al Debt Grantor Trst	0.56%	5.09	07/32
0.30%	PPM CLO 2, Ltd.	0.50%	5.81	04/37
0.13%	AMSR Trust	0.46%	2.42	12/38
	OneMain Fin Issuance Trust	0.46%	1.75	09/35
latawa	CAFL Issuer, LLC	0.45%	2.24	03/29
istory	Tricon Residential Trust	0.44%	2.24	07/38

Credit Quality Rating Distribution

The lower of bond ratings assigned by Moody's nvestor Services, Inc. or Standard & Poor's® Financial Services, LLC ("S&P"). Investments in derivatives/short-term investments not included.

Category	Percentage
High Quality (HQ)	82.15%
U.S. Gov't Guaranteed	7.40%
AAA	12.08%
AA	7.06%
А	17.38%
BBB	38.23%
High Yield (HY)	5.35%
BB	4.91%
В	0.12%
222	0.32%
CC	
С	
D	
Other	12.50%
Non-Rated (NR)	12.50%
ETFs/Closed-End Funds (may be HQ/HY/NR)	

[†]Turnover Ratio: 12-month rolling as of Feb. 28, 2025. A measure of a Fund's trading activity calculated by dividing the lesser of long-term purchases/sales by average long-term market value. ¹¹Bloomberg Index Services Limited. BLOOMBERG[®] is a trademark and service mark of Bloomberg Finance L.P. and its affiliates (collectively "Bloomberg").

⁺⁺NAV = Net Asset Value. Class S shares carry no sales charge.

[§]Average of the daily NAV values for the trailing 12-months.

Due to rounding, some numbers may not equal stated totals.

Investing involves risks, including the possible loss of principal. The prospectus and summary prospectus contain more complete information on the investment objectives, risks, charges and expenses of the fund, and other information, which investors should read and consider carefully before investing. Prospectuses and summary prospectuses are available at thriventfunds.com or by calling 800-847-4836.

Thrivent Distributors, LLC, a registered broker-dealer and member FINRA, is the distributor for Thrivent Mutual Funds. Asset management services are provided by Thrivent Asset Management, LLC, an SEC-registered investment adviser. Thrivent Distributors, LLC, and Thrivent Asset Management, LLC are subsidiaries of Thrivent, the marketing name for Thrivent Financial for Lutherans.

Fund Statistics

Statistics shown below are compared to Bloomberg U.S. Aggregate Bond Index (measures performance of U.S. investment-grade bonds). It is intended to provide a broad comparison to U.S. bond market, and may not be representative of the Fund's investment strategies and holdings.

Holdings Information

Number of Holdings	576
Turnover Ratio (last 12-months) [†]	70%
Yield	
Yield: The income return on an investment a	as of the

date of this report.

30-Day SEC Yield

Risk/Volatility Measures

Standard Deviation: Measures risk by showing how much a fund fluctuates relative to its average return over a period of time.

	Fund	BBg U.S. Agg Bd ^{¶¶}
3 Year	2.69	7.73
5 Year	2.55	6.34
10 Year	2.28	5.02

Fixed-Income Characteristics

Wt

Effective Duration: A measure of a portfolio's sensitivity to changes in interest rates; the longer the portfolio's duration, the more sensitive it is.

		BBg U.S.		
	Fund	Agg Bd ^{¶¶}		
Effective Duration (years)	2.09	6.09		
Weighted Average Life: The market-value weighted average of the time remaining until the bonds in the				
portfolio will repay principal.				
portiono win repay principai.		BBa U.S.		

	Fund	Agg Bd ¹¹
td Avg Life (years)	2.90	8.38

©2025 Morningstar, Inc. All rights reserved. The information contained herein: (1) is proprietary to Morningstar and/or its content providers; (2) may not be copied or distributed; and (3) is not warranted to be accurate, complete, or timely. Neither Morningstar nor it content providers are responsible for any damages or losses arising from any use of this information. Past performance is no guarantee of future results.

Effective 2/28/2025, certain cash-designated holdings (e.g., futures) and U.S. Gov't Agency securities were reallocated due to a data source change.

4.31%

Mutual Funds Class S | March 31, 2025